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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of
the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2. below):

) Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

0 Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

) Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR
240.14d-2(b))

) Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
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Item 1.01. Entry into a Material Agreement.

On August 29, 2005, Rick E Winningham, the Chief Executive Officer of Theravance, Inc., a Delaware corporation (  Theravance ), acting
pursuant to a delegation of authority from the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of Theravance, authorized the payment of a
$1,100,000 bonus to David Brinkley, Theravance s Senior Vice President, Commercial Development, on August 31, 2005.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

THERAVANCE, INC.

Date: September 2, 2005 By: /s/ Rick E Winningham
Rick E Winningham
Chief Executive Officer

r the purchase method of accounting.

Interest expense consists primarily of interest on the 1.25% Notes, outstanding debt under our Senior Secured Credit
Facility and the Netsmart Revolving Facility (as defined below), and the amortization of debt discounts and debt
issuance costs.

Other income, net consists primarily of realized gains on from the sale of investments, miscellaneous receipts and
interest earned on cash and marketable securities.

Equity in net loss of unconsolidated investments represents our share of the equity earnings (losses) of our
investments in third parties accounted for under the equity method, including the amortization of cost basis
adjustments.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported and disclosed in the financial statements and the
accompanying notes. The accounting policies and estimates discussed in this section are those that we consider to be
particularly critical to an understanding of our consolidated financial statements because their application involves
significant judgment regarding the effect of inherently uncertain matters on our financial results. Actual results could
differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue represents the fair value of consideration received or receivable from clients for goods and services provided
by us. Software delivery revenue consists of all of our proprietary software sales (either as a perpetual license sale or
under a subscription delivery model), transaction-related revenue and the resale of hardware. Support and maintenance
revenue consists of revenue from post contract client support and maintenance services. Client services revenue
consists of revenue from managed services solutions, such as private cloud hosting, outsourcing and revenue cycle
management, as well as other client services or project-based revenue from implementation, training and consulting
services. For some clients, we remotely host the software applications licensed from us using our own or third-party
servers, which saves these clients the cost of procuring and maintaining hardware and related facilities. For other
clients, we offer an outsourced solution in which we assume partial to total responsibility for a healthcare
organization’s I'T operations using our employees.

Revenue from software licensing arrangements where the service element is not considered essential to the
functionality of the other elements of the arrangement is recognized upon delivery of the software or as services are
performed, provided persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, fees are considered fixed or determinable, and
collection of the receivable is probable. The revenue recognized for each separate element of a multiple-element
software contract is based upon vendor-specific objective evidence of fair value (“VSOE”), which is based upon the
price the client is required to pay when the element is sold separately or renewed. For arrangements in which VSOE
only exists for the undelivered elements, the delivered elements (generally software licenses) are accounted for using
the residual method.

Revenue from software licensing arrangements, where the service element is considered essential to the functionality
of the other elements of the arrangement, is accounted for on an input basis under the percentage of completion
accounting method using actual hours worked as a percentage of total expected hours required by the arrangement,
provided that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, fees are considered fixed or determinable, and collection
of the receivable is probable. Maintenance and support associated with these agreements is recognized over the term
of the support agreement based on VSOE of the maintenance revenue, which is based on contractual renewal rates.
For presentation in the statement of operations, consideration from agreements accounted for under the percentage of
completion accounting method is allocated between software delivery and client services revenue based on VSOE of
our hourly services rate multiplied by the amount of hours performed with the residual amount allocated to the
software license fee.

Fees related to software-as-a-service (‘“SaaS”) arrangements are recognized as revenue ratably over the contract terms
beginning on the date our solutions are made available to clients. These arrangements include client services fees
related to the implementation and set-up of our solutions and are typically billed upfront and recorded as deferred
revenue until our solutions are made available to the client. The implementation and set-up fees are recognized as
revenue ratably over the estimated client relationship period. The estimated length of a client relationship period is
based on our experience with client contract renewals and consideration of the period over which such clients use our
SaaS solutions.

Software private cloud hosting services are provided to clients that have purchased a perpetual license to our software
solutions and contracted with us to host the software. These arrangements provide the client with a contractual right to
take possession of the software at any time during the private cloud hosting period without significant penalty and it is
feasible for the client to either use the software on its own equipment or to contract with an unrelated third party to
host the software. Private cloud hosting services are not deemed to be essential to the functionality of the software or
other elements of the arrangement; accordingly, for these arrangements, we recognize software license fees as
software delivery revenue upon delivery, assuming all other revenue recognition criteria have been met, and
separately recognize fees for the private cloud hosting services as client services revenue over the term of the private
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cloud hosting arrangement.

We also enter into multiple-element arrangements that may include a combination of various software-related and
non-software-related products and services. Management applies judgment to ensure appropriate accounting for
multiple deliverables, including the allocation of arrangement consideration among multiple units of accounting, the
determination of whether undelivered elements are essential to the functionality of delivered elements, and the timing
of revenue recognition, among others. In such arrangements, we first allocate the total arrangement consideration
based on a selling price hierarchy at the inception of the arrangement. The selling price for each element is based upon
the following selling price hierarchy: VSOE if available, third-party evidence of fair value if VSOE is not available, or
estimated selling price if neither VSOE nor third-party evidence of fair value is available (discussion as to how we
determine VSOE, third-party evidence of fair value and estimated selling price is provided below). Upon allocation of
the arrangement consideration to the software elements as a whole and individual non-software elements, we then
further allocate consideration within the software group to the respective elements following higher-level,
industry-specific guidance and our policies described above. After the arrangement consideration has been allocated to
the various elements, we account for each respective element in the arrangement as described above.
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To determine the selling price in multiple-element arrangements, we establish VSOE using the price charged for a
deliverable when sold separately and contractual renewal rates for maintenance fees. For non-software multiple
element arrangements, third-party evidence of fair value is established by evaluating similar and interchangeable
competitor products or services in standalone arrangements with similarly situated clients. If we are unable to
determine the selling price because VSOE or third-party evidence of fair value does not exist, we determine an
estimated selling price by considering several external and internal factors including, but not limited to, pricing
practices, margin objectives, competition, client demand, internal costs and overall economic trends. The
determination of an estimated selling price is made through consultation with and approval by our management,
taking into consideration our go-to-market strategy. As our, or our competitors’, pricing and go-to-market strategies
evolve, we may modify our pricing practices in the future. These events could result in changes to our determination
of VSOE, third-party evidence of fair value and estimated selling price. Selling prices are analyzed on an annual basis
or more frequently if we experience significant changes in our selling prices.

For those arrangements where the deliverables do not qualify as separate units of accounting, revenue recognition is
evaluated for the combined deliverables as a single unit of accounting and the recognition pattern of the final
deliverable will dictate the revenue recognition pattern for the single, combined unit of accounting. Changes in
circumstances and client data may result in a requirement to either separate or combine deliverables, such that a
delivered item could now meet the separation criteria and qualify as a separate unit of accounting which may lead to
an upward or downward adjustment to the amount of revenue recognized under the arrangement on a prospective
basis.

We assess whether fees are considered fixed or determinable at the time of sale and recognize revenues if all other
revenue recognition requirements are met. Our payment arrangements with clients typically include milestone-based
software license fee payments and payments based on delivery for services and hardware.

While most of our arrangements include short-term payment terms, we periodically provide extended payment terms
to clients from the date of contract signing. We do not recognize revenue under extended payment term arrangements
until such payments become due. In certain circumstances, where all other revenue recognition criteria have been met,
we occasionally offer discounts to clients with extended payment terms to accelerate the timing of when payments are
made. Changes to extended payment term arrangements have not had a material impact on our consolidated results of
operations.

Maintenance fees are recognized ratably over the period of the contract based on VSOE, which is based on contractual
renewal rates. Revenue from electronic data interchange services is recognized as services are provided and is
determined based on the volume of transactions processed or estimated selling price.

We provide outsourcing services to our clients under arrangements that typically range from three to ten years in
duration. Under these arrangements we assume full, partial or transitional responsibilities for a healthcare
organization’s I'T operations using our employees. Our outsourcing services include facilities management, network
outsourcing and transition management. Revenue from these arrangements is recognized subsequent to the transition
period as services are performed.

Revenue is recognized net of any taxes collected from clients and subsequently remitted to governmental authorities.
We record as revenue any amounts billed to clients for shipping and handling costs and record as cost of revenue the
actual shipping costs incurred.

We record reimbursements for out-of-pocket expenses incurred as client services revenue in our consolidated
statement of operations.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

We rely on estimates to determine our bad debt expense and the adequacy of our allowance for doubtful accounts.
These estimates are based on our historical experience and management’s assessment of a variety of factors related to
the general financial condition of our clients, the industry in which we operate and general economic conditions. If the
financial condition of our clients were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances and related bad debt expense may be required.
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Business Combinations

Goodwill as of the acquisition date is measured as the excess of consideration transferred over the net of the
acquisition date fair values of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. While we use our best estimates and
assumptions as a part of the purchase price allocation process to accurately value assets acquired, including intangible
assets, and the liabilities assumed at the acquisition date, our estimates are inherently uncertain and subject to
refinement. As a result, during the measurement period, which may be up to one year from the acquisition date, we
may record adjustments to the fair values of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed, with a corresponding
offset to goodwill. Upon the conclusion of the measurement period or final determination of the values of assets
acquired or the liabilities assumed, whichever comes first, any subsequent adjustments are reflected in our
consolidated statement of operations.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a business combination and determined to have an indefinite useful life are
not amortized but are tested for impairment annually or between annual tests when an impairment indicator exists. If
an optional qualitative goodwill impairment assessment is not performed, we are required to determine the fair value
of each reporting unit. If a reporting unit’s fair value is lower than its carrying value, we must determine the amount of
implied goodwill that would be established if the reporting unit was hypothetically acquired on the impairment test
date. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the amount of implied goodwill, an impairment loss
equal to the excess would be recorded. The recoverability of indefinite-lived intangible assets is assessed by
comparison of the carrying value of the asset to its estimated fair value. If we determine that the carrying value of the
asset exceeds its estimated fair value, an impairment loss equal to the excess would be recorded.

The determination of the fair value of our reporting units is based on a combination of a market approach, that
considers benchmark company market multiples, and an income approach, that utilizes discounted cash flows for each
reporting unit and other Level 3 inputs. Under the income approach, we determine fair value based on the present
value of the most recent cash flow projections for each reporting unit as of the date of the analysis, and calculate a
terminal value utilizing a terminal growth rate. The significant assumptions under this approach include, among
others: income projections, which are dependent on sales to new and existing clients, new product introductions, client
behavior, competitor pricing, operating expenses, the discount rate and the terminal growth rate. The cash flows used
to determine fair value are dependent on a number of significant management assumptions such as our historical
experience, our expectations of future performance and the expected economic environment. Our estimates are subject
to change given the inherent uncertainty in predicting future results. Additionally, the discount rate and the terminal
growth rate are based on our judgment of the rates that would be utilized by a hypothetical market participant. As part
of the goodwill impairment testing, we also consider our market capitalization in assessing the reasonableness of the
fair values estimated for our reporting units.

All of our goodwill is assigned to reporting units where it is tested for impairment. The reporting units evaluated for
goodwill impairment were determined to be the same as our operating segments. We performed the annual
impairment tests of our reporting units as of October 1, 2016, with the exception of the Netsmart reporting unit for the
which the test was performed as of December 31, 2016. All of the annual impairment tests consisted of quantitative
analyses. The fair value of each of our reporting units substantially exceeded its carrying value and no indicators of
impairment were identified as a result of the annual impairment test. If future anticipated cash flows from our
reporting units are significantly lower or materialize at a later time than projected, our goodwill could be impaired,
which could result in significant charges to earnings.

As discussed above and in Note 13, “Business Segments” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II,
Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K, during 2016, we revised our reportable
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segments in order to better align our reporting structure with our chief operating decision maker’s (our “CODM”)
management of resource allocation and performance assessment. The changes in our reportable segments caused us to
reallocate goodwill to our revised reporting units and perform interim goodwill impairment tests, which consisted of a
quantitative analysis, to ensure that these changes did not delay, accelerate or avoid a potential impairment charge.
The fair value of each of our revised reporting units substantially exceeded its carrying value and no indicators of
impairment were identified as a result of the interim goodwill impairment tests. Refer to Note 4, “Goodwill and
Intangible Assets,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K for further information.

Accounting guidance also requires that definite-lived intangible assets be amortized over their respective estimated
useful lives and reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. We estimate the useful lives of our intangible assets and ratably amortize the value
over the estimated useful lives of those assets. If the estimates of the useful lives should change, we will amortize the
remaining book value over the remaining useful lives or, if an asset is deemed to be impaired, a write-down of the
value of the asset may be required at such time.

41
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Software Development Costs

We capitalize purchased software upon acquisition if it is accounted for as internal-use or if it meets the future
alternative use criteria. We capitalize incurred labor costs for software development from the time technological
feasibility of the software is established, or when the preliminary project phase is completed in the case of internal use
software, until the software is available for general release. Research and development costs and other computer
software maintenance costs related to software development are expensed as incurred. We estimate the useful life of
our capitalized software and amortize its value over that estimated life. If the actual useful life is shorter than our
estimated useful life, we will amortize the remaining book value over the remaining useful life or the asset may be
deemed to be impaired and, accordingly, a write-down of the value of the asset may be recorded as a charge to
earnings.

The carrying value of capitalized software is dependent on the ability to recover its value through future revenue from
the sale of the software. At each balance sheet date, the unamortized capitalized costs of a software product are
compared with the net realizable value of that product. The net realizable value is the estimated future gross revenues
from that product reduced by the estimated future costs of completing and disposing of that product, including the
costs of performing maintenance and client support required to satisfy our responsibility at the time of sale. The
amount by which the unamortized capitalized costs of a software product exceed the net realizable value of that asset
is written off. If we determine in the future that the value of the capitalized software could not be recovered, a
write-down of the value of the capitalized software to its recoverable value may be recorded as a charge to earnings.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes using the liability method, which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets or
liabilities for the tax-effected temporary differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of our assets and
liabilities and for net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. The objectives of accounting for income taxes are to
recognize the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year and deferred tax liabilities and assets for the
future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in an entity’s financial statements or tax returns. Judgment
is required in addressing the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in our consolidated financial
statements or tax returns. The deferred tax assets are recorded net of a valuation allowance when, based on the weight
of available evidence, we believe it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the recorded deferred tax assets
will not be realized in future periods. We consider many factors when assessing the likelihood of future realization of
our deferred tax assets, including recent cumulative earnings experience, expectations of future taxable income, the
ability to carryback losses and other relevant factors.

In addition, we are subject to the continuous examination of our income tax returns by the Internal Revenue Service
and other tax authorities. A change in the assessment of the outcomes of such matters could materially impact our
consolidated financial statements.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax regulations. We
recognize liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on our estimate of whether, and the extent to which,
additional taxes may be required. If we ultimately determine that payment of these amounts is unnecessary, then we
reverse the liability and recognize a tax benefit during the period in which we determine that the liability is no longer
necessary. We also recognize tax benefits to the extent that it is more likely than not that our positions will be
sustained if challenged by the taxing authorities. To the extent we prevail in matters for which liabilities have been
established, or are required to pay amounts in excess of our liabilities, our effective tax rate in a given period may be
materially affected. An unfavorable tax settlement would require cash payments and may result in an increase in our
effective tax rate in the year of resolution. A favorable tax settlement would be recognized as a reduction in our
effective tax rate in the year of resolution. We report interest and penalties related to uncertain income tax positions in
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the income tax (provision) benefit line of our consolidated statements of operations.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect market data
obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect our view of market participant assumptions in
the absence of observable market information. We utilize valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The fair values of assets and liabilities required to be measured at
fair value are categorized based upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their value in
one of the following three categories:

L evel 1: Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement
date.

L evel 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, and inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.
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L evel 3: Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability, and include situations where there is little, if any, market

activity for the asset or liability.
Our Level 3 financial instruments include derivative financial instruments comprised of the 1.25% Call Option asset
and the 1.25% Notes embedded cash conversion option liability associated with the 1.25% Notes. Refer to Note 6,
“Debt,” and Note 11, “Derivative Financial Instruments,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II,
Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K for further information, including defined
terms, regarding our derivative financial instruments. These derivatives are not actively traded and are valued based
on an option pricing model that uses as inputs both observable and unobservable market data. Significant market data
inputs used to determine the fair values as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 included our common stock price, time to
maturity of the derivative instruments, the risk-free interest rate, and the implied volatility of our common stock. The
1.25% Call Option asset and the 1.25% Notes embedded cash conversion option liability were designed with the intent
that changes in their fair values would substantially offset, with limited net impact to our earnings. Therefore, we

believe the sensitivity associated with changes in the unobservable inputs to the option pricing model for these
instruments is substantially mitigated.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For information with respect to recent accounting pronouncements and the impact of these pronouncements on our
consolidated financial statements, refer to Note 1, “Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies” to our

consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this
Form 10-K.
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Overview of Consolidated Results

(In thousands)

Revenue:

Software delivery

Support and maintenance

Client services

Total revenue

Cost of revenue:

Software delivery

Support and maintenance

Client services

Amortization of software development and

acquisition-related assets
Total cost of revenue
Gross profit
Gross margin %
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Research and development
Asset impairment charges
Amortization of intangible and

acquisition-related assets
Income (loss) from operations
Interest expense
Other income, net
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated

investments
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax benefit (provision)
Effective tax rate
Net income (loss)

Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling

interest
Less: Accretion of redemption preference on

redeemable convertible non-controlling

interest - Netsmart

Year Ended December 31,

2016 2015

$521,290 $449,510
491,062 468,920
537,547 467,963
1,549,899 1,386,393
171,704 155,367
159,351 136,437
459,174 432,038
88,631 81,986
878,860 805,828
671,039 580,565
43.3 % 41.9
392,865 339,175
187,906 184,791
4,650 1,544
25,847 23,172
59,771 31,883
(68,141 ) (31,396
1,087 2,183
(7,501 ) (2,100
(14,784 ) 570
17,814 (2,626
120.5 % 460.7
3,030 (2,056
(146 ) (170
(28,536 ) O

%

)

%

2014

$441,241
466,102
470,530
1,377,873

166,186
146,712
437,776

81,215
831,889
545,984
39.6
358,681
192,821
2,390

31,280
(39,188
(29,297
766

(398
(68,117
1,664
24
(66,453

2016 %
Change
from
2015

160 %
47 %
149 %
11.8 %

10.5 %
16.8 %
63 %

81 %
91 %
156 %
%
158 %
1.7 %
NM

115 %
) 815 %
) 117.0 %
(50.2 %)

%
) NM

(14.1 %)

NM

2015 %
Change
from

2014

19 %
06 %
0.5 %)
06 %
6.5 %)
(7.0 %)
(1.3 %)
09 %
3.1 %)
63 %
54 %)
42 %)
(354 %)
(259 %)
(181.4 %)
72 %
185.0 %
NM

(100.8 %)
NM

(96.9 %)
NM

NM
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Net loss attributable to Allscripts

Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders $(25,652 ) $(2,226 ) $(66/453 ) NM
NM—We define “NM” as not meaningful for increases or decreases greater than 200%.

44

96.7 %)
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Revenue
2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change  Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenue:
Software delivery, support and maintenance
Recurring revenue $846,195 $781,000 $759,297 83 % 29 %
Non-recurring revenue 166,157 137,430 148,046 209 % (7.2 %)

Total software delivery, support and maintenance 1,012,352 918,430 907,343 102 % 12 %
Client services

Recurring revenue 350,559 271,800 230,038 290 % 182 %
Non-recurring revenue 186,988 196,163 240,492 4.7 %) (184 %)
Total client services 537,547 467,963 470,530 149 % (0.5 %)
Total revenue $1,549,899 $1,386,393 $1,377,873 118 % 06 %

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

The increase in total revenue reflects additional revenue from the consolidation of Netsmart effective as of April 19,
2016, partly offset by $26 million of amortization of acquisition-related deferred revenue adjustments during the year
ended December 31, 2016. Adjusting for the impact of incremental revenue from Netsmart, Inc. and the amortization
of acquisition-related deferred revenue adjustments, total revenue during the year ended December 31, 2016 increased
by 3%, compared with the prior year as higher recurring services revenue and non-recurring software delivery, support
and maintenance revenue were partly offset by lower non-recurring services revenue. The changes in recurring and
non-recurring revenue during 2016 compared with the prior year were caused by similar drivers, as explained below.

Software delivery, support and maintenance revenue consists of recurring subscription-based software sales, support
and maintenance revenue, recurring transactions revenue, and non-recurring perpetual software licenses sales,
hardware resale and non-recurring transactions revenue. The growth in recurring and non-recurring software delivery,
support and maintenance revenue was largely driven by incremental revenue from Netsmart, Inc. Adjusting for the
impact of such incremental revenue, our recurring revenue increased 1% during the year ended December 31, 2016,
compared with the prior year as the expansion of our client base for our population health management portfolio
CarelnMotion™ and ambulatory EHR solutions was offset by anticipated changes in our client base and a challenging
comparison with last year. Support and maintenance revenue can also experience some variability related to contract
restructurings and the achievement of client activation milestones. Adjusting for the impact of incremental revenue
from Netsmart, Inc., non-recurring software delivery, support and maintenance revenue increased by 10% during the
year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year, primarily driven by higher software license sales of our
acute and ambulatory solutions.

Client services revenue consists of recurring revenue from managed services solutions, such as outsourcing, private
cloud hosting and revenue cycle management, as well as non-recurring project-based client services revenue. The
growth in client services revenue was also largely driven by incremental revenue from Netsmart, Inc. Adjusting for
the impact of such incremental revenue, recurring client services revenue increased by 17% during the year ended
December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year, primarily due to expanding our outsourcing services at several large
clients and adding new outsourcing clients, as well as revenue related to our acquisition of a majority interest in a third
party in April 2015, the results of which are consolidated with our financial results from the date of this transaction.
Adjusting for the impact of incremental revenue from Netsmart, Inc., non-recurring revenue declined 15% during the
year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year, primarily as a result of a decrease in implementation
services attributable to fewer large implementations of our ambulatory and acute solutions, changes to our business
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model requiring less upfront services and some clients choosing to delay upgrade implementations as they awaited the
release of the final CMS rules related to the Quality Payment Program and changes to Stage 3 of the Meaningful Use
program. Additionally, 2015 also included the recognition of services revenue upon the achievement of a key
implementation milestone with a large client, which did not recur during 2016. Non-recurring client services revenue
can also vary between periods from the timing of implementation services revenue recognition associated with
large-scale implementation contracts and the achievement of key delivery milestones and the timing of special
projects.

The percentage of recurring and non-recurring revenue of our total revenue was 77% and 23%, respectively, during

the year ended December 31 2016, representing a slight shift compared with 76% and 24 %, respectively, during the
prior year.
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Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

The growth in recurring software delivery, support and maintenance revenue was primarily driven by higher
subscription-based software revenue as we expanded our client base for population health management solutions and
higher support and maintenance revenue related to our patient portal interfaces and population health management and
post-acute care coordination solutions, as the number of clients, both domestically and globally, that implemented
those solutions increased compared with the prior year. Support and maintenance revenue can also experience some
quarterly variability related to contract restructurings and the achievement of client activation milestones.
Non-recurring software delivery, support and maintenance decreased by 7% compared with the prior year primarily
due to lower revenue from perpetual software license and hardware sales and certain transaction-related revenue. The
decrease in perpetual software license and hardware sales and the increase in subscription-based software revenue
reflect the continued shift in customer preferences from up-front software license agreements to subscription-based
agreements.

The growth in recurring client services revenue was primarily driven by an increase in managed services revenue from
expanding our outsourcing services at several large clients and adding new outsourcing clients, as well as revenue
related to our acquisition of a majority interest in a third party in April 2015, the results of which are consolidated
with our financial results from the date of this transaction. Recurring client service revenue related to our private cloud
hosting services also increased as we experienced increased demand for these services.

Non-recurring client services revenue decreased by 18% compared with the prior year primarily as a result of a
decrease in implementation services attributable to fewer large implementations of our ambulatory and acute solutions
and the timing of implementation services revenue recognition associated with a large contract in the second quarter
of 2014. In early 2015, we also experienced softer demand for regulatory-driven upgrades as the effective dates of
certain regulatory requirements, particularly in the state of New York, were extended. Non-recurring client services
revenue can also vary between periods from the timing of implementation services revenue recognition associated
with large-scale implementation contracts and the achievement of key delivery milestones, and the timing of special
projects.

Gross Profit

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Total cost of revenue $878,860 $805,828 $831,889 91 % (3.1 %)
Gross profit $671,039 $580,565 $545,984 156 % 63 %
Gross margin % 433 % 419 % 396 %

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Gross profit and gross margin increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the year ended
December 31, 2015. These increases were primarily driven by improved profitability from the delivery of recurring
client services, particularly private cloud hosting and outsourcing, as we continue to expand our customer base for
these services. Gross margin associated with non-recurring client services revenue also improved compared with last
year as the 2016 periods reflect the full effect of cost reduction initiatives completed during the first half of 2015.
Additionally, gross profit and gross margin increased for the year ended December 31, 2016 due to improved
profitability associated with recurring subscription-based software as we were able to generate higher revenue while
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maintaining a fairly stable cost base to deliver these solutions.
Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Gross profit and gross margin increased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior year.
These increases were primarily driven by improved profitability associated with recurring software, support and
maintenance revenue from lower third-party and internal costs to deliver these solutions and services. Also
contributing to the increases in gross profit and gross margin was higher profitability from the delivery of managed
services, particularly outsourcing, as we continue to expand our customer base for these services. In addition, gross
profit and gross margin for the year ended December 31, 2014 reflect the impact of a $5 million non-recurring charge
related to previously deferred third-party costs within our outsourcing business, which did not recur in 2015. These
positive factors were partially offset by lower overall utilization of internal client services resources as the volume of
new implementation projects during 2015 only partly offset work performed on several large implementation projects
that were completed or nearly complete prior to the start of 2015. The extension of the effective dates of certain
regulatory requirements, particularly in the state of New York in early 2015, also contributed to lower utilization of
our internal resources dedicated to implementing these new regulatory requirements. While the overall profitability
associated with non-recurring client services revenue was lower during 2015 compared with 2014, overall profitability
during the second half of 2015 improved as a result of cost reduction initiatives completed during the first half of
2015.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

2016 % 2015 %
Year Ended December 31, Change Change
(In thousands) from from
2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Selling, general and administrative expenses $392,865 $339,175 $358,681 158 % (5.4 %)
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the
year ended December 31, 2015 primarily due to additional expenses from acquisitions completed during 2016,
including the Netsmart Transaction in the second quarter of 2016 as well as investments to support business growth.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the
year ended December 31, 2014. The primary drivers of these decrease were lower overall personnel-related costs and
discretionary spending as a result of continued efforts to streamline our operations and improve operational efficiency,
including headcount actions taken during the first half of 2015. The reduction in selling, general and administrative
expenses was also attributable to decreases in stock-based compensation of $5 million and acquisition-related
transaction costs of $4 million. These decreases were partially offset by increases in severance and other costs of $10
million, primarily related to headcount actions taken during the first half of 2015 and additional selling, general and
administrative expenses of $6 million related to our acquisitions of Oasis Medical Solutions Limited in July 2014 and
of a majority interest in a third party in April 2015, compared with the year ended December 31, 2014.

Research and Development

2016 % 2015 %
Year Ended December 31, Change Change
(In thousands) from from
2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Research and development $187,906 $184,791 $192,821 1.7 % (4.2 %)
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Research and development expense increased by 2% during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the
prior year, primarily due to the consolidation of Netsmart in the second quarter of 2016, which resulted in $9 million
of additional costs in 2016. After adjusting for Netsmart, research and development expense decreased compared with
the prior year comparable period due to an increase in the amount of capitalized software costs in 2016 compared with
2015. The increase in capitalized software development costs was primarily driven by incremental investments in the
emerging areas of precision medicine and population health analytics as well as our continued investment in
expanding the capabilities and functionality of our traditional ambulatory and acute platforms, including in response
to new regulatory requirements. The capitalization of software development costs is highly dependent on the nature of
the work being performed and the development status of projects and, therefore, it is common for the amount of
capitalized software development costs to fluctuate.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014
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Research and development expenses decreased by 4% during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the
prior year, primarily driven by the nature of development efforts in 2015 compared with 2014, which resulted in a
higher amount of capitalized software development costs, and lower discretionary spending driven by actions taken
during the first two quarters of 2015.

Asset Impairment Charges

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December

31, Change  Change
(In thousands) from

2016 2015 2014  from 2015 2014
Asset impairment charges $4,650 $1,544 $2,390 NM (354 %)

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

During the year ended December 31, 2016, we recorded non-cash asset impairment charges of $2.2 million for the
impairment of capitalized software as a result of our decision to discontinue several software development projects,
$2.1 million for the impairment of one of our cost method equity investments and $0.4 million to write down a
long-term asset to its estimated net realizable value.
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Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

During the year ended December 31, 2015, we recorded non-cash asset impairment charges of $1.2 million associated
with a decline in the value of a commercial agreement and wrote-off $0.3 million of certain deferred costs that were
determined to be unrealizable. The non-cash asset impairment charges recorded during the year ended December 31,
2014 were primarily the result of our decision to discontinue certain software development projects.

Amortization of Intangible and Acquisition-Related Assets

2016 % 2015 %
Year Ended December 31,  Change Change
(In thousands) from from
2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Amortization of intangible and

acquisition-related assets $25,847 $23,172 $31,280 115 % (259 %)
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

The increase in amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the year ended December
31, 2015 was primarily due to the consolidation of Netsmart in the second quarter of 2016, which resulted in $10
million of additional costs in 2016, and additional amortization related to intangible assets associated with our
acquisitions of a controlling interest in third parties during the second half of 2016. After adjusting for Netsmart,
amortization expense decreased compared with the prior year comparable period as several intangible assets were
fully amortized in 2015.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

The decrease in amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the year ended December
31, 2014 was primarily driven by amortization associated with intangible assets that were fully amortized in 2014. As
a result, the year ended December 31, 2014 includes amortization that did not recur during 2015. This impact was
partially offset by additional amortization associated with intangible assets acquired as part of our acquisitions of
Oasis Medical Solutions Limited in July 2014 and of a majority interest in a third party in April 2015.

Interest Expense

2016 % 2015 %
Year Ended December 31,  Change Change
(In thousands) from from
2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Interest expense $68,141 $31,396 $29,297 117.0 % 72 %
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Interest expense during the year ended December 31, 2016 was higher compared with the prior year primarily due to

$39 million of interest expense associated with Netsmart’s non-recourse debt incurred since April 19, 2016. The
incremental Netsmart interest expense includes $8 million of amortization of debt issuance costs, which include $5
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million of debt issuance costs written-off in connection with the amendment of Netsmart’s First Lien Credit Agreement
(as defined in Note 6, “Debt,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K). After adjusting for Netsmart, interest expense decreased slightly

primarily due to lower borrowing costs resulting from the amendment of our Senior Secured Credit Facility during the
third quarter of 2015.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Interest expense during the year ended December 31, 2015 was higher compared with the prior year primarily due to

the write-off of $1.4 million of unamortized deferred debt issuance cost during the three months ended September 30,
2015 in connection with amending our existing senior secured credit facility. During the second half of 2015, we also
incurred additional interest expense associated with borrowing $100 million under the Revolving Facility (as defined

below) to finance a portion of our investment in NantHealth in June 2015.

Other income, net

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December

31, Change  Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014

Other income, net $1,087 $2,183 $766 (50.2 %) 185.0 %
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Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
Other income, net for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 consists of miscellaneous receipts. The year
ended December 31, 2015 also included the recognition of unrealized gains from accumulated other comprehensive

loss related to our available for sale marketable securities that were sold during 2015.

Equity in Net Loss of Unconsolidated Investments

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December
31, Change  Change
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014  from 2015 from 2014
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated
investments $(7,501) $(2,100) $(398) NM NM

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Equity in net loss of unconsolidated investments represent our share of the equity earnings (losses) of our investments
in third parties accounted for under the equity method, including the amortization of cost basis adjustments. The
majority of the amount recognized during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 relates to our share of the net
loss incurred by NantHealth along with the amortization of cost basis adjustments prior to its initial public offering in
June 2016.

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change  Change
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 from 2015 from 2014
Income tax benefit (provision) $17,814  $(2,626) $1,664 NM NM
Effective tax rate 1205 % 460.7 % 24 %

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

During the year ended December 31, 2016, we released valuation allowance of $17.5 million related to federal credit
carryforwards, and foreign and state NOL carryforwards to offset current year taxable income. During the year ended
December 31, 2015, we recorded valuation allowances of $1.7 million for federal credit carryforwards, and foreign
and state NOL carryforwards. In evaluating our ability to recover our deferred tax assets within the jurisdiction from
which they arise, we consider all available positive and negative evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred
tax liabilities, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent operations. In evaluating the objective evidence that
historical results provide, we consider three years of cumulative operating income (loss). Using all available evidence,
we determined that it was uncertain that we will realize the deferred tax asset for certain of these carryforwards within
the carryforward period.

Our effective rate was lower for the year ended December 31, 2016 as compared with the prior year, primarily due to

the release of valuation allowance of $17.5 million, and the fact that the permanent items and the impact of foreign
earnings had a greater impact on the near break-even pre-tax income of $0.6 million in the year ended December 31,
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2015, compared to the impacts of these items on a pre-tax loss of $14.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2016.
Lastly, the effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2016, was impacted by the consolidation of Netsmart’s
financial results starting on April 19, 2016. On December 18, 2015, the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 was
enacted into law, which both reinstated retroactively to January 1, 2015 the research and development credit and made
it permanent. Our effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 includes the
estimated impacts of this credit of $3.0 million. A detailed reconciliation of taxes computed at the statutory federal
income tax rate of 35% and the provision for income taxes is set forth in Note 7, “Income Taxes,” to our consolidated
financial statements included in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

During the year ended December 31, 2015, we recorded a valuation allowance of $1.7 million for federal net
operating loss and credit carryforwards, and foreign and state net operating loss carryforwards. In evaluating our
ability to recover our deferred tax assets within the jurisdiction from which they arise, we consider all available
positive and negative evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, tax-planning strategies and
results of recent operations. In evaluating the objective evidence that historical results provide, we consider three years
of cumulative operating income (loss). Using all available evidence, we determined that it was uncertain that we will
realize the deferred tax asset for certain of these carryforwards within the carryforward period.

Our effective rate is higher for the year ended December 31, 2015 as compared with the prior year, primarily due to
the impact of permanent items, such as non-deductible meals and entertainment and officer compensation, and the
impacts of foreign operations on the near break-even pre-tax income for 2015 as compared with the prior year pre-tax
loss.
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Non-Controlling Interests

(In thousands)
Net income attributable to

non-controlling interest

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December

31, Change  Change
from

2016 2015 2014 2015 from 2014

$(146 ) $(170) $ 0 (141 %) NM

Accretion of redemption preference

on redeemable convertible

non-controlling interest - Netsmart  $(28,536) $0 $0 NM NM
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

The net income attributable to non-controlling interest represents the share of earnings of a consolidated affiliate that
is attributable to the affiliate’s common stock that is not owned by us for each of the periods presented. The accretion
of redemption preference on redeemable convertible non-controlling interest represents the accretion of liquidation
preference at 11% per annum to the value of the preferred units of Netsmart for each of the periods presented. Refer to
Note 2, “Business Combinations and Other Investments” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II,
Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K for additional information regarding such

liquidation preference.

Segment Operations

Overview of Segment Results

(In thousands)

Revenue:

Clinical and Financial Solutions
Population Health

Netsmart

Unallocated Amounts

Total revenue

Gross Profit:

Clinical and Financial Solutions
Population Health

Netsmart

Unallocated Amounts

2016 %
Year Ended December 31, Change
from
2016 2015 2014 2015
$1,125,073 $1,105,504 $1,112,432 1.8
235,206 219,861 208,535 7.0
173,361 0 0 NM
16,259 61,028 56,906 (73.4
$1,549,899 $1,386,393 $1,377,873 11.8
$471,345  $452,058  $427,069 4.3
171,969 147,095 146,970 16.9
70,286 0 0 NM
(42,561 ) (18,588 ) (28,055 ) 129.0

2015 %
Change
from
2014

% (0.6 %)

% 54 %
NM

%) 12 %

% 0.6 %

% 59 %

% 0.1 %
NM

% (33.7 %)
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Total gross profit $671,039  $580,565  $545,984 156 % 63 %

Income from operations:
Clinical and Financial Solutions $251,417  $234,146  $196,263 74 % 193 %

Population Health 112,974 91,887 84,824 229 % 83 %
Netsmart (7,416 ) O 0 NM NM
Unallocated Amounts (297,204 ) (294,150 ) (320,275 ) 1.0 % B2 %)

Total income (loss) from operations $59,771 $31,883 $(39,188 ) (87.5 %) (181.4%)
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Clinical and Financial Solutions

Our Clinical and Financial Solutions segment derives its revenue from the sale of integrated clinical software
applications and financial and information solutions, which primarily include EHR-related software, financial and
practice management software, related installation, support and maintenance, outsourcing, private cloud hosting,
revenue cycle management, training and electronic claims administration services.

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenue $1,125,073 $1,105,504 $1,112,432 1.8 % (0.6 %)
Gross profit $471,345 $452,058 $427,069 43 % 59 %
Gross margin % 41.9 % 40.9 % 384 %
Income from operations $251,417 $234,146 $196,263 74 % 193 %

Operating margin % 22.3 % 21.2 % 17.6 %
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Clinical and Financial Solutions revenue increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior
year, as higher revenue from recurring outsourcing, revenue cycle management and private cloud hosting client
services, and higher non-recurring software delivery, support and maintenance revenue, which were partly offset by
lower non-recurring client services revenue. The higher revenue from recurring outsourcing and revenue cycle
management client services was due to an increase in our client base for such services. This increase in revenue
included additional revenue associated with expanding our outsourcing services at several large clients and adding
new outsourcing clients as well as revenue related to our acquisition of a majority interest in a third party in April
2015. Revenue related to private cloud hosting also increased as we experienced increased demand for these services.
The increase in non-recurring software delivery, support and maintenance revenue was primarily driven by higher
software license sales of our acute solutions. The decrease in non-recurring revenue was the result of a decrease in
implementation services attributable to fewer large implementations of our ambulatory and acute solutions and several
large software license sales of our acute solutions in the prior year period.

The improvement in profitability during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year was
primarily driven by our various client services revenue streams. The year ended December 31, 2016 reflects the full
effect of cost reduction initiatives completed during the first half of 2015, which resulted in both lower overall
third-party resources utilization and internal costs associated with the delivery of client services compared with the
year ended December 31, 2015. Additionally, we capitalized a higher amount of software development costs during
the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the year ended December 31, 2015.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Clinical and Financial Solutions revenue decreased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior
year, as a decrease in non-recurring client services revenue was only partially offset by an increase in revenue from
recurring outsourcing, revenue cycle management and private cloud hosting client services. The decrease in
non-recurring client services revenue was primarily attributable to a bigger volume and larger implementation projects
that were completed or nearly complete during 2014 when compared to the volume and size of implementation
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projects completed during 2015. Softer demand for regulatory-driven upgrades as the effective dates of certain
regulatory requirements, particularly in the state of New York, were extended in early 2015 and the timing of
implementation services revenue recognition associated with a large contract in the second quarter of 2014 also
contributed to the decrease in other client services revenue in 2015 compared with 2014. Higher non-recurring client
services revenue associated with certain international projects partially offset the overall decline in other client
services revenue. The increase in managed services revenue was primarily driven by an increase in our client base for
such services, including additional revenue associated with expanding our outsourcing services at several large clients,
adding new outsourcing clients as well as revenue related to our acquisition of a majority interest in a third party in
April 2015, the results of which are consolidated with our financial results from the date of this transaction.
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The improvement in gross profit and gross margin during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the year
ended December 31, 2014 was broad-based across our primary revenue streams and highest in client services. The
improved profitability of other client services reflects the effect of cost reduction initiatives completed during the first
half of 2015, which resulted in both lower overall third-party resources utilization and internal costs compared with
2014. The effect of the cost reduction initiatives more than offset the unfavorable impact of lower revenue as the
volume of new implementation projects during year ended December 31, 2015 only partly offset work performed on
several large implementation projects that were completed or nearly complete prior to the start of 2015. We also
experienced higher profitability associated with the delivery of managed services from improved operating leverage
driven by the increase in our client base for such services. Income from operations and the operating margin also
increased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the year ended December 31, 2014 primarily due
to the same factors that affected gross profit and gross margin, and lower personnel-related costs, discretionary
spending and research and development expenses.

Population Health
Our Population Health segment derives its revenue from the sale of health management and coordinated care
solutions, which are mainly targeted at hospitals, health systems, other care facilities and Accountable Care

Organizations (“ACOs”). These solutions enable clients to connect, transition, analyze and coordinate care across the
entire care community.

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenue $235,206 $219,861  $208,535 70 % 54 %
Gross profit $171,969 $147,095 $146,970 169 % 0.1 %
Gross margin % 731 % 669 % 705 %

Income from operations $112,974  $91,887 $84,824 229 % 83 %
Operating margin % 480 % 418 % 40.7 %
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Population Health revenue increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year in part
due to higher recurring subscription-based revenue associated with our CareInMotion™ population health management
portfolio. This increase was slightly offset by lower revenue from non-recurring client services.

Gross profit and gross margin increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year,
primarily due to a combination of higher recurring subscription-based revenue and lower overall internal costs
associated with this revenue stream, as a result of headcount reductions made during the first half of 2015. Income
from operations and operating margin also increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the
prior year, primarily due to the same factors, as selling, general and administrative expenses were only slightly higher.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

The increase in revenue during the year ended December 31, 2015 was primarily driven by higher recurring
subscription-based and support and maintenance revenue related to our patient portal solution and population health
management and post-acute care coordination solutions, as the number of clients that implemented those solutions
increased compared with the prior year. Lower revenue from non-recurring client services and perpetual software
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license sales partially offset the overall increase in revenue. During 2014, compared with 2015, we experienced larger
volume and greater number of implementations, primarily driven by demand for solutions to meet certain Meaningful
Use requirements.

Gross margin decreased in 2015 primarily due to unfavorable operating leverage as non-recurring client services costs
remained elevated relative to the decrease in non-recurring client services revenue. Income from operations and
operating margin increased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior year, primarily due to
lower selling, general and administrative expenses and research and development expenses.

Netsmart

Our Netsmart segment is a new segment that was established as part of the Netsmart Transaction and is comprised of
the combination of our Homecare™ business with Netsmart, Inc. The Netsmart segment operates in the home care
and behavioral healthcare information technology field throughout the United States. It provides software and
technology solutions to the health and human services industry, which is comprised of behavioral health, addiction
treatment, intellectual and developmental disability services, child and family services and public health segments, as
well as to post-acute home care organizations.
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2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December

31, Change  Change
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 from 2015 from 2014
Revenue $173,361 $0 $0 NM NM
Gross profit $70,286 $0 $0 NM NM
Gross margin % 405 % NM NM
Income (loss) from operations $(7,416 ) $ 0 $ 0 NM NM
Operating margin % 4.3 %) NM NM

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenue for the year ended December 31, 2016 includes two revenue categories, business services and system sales.
Business services includes both subscription revenue and services and support revenue. System sales includes revenue
from software licenses, sold either as perpetual licenses or fixed-term licenses, and revenue from third party software
licenses and hardware products. Overall, revenues are negatively impacted by the deferred revenue adjustment related
to the Netsmart Transaction totaling $25 million for the year ended December 31, 2016. Gross profit is also negatively
impacted by this same deferred revenue adjustment in addition to the amortization of technology-related intangibles
acquired in the Netsmart Transaction and capitalized software totaling $17 million for the year ended December 31,
2016.
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Unallocated Amounts

In determining revenue, gross profit and income from operations for our segments, with the exception of the Netsmart
segment, we do not include in revenue the amortization of acquisition-related deferred revenue adjustments, which
reflect the fair value adjustments to deferred revenues acquired in a business acquisition. With the exception of the
Netsmart segment, we also exclude the amortization of intangible assets, stock-based compensation, non-recurring
expenses and transaction-related costs, and non-cash asset impairment charges from the operating segment data
provided to our CODM. Non-recurring expenses relate to certain severance, product consolidation, legal, consulting
and other charges incurred in connection with activities that are considered one-time. Accordingly, these amounts are
not included in our reportable segment results and are included in the “Unallocated Amounts” category. The “Unallocated
Amounts” category also includes corporate general and administrative expenses (including marketing expenses) which
are centrally managed, as well as revenue and the associated cost from the resale of certain ancillary products,
primarily hardware, other than the respective amounts associated with the Netsmart segment. The historical results of
our Homecare™ business prior to the Netsmart Transaction are also included in the “Unallocated Amounts” category.
The Netsmart segment, as presented, includes all revenue and expenses incurred by Netsmart since it operates as a
stand-alone business entity and its resources allocation and performance are reviewed and measured at such
all-inclusive level. The eliminations of intercompany transactions between Allscripts and Netsmart are also included
in the “Unallocated Amounts” category.

2016 % 2015 %

Year Ended December 31, Change  Change
(In thousands) from from

2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenue $16,259  $61,028 $56,906 (734 %) 72 %
Gross profit $(42,561 ) $(18,588 ) $(28,055 ) 129.0 % (33.7 %)
Gross margin % NM (30.5 %) (493 %)
Income (loss) from operations $(297,204) $(294,150)  $(320,275) 1.0 % (B2 %)
Operating margin % NM NM NM

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenue from the resale of ancillary products, primarily consisting of hardware, is customer and project driven and, as
a result, can fluctuate from period to period. Revenue for the year ended December 31, 2016 includes the elimination
of $10 million of revenue associated with transactions between Allscripts and Netsmart since the Netsmart
Transaction on April 19, 2016. Revenue for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased primarily due to the results
of our Homecare™ business being included in the prior year period in their entirety but only partially in the current
year period, as Homecare™ results are included as part of the Netsmart reportable segment.

Gross unallocated expenses, which represent the unallocated loss from operations excluding the impact of

revenue, totaled $313 million for the year ended December 31, 2016 compared to $355 million for the year ended
December 31, 2015. This decline was primarily the result of decreases in both cost of revenue and operating expenses.
Cost of revenue decreased $21 million largely due to the results of our Homecare™ business being included in the
prior year period in their entirety and only partially in the current year period. Selling, general and administrative
expenses decreased $11 million primarily due to higher legal fees and severance costs associated with headcount
reductions taken in 2015. The remaining decrease was primarily driven by lower amortization of software
development and acquisition-related assets due to several intangible assets becoming fully amortized during the first
half of 2015.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014
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Revenue from the resale of ancillary products, primarily consisting of hardware, is customer and project driven and, as
a result, can fluctuate from period to period. Revenue for both of the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
includes all of the revenue associated with our Homecare™ business during those periods. The Homecare™ business
revenue remained consistent year over year.

Gross unallocated expenses, totaled $355 million for the year ended December 31, 2015 compared to $377 million for
the year ended December 31, 2014. This decrease reflects the impact of continued cost reduction initiatives aimed at
improving our operational efficiency and reducing discretionary spending. Unallocated expenses also decreased
driven by declines in transaction-related and product consolidation costs, including those associated with the
convergence of our MyWay and Professional Suite ambulatory solutions, of approximately $8 million; deferred
revenue-related and other adjustments of approximately $12 million; stock-based compensation of approximately $3
million; amortization of intangible assets of approximately $8 million; and non-cash impairment charges of
approximately $1 million. Partially offsetting these decreases were higher severance and other costs of approximately
$7 million during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the year ended December 31, 2014.
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Contract Backlog

Contract backlog represents the value of bookings and support and maintenance contracts that have not yet been
recognized as revenue. A summary of contract backlog by revenue category is as follows:

As of
December 31,
%
(In millions) 2016 2015  Change
Software delivery, support and maintenance $2,379 $2,151 10.6 %
Client services 1,671 1,500 114 %
Total contract backlog $4,050 $3,651 109 %

Total contract backlog as of December 31, 2016 was higher compared with December 31, 2015, primarily due to an
increase in bookings related to subscription-based agreements and managed services, such as outsourcing, private
cloud hosting and revenue cycle management. The revenue associated with these types of agreements and contracts is
recognized over an extended period of time based on the subscription term or contract period. Total contract backlog
as of December 31, 2016 also includes the addition of backlog from Netsmart starting in the second quarter of 2016.
Total contract backlog can fluctuate between periods based on the level of revenue and bookings as well as the timing
of renewal activity and periodic revalidations. We estimate that approximately 34% of our aggregate contract backlog
as of December 31, 2016 will be recognized as revenue during 2017.

We estimate that the aggregate contract backlog as of December 31, 2016 will be recognized as revenue in future
years as follows:

(Percentage

of

Total
Year Ended December 31, Backlog)
2017 34 %
2018 21 %
2019 17 %
2020 11 %
2021 6 %
Thereafter 11 %
Total 100 %

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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The primary factors that influence our liquidity include, but are not limited to, the amount and timing of our revenues,
cash collections from our clients, capital expenditures and investments in research and development efforts, including
investments in or acquisitions of third-parties. As of December 31, 2016, our principal sources of liquidity consisted
of cash and cash equivalents of $97 million and available borrowing capacity of $342 million under our Revolving
Facility and $49 million under the Netsmart Revolving Facility. The change in our cash and cash equivalents balance
is reflective of the following:

Operating Cash Flow Activities

2016 $ 2015 $

Year Ended December 31, Change Change
from from
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 2015 2014
Net income (loss) $3,030 $(2,056 ) $(66,453) $5,086 $64,397
Non-cash adjustments to net income (loss) 211,586 197,287 219,802 14,299 (22,515)
Cash impact of changes in operating assets and liabilities 54,388 16,348 (49,853 ) 38,040 66,201
Net cash provided by operating activities $269,004 $211,579 $103,496 $57,425 $108,083

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Net cash provided by operating activities increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior
year. This increase reflects the beneficial impact of our continued efforts to streamline our organizational structure, cut
long-term costs, reduce discretionary spending and improve efficiency. In addition, improved working capital
management generated a $38 million increase in cash flows from operating activities during the year ended December
31, 2016 as compared with the prior year comparable period.
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Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Net cash provided by operating activities increased by $108 million during the year ended December 31, 2015
compared with the prior year. This increase reflects the beneficial impact of the steps we have taken in recent years to
streamline our organizational structure, cut long-term costs, reduce discretionary spending and improve efficiency as
evidenced by the decrease in our net loss for the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior year. In
addition, during 2014 we paid client upgrade costs associated with the convergence of our MyWay and Professional
Suite ambulatory solutions, which did not recur during 2015. During 2014, we also paid higher employee severance,
relocation and lease costs associated with the closure of several offices as well as higher commission and
incentive-based payments.

Investing Cash Flow Activities

2016 $ 2015 $

Year Ended December 31, Change Change

(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 from 2015 from 2014
Capital expenditures $(35,510 ) $(18,322 ) $(26,438 ) $(17,188 ) $8,116
Capitalized software (102,472 ) (49,264 ) (40,661 ) (53,208 ) (8,603 )
Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of cash
acquired (994,876 ) (9,372 ) (20,180 ) (985,504) 10,808
Purchases of equity securities, other investments

and related intangible assets (21,185 ) (215,786) (21,544 ) 194,601 (194,242)
Sales and maturities of marketable securities and

other investments 0 3,763 50 (3,763 ) 3,713
Proceeds received from sale of fixed assets 37 15 85 22 (70 )
Net cash used in investing activities $(1,154,006) $(288,966) $(108,688) $(865,040) $(180,278)

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Net cash used in investing activities increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior year,
primarily due to acquisition and investment transactions completed during 2016. In particular, such transactions
included: (i) the acquisition of Netsmart, Inc. for $906 million, net of cash acquired, (ii) Netsmart Inc.’s acquisition of
HealthMEDX for $36 million, net of cash acquired, (iii) the acquisition of controlling stakes in three third parties for
$53 million, net of cash acquired, and (iv) $21 million of new third-party investments. Spending for capital
expenditures and capitalized software costs in 2016 increased by $70 million compared with 2015.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Net cash used in investing activities increased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior year,
primarily due to our investment in NantHealth of $200 million. During 2015 we also acquired a majority interest in a
third party, net of cash acquired, for $9 million and repaid an external loan of the third party for $9 million. In
addition, during 2015, we sold our remaining outstanding marketable securities and received proceeds of $1 million,
and received $2 million from the final distribution of escrow funds related to the sale of our investment in Humedica,
Inc. in 2013. Our capital spending during 2014 was higher compared with 2015 primarily due to software purchases in
connection with the renewal of software licenses with some of our key software providers and enhancements to our IT
infrastructure. The increase in capitalized software was primarily driven by the nature of development efforts in 2015
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compared with 2014, which resulted in a higher amount of capitalized software development costs.

56

39



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

Financing Cash Flow Activities

2016 $ 2015 $

Year Ended December 31, Change Change

(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 from 2015 from 2014
Proceeds from sale or issuance of common stock $84 $103,631 $1,487 $(103,547) $102,144
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable

convertible preferred stock - Netsmart 333,606 0 0 333,606 0
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 1,014 644 0 370 644
Taxes paid related to net share settlement of equity
awards (8,204 ) (7,062 ) (10,400) (1,142 ) 3,338
Payments on debt instruments (163,522) (239,109) (97,331) 75,587 (141,778)
Credit facility borrowings, net of issuance costs 823,535 284,161 101,964 539,374 182,197
Repurchase of common stock (121,241) O 0 (121,241) O
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities $865,272 $142,265 $(4,280 ) $723,007 $146,545

Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Net cash provided by financing activities increased during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the prior
year, primarily due to $574 million, net of issuance costs, borrowed under the Netsmart Credit Agreements and $250
million borrowed under our Revolving Facility to partially finance acquisitions and third-party investments. In
addition, Netsmart received $334 million in proceeds from the issuance of redeemable convertible preferred stock
during the second quarter of 2016. During 2016, we also repurchased $121 million of our common stock. During the
year ended December 31, 2015, we borrowed $100 million under our Revolving Facility to partially finance our $200
million investment in NantHealth and received $100 million in proceeds from the sale of our common stock and
warrants to Nant Capital LLC.

Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Net cash provided by financing activities increased during the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with the prior
year, primarily due to $100 million borrowed under our revolving credit facility to partially finance our $200 million
investment in NantHealth and $100 million in proceeds from the sale of our common stock and warrants to Nant
Capital, LLC during the year ended December 31, 2015. During the three months ended September 30, 2015, we
entered into the 2015 Credit Agreement (as defined in Note 6, “Debt,” to our consolidated financial statements included
in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K) to refinance the outstanding
borrowings under our prior senior secured credit facility. Our overall borrowings under our prior senior secured credit
facility did not change as a result of the refinance transaction.
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Future Capital Requirements

The following table summarizes future payments under our 1.25% Notes and Senior Secured Credit Facility and under
Netsmart’s Non-Recourse Debt as of December 31, 2016:

(In thousands) Total 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter
Principal payments:
1.25% Cash Convertible Senior

Notes (1 $345,000 $0 $0 $0 $345,000 $0 $0
Senior Secured Credit Facility @ 441,875 15,625 28,125 40,625 357,500 O 0
Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt (2
First Lien Term Loan 432,925 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 411,170
Second Lien Term Loan 167,000 0 0 0 0 0 167,000
Other debt 13 13 0 0 0 0 0

Total principal payments 1,386,813 19,989 32,476 44,976 706,851 4,351 578,170

Interest payments:
1.25% Cash Convertible Senior

Notes (D 17,252 4,313 4,313 4,313 4,313 0 0
Senior Secured Credit Facility @ ®) 42,748 13,135 12,573 11,664 5,376 0 0
Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt
First Lien Term Loan 4 149,901 23,720 23,480 23,241 23,002 22,763 33,695
First Lien Revolver 1,093 243 243 243 243 121 0
Second Lien Term Loan © 122,745 17,535 17,535 17,535 17,535 17,535 35,070

Total interest payments 333,739 58,946 58,144 56,996 50,469 40,419 68,765
Total future debt payments $1,720,552 $78,935 $90,620 $101,972 $757,320 $44,770 $646,935

(1) Assumes no cash conversions of the 1.25% Notes prior to their maturity on July 1, 2020.
(@ Assumes no additional borrowings after December 31, 2016 and that all drawn amounts are repaid upon maturity.
3) Assumes LIBOR plus the applicable margin remain constant at the rate in effect on December 31, 2016, which was
2.77%.
4 Assumes Adjusted LIBO Rate plus the applicable margin remain constant at the rate in effect on December 31,
2016, which was 5.50%.
) Assumes commitment fee remain constant at the rate in effect on December 31, 2016, which was 0.5%.
©) Assumes Adjusted LIBO Rate plus the applicable margin remain constant at the rate in effect on December 31,
2016, which was 10.5%.
Revolving Credit Facilities

We have a $550 million senior secured revolving facility (the “Revolving Facility”) that expires in September 2020. A
total of up to $50 million of the Revolving Facility is available for the issuance of letters of credit, up to $10 million of
the Revolving Facility is available for swingline loans, and up to $100 million of the Revolving Facility could be
borrowed under certain foreign currencies. We had $207.5 million of borrowings and $0.8 million of letters of credit
outstanding under the Revolving Facility as of December 31, 2016. We had $341.7 million available, net of
outstanding letters of credit, under the Revolving Facility as of December 31, 2016. There can be no assurance that we

41



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

will be able to draw on the full available balance of the Revolving Facility if the financial institutions that have
extended such credit commitments become unwilling or unable to fund such borrowings.

Netsmart has a $50 million senior secured 5-year revolving loan credit facility (the “Netsmart Revolving Facility”) that
expires in April 2021. Netsmart had no borrowings and $1.5 million of letters of credit outstanding under the Netsmart
Revolving Facility as of December 31, 2016. Netsmart had $48.5 million available, net of outstanding letters of credit,
under the Netsmart Revolving Facility as of December 31, 2016. There can be no assurance that Netsmart will be able
to draw on the full available balance of the Netsmart Revolving Facility if the financial institutions that have extended
such credit commitments become unwilling or unable to fund such borrowings.

Refer to Note 6, “Debt,” to our consolidated financial statements included in Part II, Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K for further information.
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Other Matters Affecting Future Capital Requirements

On November 17, 2016, we announced that our Board approved a new stock purchase program under which we may
repurchase up to $200 million of our common stock through December 31, 2019. The new stock program supersedes
the previously existing stock repurchase program, which authorized us to repurchase $150 million of our common
stock through December 31, 2018. During 2016, we purchased 2.2 million shares of our common stock under the new
program for a total of $24 million and 8.1 million shares of our common stock under the prior program for a total of
$97 million. Any share repurchase transactions may be made through open market transactions, block trades, privately
negotiated transactions (including accelerated share repurchase transactions) or other means, subject to market
conditions. Any repurchase activity will depend on many factors such as our working capital needs, cash requirements
for investments, debt repayment obligations, economic and market conditions at the time, including the price of our
common stock, and other factors that we consider relevant. Our stock repurchase program may be accelerated,
suspended, delayed or discontinued at any time.

We are currently in our sixth year of a ten-year agreement with Atos (formerly known as Xerox Consultant Services)
to provide services to support our private cloud hosting services for our Sunrise acute care clients. We maintain all
client relationships and domain expertise with respect to the hosted applications. The agreement includes the payment
of an initial base amount of $50 million per year plus charges for services incremental to the base agreement. During
the year ended December 31, 2016, we incurred $62 million of expenses under this agreement, which are included in
cost of revenue in our consolidated statements of operations.

During 2015, we completed renegotiations with Atos and our other largest hosting partner to improve the operating
cost structure of our private cloud hosting operations. As a result of these renegotiations, during 2016 we began to
realize the benefits from the reductions in our base service payments.

Our total investment in research and development efforts during 2017 is expected to remain similar to 2016 as we
continue to build and expand our capabilities in emerging areas of health care, such as precision medicine and
population health analytics, and our traditional offerings in the ambulatory and acute markets. Our total spending
consists of research and development costs directly recorded to expense, which are offset by the capitalization of
eligible development costs, and the purchase of third-party software, as needed, to supplement our internal
development efforts. To supplement our statement of operations, the table below presents a non-GAAP measure of
research and development-related expenses that we believe is a useful metric for evaluating how we are investing in
research and development.

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Research and development costs directly recorded to expense $187,906 $184,791 $192,821
Capitalized software development costs per consolidated

statement of cash flows (I 102,472 49,264 40,661
Total non-GAAP R&D-related spending $290,378 $234,055 $233,482
Total revenue $1,549,899 $1,386,393 $1,377,873
Total non-GAAP R&D-related spending as a % of total revenue 19 % 17 % 17 %

(M Amount for the year ended December 31, 2016 includes $20 million of third-party software purchases to
supplement our internal software development efforts.
We believe that our cash and cash equivalents of $97 million as of December 31, 2016, our future cash flows, and our
borrowing capacity under our Revolving Facility and Netsmart’s Revolving Facility, taken together, provide adequate
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resources to fund ongoing cash requirements for the next twelve months. We cannot provide assurance that our actual
cash requirements will not be greater than we expect as of the date of this Form 10-K. We will, from time to time,
consider the acquisition of, or investment in, complementary businesses, products, services and technologies, and the
purchase of our common stock under our stock repurchase program, each of which might impact our liquidity
requirements or cause us to borrow under our credit facilities or issue additional equity or debt securities.

If sources of liquidity are not available or if we cannot generate sufficient cash flow from operations during the next
twelve months, we might be required to obtain additional sources of funds through additional operating
improvements, capital market transactions, asset sales or financing from third parties, a combination thereof or
otherwise. We cannot provide assurance that these additional sources of funds will be available or, if available, would
have reasonable terms.
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Contractual Obligations, Commitments and Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We enter into obligations with third parties in the ordinary course of business. The following table summarizes our
significant contractual obligations as of December 31, 2016 and the effect such obligations are expected to have on
our liquidity and cash in future periods, assuming all obligations reach maturity. We do not believe that our cash flow
requirements can be assessed based upon this analysis of these obligations as the funding of these future cash
obligations will be from future cash flows from the sale of our products and services that are not reflected in the
following table.

Payments due by period

(In thousands) Total 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter
Balance sheet obligations: ()

Debt:

Principal payments $786,875 $15,625 $28,125 $40,625 $702,500 $0 $0
Interest payments 60,000 17,448 16,886 15,977 9,689 0 0
Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt:

Principal payments 599,925 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 578,170
Interest payments 273,739 41,498 41,258 41,019 40,780 40,419 68,765
Other debt 13 13 0 0 0 0 0
Capital leases 23,977 11,608 8,506 3,820 40 3 0

Other obligations: @)
Non-cancelable operating leases 132,739 23,085 20,851 18,218 15,244 13,079 42262

Purchase obligations ) 86,495 53,762 13,748 7,881 7,041 3,154 909
Agreement with Atos 335,034 60,119 63,200 63,302 63,500 63,672 21,241
Other contractual obligations 4 7,904 7,687 217 0 0 0 0

Total contractual obligations $2,306,701 $235,196 $197,142 $195,193 $843,145 $124,678 $711,347

(1) Our liability for uncertain tax positions was $11 million as of December 31, 2016. Liabilities that may result from
this exposure have been excluded from the table above since we cannot predict, with reasonable reliability, the
outcome of discussions with the respective taxing jurisdictions, which may or may not result in cash settlements.
We have also excluded net deferred tax liabilities of $139 million from the amounts presented in the table as the
amounts that will be settled in cash are not known and the timing of any payments is uncertain.

(2) We have no off balance sheet arrangements as defined in Item 303 of Regulation S-K as of December 31, 2016.
Additionally, we have obligations to pay contingent consideration associated with acquisitions completed in 2016
up to a maximum of $4.9 million in 2018 and $1.1 million in 2019 based on exchange rates in effect as of
December 31, 2016. Such contingent consideration obligations are excluded from the above table since their
payment is based on future financial objectives, the achievement of which we cannot predict.

(3)Purchase obligations consist of minimum purchase commitments for telecommunication services, computer
equipment, maintenance, consulting and other commitments.

(4) Other contractual obligations consist of $2.3 million of letters of credit outstanding under our 2015 Credit
Agreement and Netsmart’s Credit Agreements and $5.6 million relating to deferred consideration payable by
Netsmart for acquisitions completed prior to the Netsmart Transaction that is solely contingent on the passage of
time. As of December 31, 2016, no amounts had been drawn on the letters of credit.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to interest rate risk, primarily changes in United States interest rates and changes in LIBOR, and
primarily due to our borrowing under the Senior Secured Credit Facility. Based on our balance of $442 million of debt
under the Senior Secured Credit Facility as of December 31, 2016, an increase in interest rates of 1.0% would cause a
corresponding increase in our annual interest expense of approximately $4 million. Borrowings under Netsmart’s
Credit Agreements are also exposed to interest rate risk as the interest rates on such borrowings are variable, which
exposes us to fluctuations in our results of operations or liquidity, an increase in interest rates of 1.0% would cause a
corresponding additional increase in our annual interest expense of approximately $6 million. Netsmart’s borrowings
are non-recourse in nature to Allscripts.

We have global operations; therefore, we are exposed to risks related to foreign currency fluctuations. Foreign
currency fluctuations through December 31, 2016 have not had a material impact on our financial position or
operating results. We believe most of our global operations are naturally hedged for foreign currency risk as our
foreign subsidiaries invoice their clients and satisfy their obligations primarily in their local currencies. An exception
to this is our development center in India, where we are required to make payments in local currency but which we
fund in United States dollars. Starting in 2015, we entered into non-deliverable forward foreign currency exchange
contracts with reputable banking counterparties in order to hedge a portion of our forecasted future Indian
Rupee-denominated (“INR”) expenses against foreign currency fluctuations between the United States dollar and the
INR. These forward contracts cover a decreasing percentage of forecasted monthly INR expenses over time. As of
December 31, 2016, there were 30 forward contracts outstanding that were staggered to mature monthly starting in
January 2017 and ending in June 2018. In the future, we may enter into additional forward contracts to increase the
amount of hedged monthly INR expenses or initiate hedges for monthly periods beyond June 2018. As of December
31, 2016, the notional amounts of outstanding forward contracts ranged from 20 million to 120 million INR, or the
equivalent of $0.3 million to $1.8 million United States dollars, based on the exchange rate between the United States
dollar and the INR in effect as of December 31, 2016. These amounts also approximate the ranges of forecasted future
INR expenses we target to hedge in any one month in the future. The forward contracts did not have a material impact
on our financial position or results of operations during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.

We continually monitor our exposure to foreign currency fluctuations and may use additional derivative financial
instruments and hedging transactions in the future if, in our judgment, circumstances warrant. There can be no
guarantee that the impact of foreign currency fluctuations in the future will not be significant and will not have a
material impact on our financial position or results of operations.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. (a Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive loss, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2016. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2016 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on criteria established
in the 2013 Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated February 24, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion.

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Raleigh, North Carolina

February 24, 2017
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. (a Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2016, based on criteria established in the 2013
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in
the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. (“Management’s Report™). Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our
audit. Our audit of, and opinion on, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting does not include the
internal control over financial reporting of Netsmart, a consolidated affiliate, whose financial statements reflect total
assets and revenues constituting 32 and 11 percent, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement
amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016. As indicated in Management’s Report, Netsmart was
acquired on April 19, 2016. Management’s assertion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting excluded internal control over financial reporting of Netsmart.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as

of December 31, 2016, based on criteria established in the 2013 Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
COSO.
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We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and
our report dated February 24, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

Raleigh, North Carolina

February 24, 2017
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $32,670 and $31,266 as of

December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets
Available for sale marketable securities
Fixed assets, net
Software development costs, net
Intangible assets, net
Goodwill
Deferred taxes, net
Other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued compensation and benefits

Deferred revenue

Current maturities of long-term debt

Non-recourse current maturities of long-term debt - Netsmart
Current maturities of capital lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Non-recourse long-term debt - Netsmart

Long-term capital lease obligations

Deferred revenue

Deferred taxes, net

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Redeemable convertible non-controlling interest - Netsmart
Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock: $0.01 par value, 1,000 shares authorized,

no shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2016 and 2015

Common stock: $0.01 par value, 349,000 shares authorized as of December 31, 2016

December 31, December 31,

2016

$96,610

405,172
102,551
604,333
149,100
148,810
163,879
741,403
1,924,052
2,791
97,791

$ 3,832,159

$126,144
86,135
64,291
363,772
15,158
2,451
9,126
667,077
717,853
576,918
9,877
18,009
141,752
39,787
2,171,273
387,685

2,680

2015

$116,873

327,851
93,622
538,346
0
125,617
85,775
347,646
1,222,601
2,298
359,665
$2,681,948

$ 60,004
62,021
62,398
315,925
12,178
0
431
512,957
612,405
0
617
20,273
22,164
94,459
1,262,875
0

2,665
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and 2015; 267,997 and 180,510 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31,

2016, respectively; 266,545 and 189,308 shares issued and outstanding as of

December 31, 2015, respectively
Treasury stock: at cost, 87,487 and 77,237 shares as of December 31, 2016 and

2015, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.'s stockholders' equity
Non-controlling interest
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(310,993
1,789,959
(187,351
(61,829
1,232,466
40,735
1,273,201

$ 3,832,159

)

)
)

(189,753
1,789,449

)

(190,235 )
(4,242 )

1,407,884

11,189

1,419,073
$2,681,948
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2016 2015 2014
Revenue:
Software delivery, support and maintenance $1,012,352 $918,430  $907,343
Client services 537,547 467,963 470,530
Total revenue 1,549,899 1,386,393 1,377,873
Cost of revenue:
Software delivery, support and maintenance 331,055 291,804 312,898
Client services 459,174 432,038 437,776
Amortization of software development and acquisition-related

assets 88,631 81,986 81,215
Total cost of revenue 878,860 805,828 831,889
Gross profit 671,039 580,565 545,984
Selling, general and administrative expenses 392,865 339,175 358,681
Research and development 187,906 184,791 192,821
Asset impairment charges 4,650 1,544 2,390
Amortization of intangible and acquisition-related assets 25,847 23,172 31,280
Income (loss) from operations 59,771 31,883 (39,188
Interest expense (68,141 ) (31,396 ) (29,297
Other income, net 1,087 2,183 766
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated investments (7,501 ) (2,100 ) (398
Income (loss) before income taxes (14,784 ) 570 (68,117
Income tax benefit (provision) 17,814 2,626 ) 1,664
Net income (loss) $3,030 $(2,056 ) $(66,453
Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling interests (146 ) (170 ) O
Less: Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable

convertible non-controlling interest - Netsmart (28,536 ) O 0
Net loss attributable to Allscripts Healthcare

Solutions, Inc. stockholders $(25,652 ) $(2,226 ) $(66,453
Loss per share - basic attributable to Allscripts

Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders $(0.14 ) $(0.01 ) $(0.37
Loss per share - diluted attributable to Allscripts

Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders $(0.14 ) $(0.01 ) $(0.37

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

)

)
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Net income (loss) $3,030  $(2,056) $(66,453)
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustments (1,528 ) (2,381) $(529 )
Change in unrealized (loss) gain on available for sale securities (56,359) (228 ) 25
Change in fair value of derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges 597 424 458
Other comprehensive loss before income tax expense (57,290) (2,185) (46 )
Income tax expense related to items in other comprehensive loss 297 ) (78 ) (188 )
Total other comprehensive loss (57,587) (2,263) (234 )
Comprehensive loss (54,557) (4,319) (66,687)
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests (146 ) (170 ) O
Comprehensive loss, net $(54,703) $(4,489) $(66,687)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(In thousands)

Number of Common Shares Issued

Balance at beginning of year

Common stock issued under stock compensation plans, net of shares

withheld for employee taxes
Balance at end of year
Common Stock
Balance at beginning of year
Common stock issued under stock compensation plans, net of shares

withheld for employee taxes
Balance at end of year
Number of Treasury Stock Shares Purchased
Balance at beginning of year
Issuance of treasury stock to Nant Capital, LLC
Purchase of treasury stock
Balance at end of year
Treasury Stock
Balance at beginning of year
Issuance of treasury stock to Nant Capital, LLC
Purchase of treasury stock
Balance at end of year
Additional Paid-In Capital
Balance at beginning of year
Stock-based compensation
Common stock issued under stock compensation plans, net of shares

withheld for employee taxes
Tax deficiency realized upon exercise of stock-based awards
Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable convertible

non-controlling interest in Netsmart
Issuance of treasury stock to Nant Capital, LLC
Warrants issued
Balance at end of year
Accumulated Deficit
Balance at beginning of year
Net income (loss) less net income attributable to non-controlling interests
Balance at end of year
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Balance at beginning of year

Year Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
266,545 265,138 263,474
1,452 1,407 1,664
267,997 266,545 265,138

$2,665 $2,651 $2,635
15 14 16

$2,680 $2,665 $2,651
(77,237 ) (84,672 ) (84,672 )
0 7,435 0
(10250 ) O 0
(87,487 ) (77,237 ) (84,672 )

$(189,753 ) $(278,036 ) $(278,036 )
0 88,283 0
(121,240 ) O 0

$(310,993 ) $(189,753 ) $(278,036 )

$1,789,449 $1,749,593 $1,716,847

34,544 31,961 37,295

8,133 ) (3,445 ) (6,969 )

(1,280 ) (2,920 ) (123 )

(28,536 ) O 0

0 10,017 0

3,915 4,243 2,543
$1,789,959 $1,789,449 $1,749,593

$(190,235 ) $(188,009 ) $(121,556 )
2,884 (2,226 ) (66,453 )
$(187,351 ) $(190,235 ) $(188,009 )
$(4,242

) $(1,979 ) $(1,745 )
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Foreign currency translation adjustments, net
Unrecognized gain on derivatives qualifying as cash flow

hedges, net of tax
Unrecognized (loss) gain on available for sale securities, net of tax
Balance at end of year
Non-controlling interest
Balance at beginning of year
Acquisition of non-controlling interest
Net income attributable to non-controlling interests
Balance at end of year
Total Stockholders’ Equity at beginning of year
Total Stockholders’ Equity at end of year

(1,528 ) (2,381 ) (529 )

361 258 279
(56,420 ) (140 ) 16
$(61,829 ) $(4,242 ) $(1,979 )

$11,189 $0 $0
29,400 11,019 0
146 170 0

$40,735 $11,189 $0
$1,419,073 $1,284,220 $1,318,145
$1,273,201 $1,419,073 $1,284,220

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Stock-based compensation expense
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation
Deferred taxes
Asset impairment charges
Write-off of unamortized deferred debt issuance costs
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated investments
Other losses (gains), net
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (net of businesses acquired):
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued compensation and benefits
Deferred revenue
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Capitalized software
Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Purchases of equity securities, other investments and related

intangible assets
Sales and maturities of marketable securities and other investments
Proceeds received from sale of fixed assets
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from sale or issuance of common stock
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable convertible preferred stock - Netsmart
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation
Taxes paid related to net share settlement of equity awards
Payments of capital lease obligations
Credit facility payments
Credit facility borrowings, net of issuance costs
Repurchase of common stock

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015
$3,030 $(2,056 )

172,390 161,011
42,877 34,663
(1,014 ) (644 )

(22,621 ) (2,206 )
4,650 1,544
5,224 1,433
7,501 2,100
2,579 (614 )
(17,826 ) 3,215
13,765 17,614
40,456 (11,953 )
1,490 (22,974 )
(4,106 ) 10,257
21,722 20,372

(1,113 ) (183 )
269,004 211,579

(35,510 ) (18,322 )

(102,472 ) (49,264 )
(994,876 ) (9,372 )
(21,185 ) (215,786)
0 3,763

37 15
(1,154,006) (288,966)
84 103,631
333,605 0

1,014 644

(8,204 ) (7,062 )
(6,277 ) (598 )
(157,245 ) (238,511)
823,535 284,161
(121,241 ) O

2014

$(66,453 )

174,263
39,254

0

(56 )
2,390

0

398

3,553

(14,644 )
(7,038 )
(1,944 )
(22,767 )
(29,544 )
33,109

(7,025 )
103,496

(26,438 )
(40,661 )
(20,180 )

(21,544 )
50
85
(108,688)

1,487

0

0

(10,400 )
(455 )
(96,876 )
101,964
0
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Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 865,271
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (532
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (20,263
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 116,873
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $96,610

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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)
)

142,265 (4,280
(1,178 ) (309
63,700 (9,781
53,173 62,954
$116,873  $53,173

)
)
)
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ALLSCRIPTS HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. (“Allscripts™) and its
wholly-owned subsidiaries and controlled affiliates. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated. Each of the terms “we,” “us,” “our” or the “Company” as used herein refers collectively to Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc. and its wholly-owned and controlled affiliates, unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States (“GAAP”) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported and
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ materially
from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue represents the fair value of consideration received or receivable from clients for goods and services provided
by us. Software delivery revenue consists of all of our proprietary software sales (either as a perpetual license sale or
under a subscription delivery model), transaction-related revenue and the resale of hardware. Support and maintenance
revenue consists of revenue from post contract client support and maintenance services. Client services revenue
consists of revenue from managed services solutions, such as private cloud hosting, outsourcing and revenue cycle
management, as well as other client services or project-based revenue from implementation, training and consulting
services. For some clients, we remotely host the software applications licensed from us using our own or third-party
servers, which saves these clients the cost of procuring and maintaining hardware and related facilities. For other
clients, we offer an outsourced solution in which we assume partial to total responsibility for a healthcare
organization’s I'T operations using our employees.

Revenue from software licensing arrangements where the service element is not considered essential to the
functionality of the other elements of the arrangement is recognized upon delivery of the software or as services are
performed, provided persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, fees are considered fixed or determinable, and
collection of the receivable is probable. The revenue recognized for each separate element of a multiple-element
software contract is based upon vendor-specific objective evidence of fair value (“VSOE”), which is based upon the
price the client is required to pay when the element is sold separately or renewed. For arrangements in which VSOE
only exists for the undelivered elements, the delivered elements (generally software licenses) are accounted for using
the residual method.

Revenue from software licensing arrangements, where the service element is considered essential to the functionality
of the other elements of the arrangement, is accounted for on an input basis under the percentage of completion
accounting method using actual hours worked as a percentage of total expected hours required by the arrangement,
provided that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, fees are considered fixed or determinable, and collection
of the receivable is probable. Maintenance and support associated with these agreements is recognized over the term
of the support agreement based on VSOE of the maintenance revenue, which is based upon contractual renewal rates.
For presentation in the statement of operations, consideration from agreements accounted for under the percentage of
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completion accounting method is allocated between software delivery and client services revenue based on VSOE of
our hourly services rate multiplied by the amount of hours performed with the residual amount allocated to the
software license fee.

Fees related to software-as-a-service (‘“SaaS”) arrangements are recognized as revenue ratably over the contract terms
beginning on the date our solutions are made available to clients. These arrangements include client services fees
related to the implementation and set-up of our solutions and are typically billed upfront and recorded as deferred
revenue until our solutions are made available to the client. The implementation and set-up fees are recognized as
revenue ratably over the estimated client relationship period. The estimated length of a client relationship period is
based on our experience with client contract renewals and consideration of the period over which such clients use our
SaaS solutions.
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Software private cloud hosting services are provided to clients that have purchased a perpetual license to our software
solutions and contracted with us to host the software. These arrangements provide the client with a contractual right to
take possession of the software at any time during the private cloud hosting period without significant penalty and it is
feasible for the client to either use the software on its own equipment or to contract with an unrelated third party to
host the software. Private cloud hosting services are not deemed to be essential to the functionality of the software or
other elements of the arrangement; accordingly, for these arrangements, we recognize software license fees as
software delivery revenue upon delivery, assuming all other revenue recognition criteria have been met, and
separately recognize fees for the private cloud hosting services as client services revenue over the term of the private
cloud hosting arrangement.

We also enter into multiple-element arrangements that may include a combination of various software-related and
non-software-related products and services. Management applies judgment to ensure appropriate accounting for
multiple deliverables, including the allocation of arrangement consideration among multiple units of accounting, the
determination of whether undelivered elements are essential to the functionality of delivered elements, and the timing
of revenue recognition, among others. In such arrangements, we first allocate the total arrangement consideration
based on a selling price hierarchy at the inception of the arrangement. The selling price for each element is based upon
the following selling price hierarchy: VSOE, if available, third-party evidence of fair value if VSOE is not available,
or estimated selling price if neither VSOE nor third-party evidence of fair value is available (discussion as to how we
determine VSOE, third-party evidence of fair value and estimated selling price is provided below). Upon allocation of
the arrangement consideration to the software elements as a whole and to individual non-software elements, we then
further allocate consideration within the software group to the respective elements following higher-level,
industry-specific guidance and our policies described above. After the arrangement consideration has been allocated to
the various elements, we account for each respective element in the arrangement as described above.

To determine the selling price in multiple-element arrangements, we establish VSOE using the price charged for a
deliverable when sold separately and contractual renewal rates for maintenance fees. For non-software multiple
element arrangements, third-party evidence of fair value is established by evaluating similar and interchangeable
competitor products or services in standalone arrangements with similarly situated clients. If we are unable to
determine the selling price because VSOE or third-party evidence of fair value does not exist, we determine an
estimated selling price by considering several external and internal factors including, but not limited to, pricing
practices, margin objectives, competition, client demand, internal costs and overall economic trends. The
determination of an estimated selling price is made through consultation with and approval by our management,
taking into consideration our go-to-market strategy. As our, or our competitors’, pricing and go-to-market strategies
evolve, we may modify our pricing practices in the future. These events could result in changes to our determination
of VSOE, third-party evidence of fair value and estimated selling price. Selling prices are analyzed on an annual basis
or more frequently if we experience significant changes in our selling prices.

For those arrangements where the deliverables do not qualify as separate units of accounting, revenue recognition is
evaluated for the combined deliverables as a single unit of accounting and the recognition pattern of the final
deliverable will dictate the revenue recognition pattern for the single, combined unit of accounting. Changes in
circumstances and client data may result in a requirement to either separate or combine deliverables, such that a
delivered item could now meet the separation criteria and qualify as a separate unit of accounting, which may lead to
an upward or downward adjustment to the amount of revenue recognized under the arrangement on a prospective
basis.

We assess whether fees are considered fixed or determinable at the time of sale and recognize revenues if all other

revenue recognition requirements are met. Our payment arrangements with clients typically include milestone-based
software license fee payments and payments based upon delivery for services and hardware.
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While most of our arrangements include short-term payment terms, we periodically provide extended payment terms
to clients from the date of contract signing. We do not recognize revenue under extended payment term arrangements
until such payments become due. In certain circumstances, where all other revenue recognition criteria have been met,
we occasionally offer discounts to clients with extended payment terms to accelerate the timing of when payments are
made. Changes to extended payment term arrangements have not had a material impact on our consolidated results of
operations.

Maintenance fees are recognized ratably over the period of the contract based on VSOE, which is based upon
contractual renewal rates. Revenue from electronic data interchange services is recognized as services are provided
and is determined based on the volume of transactions processed or estimated selling price.

We provide managed services to our clients under arrangements that typically range from three to ten years in
duration. Under these arrangements we assume full, partial or transitional responsibilities for a healthcare
organization’s IT operations using our employees. Our managed services include facilities management, network
outsourcing and transition management. Revenue from these arrangements is recognized subsequent to the transition
period as services are performed.
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Revenue is recognized net of any taxes collected from clients and subsequently remitted to governmental authorities.
We record as revenue any amounts billed to clients for shipping and handling costs and record as cost of revenue the
actual shipping costs incurred.

We record reimbursements for out-of-pocket expenses incurred as client services revenue in our consolidated
statements of operations. These amounts totaled:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Reimbursements for out-of-pocket expenses incurred $9,528 $12,873 $16,251
The following table summarizes revenue earned on contracts in excess of billings, both the current and non-current
portions, which are included in the balances of accounts receivable and other assets, respectively, in our consolidated
balance sheets. Billings are expected to occur according to the contract terms.

December 31,

(In thousands) 2016 2015
Revenue earned on contracts in excess of billings

Unbilled revenue (current) $98.917 $68.444
Unbilled revenue (long-term) 0 0

Total revenue earned on contracts in excess of billings $98,917 $68,444
Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect market data
obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect our view of market participant assumptions in
the absence of observable market information. We utilize valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The fair values of assets and liabilities required to be measured at
fair value are categorized based upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their value in
one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement
date. Our Level 1 financial instruments include our investment in NantHealth common stock.

Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly. Our Level 2 derivative financial instruments include foreign currency forward contracts valued based upon
observable values of spot and forward foreign currency exchange rates. Refer to Note 11, “Derivative Financial
Instruments,” for further information regarding these derivative financial instruments.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are significant to the fair value of the asset or liability, and include situations where
there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability. Our Level 3 financial instruments include derivative
financial instruments comprising the 1.25% Call Option asset and the 1.25% embedded cash conversion option

liability that are not actively traded. These derivative instruments were designed with the intent that changes in their
fair values would substantially offset, with limited net impact to our earnings. Therefore, we believe the sensitivity of
changes in the unobservable inputs to the option pricing model for these instruments is substantially mitigated. Refer

to Note 11, “Derivative Financial Instruments,” for further information regarding these derivative financial instruments.
Our Level 3 financial instruments also include a third party non-marketable convertible note. The sensitivity of
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changes in the unobservable inputs to the valuation pricing model used to value this instrument is not material to our
consolidated results of operations.
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The following table summarizes our financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of the
respective balance sheet dates:

Balance Sheet December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Level
(In thousands)  Classifications Levell Level2 Level3 Total 1 Level2 Level3 Total

NantHealth Available for sale

Common marketable
Stock securities $149,100 $0 $0 $149,100 $0 $0 $0 $0
Non-marketable

convertible
note Other assets 0 0 1,156 1,156 0O O 0 0
1.25% Call
Option Other assets 0 0 17,080 17,080 0O O 80,208 80,208
1.25%
Embedded

cash
conversion

option Other liabilities 0 0 (17,659) (17659) 0 O (81,210) (81,210)
Foreign
exchange

Prepaid expenses

derivative and other current
assets assets 0 1,021 O 1,021 0 424 0 424
Total $149,100 $1,021 $577 $150,698 $0 $424 $(1,002 ) $(578 )

As of December 31, 2016, it is not practicable to estimate the fair value of our non-marketable cost and equity method
investments primarily because of their illiquidity and restricted marketability. The factors we considered in trying to
determine fair value include, but are not limited to, available financial information, the issuer’s ability to meet its
current obligations and the issuer’s subsequent or planned raises of capital. Refer to Note 2, “Business Combinations
and Other Investments” for additional information about these investments.

Our long-term financial liabilities include borrowings outstanding under our Senior Secured Credit Facility and
non-recourse borrowings outstanding under Netsmart’s Credit Agreements (both as defined in Note 6, “Debt”), with
carrying values that approximate fair value since the variable interest rates approximate current market rates. In
addition, as of December 31, 2016, the fair value of the 1.25% Notes (as defined in Note 6, “Debt”) was less than the
1.25% Notes’ principal balance (or par) by approximately 6%. We utilized the 1.25% Notes’ market trading prices near
December 31, 2016 in our fair value assessment. See Note 6, “Debt,” for further information regarding our long-term
financial liabilities.

Financial Instruments

We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be
cash equivalents. The fair values of these investments approximate their carrying values.
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Other investments classified as long-term available for sale securities include certain debt and equity instruments.
Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale and realized gains and losses are recorded using the specific
identification method. Changes in market value, excluding other-than-temporary impairments, are reflected in other
comprehensive income. There were no other-than-temporary impairments related to our long-term available for sale
securities for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.

Derivative instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities and are measured at fair value. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation.

For derivative instruments designated as cash-flow hedges, the effective portion of the derivative’s gain (loss) is
initially reported as a component of other comprehensive income and is subsequently recognized in earnings when the
hedged exposure is recognized in earnings. Gains (losses) on derivatives representing either hedge components
excluded from the assessment of effectiveness or hedge ineffectiveness are recognized in earnings. See Note 11,
“Derivative Financial Instruments,” for information regarding gains and losses from derivative instruments during the
years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amounts and do not bear interest. An allowance for doubtful
accounts is recorded to provide for estimated losses resulting from uncollectible accounts, and is based principally on
specifically identified amounts where collection is deemed doubtful. Additional non-specific allowances are recorded
based on historical experience and management’s assessment of a variety of factors related to the general financial
condition of our clients, the industry in which we operate and general economic conditions. We regularly review the
collectability of individual accounts and assess the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Account balances
are charged off against the allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery
is considered remote. If the financial condition of our clients were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their
ability to make payments, additional allowance and related bad debt expense may be required.

Contingent Liabilities

A liability is contingent if the amount is not presently known, but may become known in the future as a result of the
occurrence of some uncertain future event. We accrue a liability for an estimated loss if we determine that the
potential loss is probable of occurring and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required in
both the determination of probability and the determination as to whether the amount of an exposure is reasonably
estimable, and accruals are based only on the information available to our management at the time the judgment is
made.

The assessment of contingent liabilities, including legal and income tax contingencies, involves the use of estimates,
assumptions and judgments. Our estimates are based on our belief that future events will validate the current
assumptions regarding the ultimate outcome of these exposures. However, there can be no assurance that future
events, such as court decisions or Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) positions, will not differ from our assessments.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets. The depreciable life of leasehold improvements is the shorter of the lease
term or the useful life. Upon asset retirement or other disposition, the fixed asset cost and the related accumulated
depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in the consolidated
statements of operations. Amounts incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Business Combinations

Goodwill as of the acquisition date is measured as the excess of consideration transferred over the net of the
acquisition date fair values of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. While we use our best estimates and
assumptions as a part of the purchase price allocation process to accurately value the assets acquired, including
intangible assets, and the liabilities assumed at the acquisition date, our estimates are inherently uncertain and subject
to refinement. As a result, during the measurement period, which may be up to one year from the acquisition date, we
may record adjustments to the fair values of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed, with a corresponding
offset to goodwill. Upon the conclusion of the measurement period or final determination of the values of assets
acquired or the liabilities assumed, whichever comes first, any subsequent adjustments are reflected in our
consolidated statements of operations.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets
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Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a business combination and determined to have an indefinite useful life are
not amortized but are tested for impairment annually or between annual tests when an impairment indicator exists. If
an optional qualitative goodwill impairment assessment is not performed, we are required to determine the fair value
of each reporting unit. If a reporting unit’s fair value is lower than its carrying value, we must determine the amount of
implied goodwill that would be established if the reporting unit was hypothetically acquired on the impairment test
date. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the amount of implied goodwill, an impairment loss
equal to the excess would be recorded. The recoverability of indefinite-lived intangible assets is assessed by
comparison of the carrying value of the asset to its estimated fair value. If we determine that the carrying value of the
asset exceeds its estimated fair value, an impairment loss equal to the excess would be recorded.
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The determination of the fair value of our reporting units is based on a combination of a market approach, that
considers benchmark company market multiples, and an income approach, that utilizes discounted cash flows for each
reporting unit and other Level 3 inputs. Under the income approach, we determine fair value based on the present
value of the most recent cash flow projections for each reporting unit as of the date of the analysis and calculate a
terminal value utilizing a terminal growth rate. The significant assumptions under this approach include, among
others: income projections, which are dependent on sales to new and existing clients, new product introductions, client
behavior, competitor pricing, operating expenses, the discount rate, and the terminal growth rate. The cash flows used
to determine fair value are dependent on a number of significant management assumptions such as our historical
experience, our expectations of future performance, and the expected economic environment. Our estimates are
subject to change given the inherent uncertainty in predicting future results. Additionally, the discount rate and the
terminal growth rate are based on our judgment of the rates that would be utilized by a hypothetical market
participant. As part of the goodwill impairment testing, we also consider our market capitalization in assessing the
reasonableness of the fair values estimated for our reporting units.

Accounting guidance also requires that definite-lived intangible assets be amortized over their respective estimated
useful lives and reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. We estimate the useful lives of our intangible assets and ratably amortize the value
over the estimated useful lives of those assets. If the estimates of the useful lives should change, we will amortize the
remaining book value over the remaining useful lives or, if an asset is deemed to be impaired, a write-down of the
value of the asset may be required at such time.

Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of

We review our long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Software Development Costs

We capitalize purchased software upon acquisition if it is accounted for as internal-use or if it meets the future
alternative use criteria. We capitalize incurred labor costs for software development from the time technological
feasibility of the software is established, or when the preliminary project phase is completed in the case of internal use
software, until the software is available for general release. Research and development costs and other computer
software maintenance costs related to software development are expensed as incurred. We estimate the useful life of
our capitalized software and amortize its value over that estimated life. If the actual useful life is shorter than our
estimated useful life, we will amortize the remaining book value over the remaining useful life or the asset may be
deemed to be impaired and, accordingly, a write-down of the value of the asset may be recorded as a charge to
earnings. Upon the availability for general release, we commence amortization of the capitalized software costs on a
product by product basis. Amortization of capitalized software is recorded using the greater of (i) the ratio of current
revenues to total and anticipated future revenues for the applicable product or (ii) the straight-line method over the
remaining estimated economic life, which is estimated to be three to five years.

At each balance sheet date, the unamortized capitalized costs of a software product are compared with the net
realizable value of that product. The net realizable value is the estimated future gross revenues from that product
reduced by the estimated future costs of completing and disposing of that product, including the costs of performing
maintenance and client support required to satisfy our responsibility set forth at the time of sale. The amount by which
the unamortized capitalized costs of a software product exceed the net realizable value of that asset is written off. If
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we determine in the future that the value of the capitalized software could not be recovered, a write-down of the value
of the capitalized software to its recoverable value may be recorded as a charge to earnings.

The unamortized balances of capitalized software were as follows:

December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015
Software development costs $321,265 $200,531
Less: accumulated amortization  (157,386) (114,756)
Software development costs, net $163,879  $85,775
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Capitalized software development costs, write-offs included in asset impairment changes and amortization of
capitalized software development costs included in cost of revenue are shown in the table below. Capitalized software
development costs for the year ended December 31, 2016 include $44 million of third-party software purchases to
supplement our internal software development efforts, of which $24 million was accrued as of December 31, 2016.

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Capitalized software development costs $126,003 $46,464 $45,461
Write-offs of capitalized software development costs $4,625 $0 $1,444

Amortization of capitalized software development costs $43,274  $46,842 $46,108
Redeemable Convertible Non-Controlling Interest — Netsmart

The redeemable convertible non-controlling interest reported in the mezzanine equity section of the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2016 represents the redemption value of the Class A Preferred Units
issued as part of the formation of Nathan Holding LLC in April 2016. Refer to Note 2, “Business Combinations and
Other Investments” for additional information about the formation of this joint business entity and the redemption
terms of the Class A Preferred Units.

The Class A Preferred Units do not have a mandatory redemption date and, with certain exceptions, can be redeemed
no earlier than five years from their issuance date. They also contain a minimum liquidation preference feature and the
value of such feature is accreted using the effective interest method. The Class A Preferred Units were not redeemable
as of December 31, 2016.

A rollforward of the balance of redeemable convertible non-controlling interest for the year ended December 31, 2016
follows:

(In thousands)

Balance as of December 31,

2015 $ 0
Issuance of redeemable

convertible non-controlling

interest 359,149
Accretion of redemption

preference on redeemable

convertible non-controlling

interest 28,536
Balance as of December 31,
2016 $ 387,685

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes using the liability method, which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets or
liabilities for the tax-effected temporary differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of our assets and
liabilities and for net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. The objectives of accounting for income taxes are to
recognize the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year and deferred tax liabilities and assets for the
future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in an entity’s financial statements or tax returns. Judgment
is required in addressing the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in our consolidated financial
statements or tax returns. The deferred tax assets are recorded net of a valuation allowance when, based on the weight
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of available evidence, we believe it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the recorded deferred tax assets
will not be realized in future periods. We consider many factors when assessing the likelihood of future realization of
our deferred tax assets, including recent cumulative earnings experience, expectations of future taxable income, the
ability to carryback losses and other relevant factors.

In addition, we are subject to the continuous examination of our income tax returns by the Internal Revenue Service
and other tax authorities. A change in the assessment of the outcomes of such matters could materially impact our
consolidated financial statements.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax regulations. We
recognize liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on our estimate of whether, and the extent to which,
additional taxes may be required. If we ultimately determine that payment of these amounts is unnecessary, then we
reverse the liability and recognize a tax benefit during the period in which we determine that the liability is no longer
necessary. We also recognize tax benefits to the extent that it is more likely than not that our positions will be
sustained if challenged by the taxing authorities. To the extent we prevail in matters for which liabilities have been
established, or are required to pay amounts in excess of our liabilities, our effective tax rate in a given period may be
materially affected. An unfavorable tax settlement would require cash payments and may result in an increase in our
effective tax rate in the year of resolution. A favorable tax settlement would be recognized as a reduction in our
effective tax rate in the year of resolution. We report interest and penalties related to uncertain income tax positions in
the income tax (provision) benefit line of our consolidated statements of operations.

75

73



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

We file income tax returns in the United States federal jurisdiction, numerous states in the United States and multiple

countries outside of the United States.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted-average shares of common
stock outstanding. For purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share, the denominator includes both the weighted
average shares of common stock outstanding and dilutive common stock equivalents. Dilutive common stock

equivalents consist of stock options, restricted stock unit awards and warrants calculated under the treasury stock

method.

The calculations of earnings (loss) per share are as follows:

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Basic Loss per Common Share:

Net income (loss)

Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling interests

Less: Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable convertible

non-controlling interest - Netsmart
Net loss attributable to Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

stockholders
Weighted-average common shares outstanding
Basic Loss per Common Share
Diluted Loss per Common Share:
Net income (loss)
Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling interests

Less: Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable convertible

non-controlling interest - Netsmart
Net loss attributable to Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

stockholders

Weighted-average common shares outstanding
Dilutive effect of stock options, restricted stock unit awards

and warrants
Weighted-average common shares outstanding assuming dilution

Diluted Loss per Common Share

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014

$3,030 $(2,056 ) $(66,453)
$(146 ) $(170 ) $0

$(28,536) $0 $0

$(25,652) $(2,226 ) $(66,453)
186,188 185,082 179,849

$(0.14 ) $(0.01 ) $(0.37 )

$3,030 $(2,056 ) $(66,453)
$(146 ) $(170 ) $0

$(28,536) $0 $0

$(25,652) $(2,226 ) $(66,453)
186,188 185,082 179,849
0 0 0
186,188 185,082 179,849

$(0.14 ) $0.01 ) $0.37 )
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As a result of the net loss attributable to Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders for the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, we used basic weighted-average common shares outstanding in the calculation of
diluted loss per share for each of these years, since the inclusion of any stock equivalents would be anti-dilutive.

The following stock options, restricted stock unit awards and warrants are not included in the computation of diluted
earnings (loss) per share as the effect of including such stock options, restricted stock unit awards and warrants in the
computation would be anti-dilutive:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Shares subject to anti-dilutive stock options, restricted stock unit awards and
warrants excluded from calculation 25,277 25,063 24,254
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Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with GAAP, which requires the measurement and
recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and non-employee
directors based on their estimated fair value. With the exception of Netsmart, we measure stock-based compensation
cost at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and recognize the expense over the requisite service period
typically on a straight-line basis, net of estimated forfeitures. Netsmart’s stock-based option awards are
liability-classified due to the option to call and cash settle such awards. We recognize stock-based compensation cost
for awards with performance conditions if and when we conclude that it is probable that the performance conditions
will be achieved. With the exception of Netsmart, the fair value of service-based restricted stock units and restricted
stock awards is measured at their underlying closing share price on the date of grant. The fair value of market-based
restricted stock units is measured using the Monte Carlo pricing model. The net proceeds from stock-based
compensation activities are reflected as a financing activity within the accompanying consolidated statements of cash
flows. We settle employee stock option exercises and stock awards with newly issued common shares.

Employee Benefit Plans

We provide employees with defined contribution savings plans. We recognize expense for our contributions to the
savings plans at the time employees make contributions to the plans and we contributed the following amounts to
these plans:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Company contributions to employee benefit plans $18,329 $16,397 $16,427

Foreign Currency

The determination of the functional currency of our foreign subsidiaries is made based on the appropriate economic
and management indicators. Our foreign subsidiaries use the local currency of their respective countries as the
functional currency, with the exception of our operating subsidiaries in India and Israel which use the United States
dollar as a functional currency. The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries whose functional currency is the local
currency are translated into United States dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date,
while revenues and expenses are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. Translation gains and
losses are not included in determining net income or loss but are included as a separate component of accumulated
other comprehensive loss. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are included in determining
net income or loss and have not been material in any years presented in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. We periodically enter into non-deliverable forward foreign currency exchange contracts in order to hedge
a portion of our forecasted future Indian Rupee-denominated (“INR”) expenses against foreign currency fluctuations
between the United States dollar and the INR. See Note 11, “Derivative Financial Instruments,” for information
regarding these foreign currency exchange contracts.

Concentrations of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject us to a concentration of credit risk consist of cash, cash equivalents,
marketable securities and trade receivables. We primarily maintain our cash balances with one major commercial bank

domestically and several commercial banks internationally.
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We sell our products and services to healthcare providers. Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is generally
diversified due to the large number of clients and their geographic dispersion. To reduce credit risk, we perform
ongoing credit evaluations of significant clients and their payment histories. In general, we do not require collateral
from our clients, but we do enter into advance deposit agreements, if appropriate.

The majority of our revenue is derived from clients located in the United States. The majority of long-lived assets are
also located in the United States. No single client accounted for more than 10% of our revenue in the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. No client represented more than 10% of accounts receivable as of December 31,
2016 or 2015.
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Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update No.
2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements — Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about
an Entity’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern (“ASU 2014-15”), which requires management of an entity to
evaluate, in connection with preparing financial statements for each annual and interim reporting period, whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about such entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or within one year after the
date that the financial statements are available to be issued when applicable), and provide related disclosures. ASU
2014-15 is effective for the annual period ending after December 15, 2016, and for annual and interim periods
thereafter. We adopted this new guidance effective on December 31, 2016 and the adoption did not have any impact
on our consolidated financial statements.

In November 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic
230): Restricted Cash (“ASU 2016-18”), which provides amendments to current guidance to address the classification
and presentation of changes in restricted cash in the statement of cash flows. ASU 2016-18 is effective for annual
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those annual periods. Early adoption is
permitted. We adopted this new guidance during the fourth quarter of 2016 and the adoption did not have any impact
on our consolidated financial statements.

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers:
Topic 606 (“ASU 2014-09”), to supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under GAAP. The core
principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration that is expected to be received for those goods or services. ASU 2014-09
defines a five-step process to achieve this principle and, in doing so, it is possible more judgment and estimates may
be required within the revenue recognition process than required under existing GAAP, including identifying
performance obligations in the contract, estimating the amount of variable consideration to include in the transaction
price and allocating the transaction price to each separate performance obligation. As issued, ASU 2014-09 is
effective for us for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods within that
reporting period. On August 12, 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the effective date of ASU
2014-09 by one year to annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017, while also permitting companies
to voluntarily adopt the new revenue standard as of the original effective date. In addition, during 2016, the FASB
issued ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, 2016-11, 2016-12 and 2016-20, all of which clarify certain implementation
guidance within ASU 2014-09.

The new revenue recognition guidance permits two methods of adoption: retrospectively to each prior reporting period
presented (full retrospective method), or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the guidance
recognized at the date of initial application (the cumulative catch-up transition method). We currently plan to adopt
the standard effective January 1, 2018 using the full retrospective method.

We have completed our initial assessment of our systems, data and processes that will be affected by the
implementation of this new guidance. We are currently working towards establishing policies, updating our processes
and implementing necessary changes to be able to comply with the new requirements. Based on the results of our
assessment to date, we anticipate this standard will have an impact, which could be significant, on our consolidated
financial statements. While we are continuing to assess all potential impacts of the standard, we currently believe the
most significant impact relates to our accounting for software license revenue. We expect revenue related to
hardware, SaaS-based offerings, professional services, electronic data interchange services, and managed service to
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remain substantially unchanged. We expect to recognize a significant portion of license revenue upfront rather than be
restricted to payment amounts due under extended payment term contracts under current guidance. We also expect to
recognize license revenue upfront rather than over the subscription period from certain multi-year software
subscriptions that include both software licenses and software maintenance. Due to the complexity of certain of our
license subscription contracts, the actual revenue recognition treatment required under the standard will be dependent
on contract-specific terms, and may vary in some instances from upfront recognition.

In January 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-01, “Recognition and Measurement of
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (“ASU 2016-01""). The amendments in ASU 2016-01 modify the requirements
related to the measurement of certain financial instruments in the statement of financial condition and results of
operation. Equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that result

in consolidation of the investee), are required to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net
income. An entity may continue to elect to measure equity investments which do not have a readily determinable fair
value at cost with adjustments for impairment, if any, and observable changes in price. In addition, for a liability

(other than a derivative liability) that an entity measures at fair value, any change in fair value related to the
instrument-specific credit risk, that is the entity’s own-credit, should be presented separately in other comprehensive
income and not as a component of net income. ASU 2016-01 also clarifies that an entity should evaluate the need for a
valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset related to available-for sale securities in combination with the entity’s other
deferred tax assets. ASU 2016-01 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017 with
early adoption permitted
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solely for the instrument-instrument specific credit risk for liabilities measured at fair value. The amendments should
be applied by means of a cumulative-effect adjustment to the balance sheet as of the beginning of the fiscal year of
adoption. The amendments related to equity securities without readily determinable fair values (including disclosure
requirements) should be applied prospectively to equity investments that exist as of the date of adoption. We are
currently evaluating the impact of this accounting guidance.

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, “Leases (Topic 842)” (“ASU 2016-02)
intended to improve financial reporting about leasing transactions. The new guidance will require entities that lease
assets to recognize on their balance sheets the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those

leases and to disclose key information about the leasing arrangements. ASU 2016-02 is effective for interim and

annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 with early adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the
impact of this accounting guidance, including the timing of adoption.

In March 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-07, Investments — Equity Method and Joint
Ventures (Topic 323): Simplifying the Transition to the Equity Method of Accounting (“ASU 2016-07"). The guidance
in ASU 2016-07 eliminates the requirement that, when an investment qualifies for use of the equity method as a result
of an increase in the level of ownership interest or degree of influence, an investor must adjust the investment, results
of operations, and retained earnings retroactively on a step-by-step basis as if the equity method had been in effect
during all previous periods that the investment had been held. The amendments require that the equity method
investor add the cost of acquiring the additional interest in the investee to the current basis of the investor’s previously
held interest and adopt the equity method of accounting as of the date the investment becomes qualified for equity
method accounting. The amendments also require that an entity that has an available-for-sale equity security that
becomes qualified for the equity method of accounting recognize through earnings the unrealized holding gain or loss
in accumulated other comprehensive income at the date the investment becomes qualified for use of the equity
method. ASU 2016-07 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016, and should be
applied prospectively. Early application is permitted. We plan to adopt this new guidance effective January 1, 2017
and the adoption is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In March 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-09, Compensation — Stock Compensation
(Topic 718): Improvements to Share-Based Payment Accounting (“ASU 2016-09”). The guidance in ASU 2016-09,
among other things, (i) will require all income tax effects of share-based awards to be recognized in the statement of
operations when the awards vest or are settled, (ii) will allow an employer to repurchase more of an employee’s shares
for tax withholding purposes than it can today without triggering liability accounting and (iii) will allow a policy
election to account for forfeitures as they occur. ASU 2016-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2016, and interim periods within those annual periods. We plan to adopt this new guidance effective
January 1, 2017. The requirement to recognize all income tax effects of share-based awards in the statement of
operations when the awards vest or are settled will impact our future results of operations and earnings per share. We
are not able to determine the magnitude of such impact as it will depend on the future prices of our common stock and
awards activity.

In June 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses
(Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (“ASU 2016-13"). The guidance in ASU 2016-13
replaces the incurred loss impairment methodology under current GAAP. The new impairment model requires
immediate recognition of estimated credit losses expected to occur for most financial assets and certain other
instruments. For available-for-sale debt securities with unrealized losses, the losses will be recognized as allowances
rather than reductions in the amortized cost of the securities. ASU 2016-13 is effective for annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within those annual periods. Early adoption is permitted for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2018. We are currently in the process of evaluating this new guidance, which we expect
to have an impact on our consolidated financial statements and results of operations.
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In August 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-15, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic

230): Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments (“ASU 2016-15"). The guidance in ASU 2016-15
eliminates the diversity in practice related to the classification of certain cash receipts and payments in the statement
of cash flows, by adding or clarifying guidance on eight specific cash flow issues. ASU 2016-15 is effective for
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those annual periods. Early adoption is
permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of this accounting guidance, including the timing of adoption.

In January 2017, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2017-01, Business Combinations (Topic 805):
Clarifying the Definition of a Business (“ASU 2017-01""). ASU 2017-01 provides new accounting guidance to assist an
entity in evaluating when a set of transferred assets and activities is a business. The guidance is effective for fiscal
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2017, and should be applied
prospectively to any transactions occurring within the period of adoption. Early adoption is permitted, including for
interim or annual periods in which the financial statements have not been issued or made available for issuance. We
are currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new guidance, including the timing of adoption.
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In January 2017, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2017-04, Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (Topic
350): Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment (“ASU 2017-04") that provides new accounting guidance to
simplify the accounting for goodwill impairment. ASU 2017-04 removes Step two of the goodwill impairment test,
which requires a hypothetical purchase price allocation. Under the new guidance, a goodwill impairment will now be
the amount by which a reporting unit’s carrying value exceeds its fair value, not to exceed the carrying amount of
goodwill. All other goodwill impairment guidance will remain largely unchanged. Entities will continue to have the
option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine if a quantitative impairment test is necessary. ASU 2017-04 is
effective for annual and interim periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 with early adoption
permitted for any goodwill impairment tests performed after January 1, 2017. The new guidance is to be applied
prospectively. We are currently evaluating the impact of this accounting guidance, including the timing of adoption.

We do not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective accounting standards, if adopted, would have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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2. Business Combinations and Other Investments

Formation of Joint Business Entity and Acquisition of Netsmart, Inc.

On March 20, 2016, we entered into a Contribution and Investment Agreement (the “Contribution Agreement”) with GI
Netsmart Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“GI Partners”) to form a joint business entity, Nathan
Holding LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (‘“Nathan”). The formation of Nathan was completed on April 19,
2016. As a result, pursuant to, and subject to the terms and conditions of, the Contribution Agreement, Nathan issued

to Allscripts Class A Common Units in exchange for Allscripts contributing its Homecare™ business and cash to
Nathan and issued to GI Partners Class A Preferred Units in exchange for cash.

The Nathan operating agreement provides that the Class A Preferred Units entitle the owners at any time and from
time to time following the later of (A) the earlier of (I) the fifth anniversary of the effective date and (II) a change in
control of Allscripts, and (B) the earlier of (I) the payment in full of the obligations under the Netsmart Credit
Agreements and the termination of any commitments thereunder or (II) with respect to any proposed redemption, such
earlier date for such redemption consented to in writing by the required lenders under each of the credit facilities
under which obligations remain unpaid or under which commitments continue, to redeem all or any portion of their
Class A Preferred Units for cash at a price per Unit equal to the Class A Preferred liquidation preference for each such
Class A Preferred Unit as of the date of such redemption. The liquidation preference is equal to the greater of (i) a
return of the original issue price plus a preferred return (accruing on a daily basis at the rate of 11% per annum and
compounding annually on the last day of each calendar year) or (ii) the as-converted value of Class A Common Units
in Nathan. The consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 gives effect to the
accretion of the 11% redemption preference as part of the calculation of net income (loss) attributable to Allscripts
stockholders.

Also on April 19, 2016, Nathan acquired Netsmart, Inc., a Delaware corporation, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan

of Merger, dated as of March 20, 2016 (the “Merger Agreement”), by and among Nathan Intermediate LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nathan (“Intermediate”), Nathan Merger Co., a Delaware
corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Intermediate (“Merger Sub”), Netsmart, Inc. and Genstar Capital Partners
V, L.P., as the equityholders’ representative. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, on April 19, 2016, Merger Sub was
merged with and into Netsmart, Inc., with Netsmart, Inc. surviving as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Intermediate (the
“Merger”). As a result of these transactions (the “Netsmart Transaction” or “Netsmart Acquisition”), the establishment of
Nathan combined the Allscripts Homecare™ business with Netsmart, Inc. Throughout the rest of this Form 10-K,
Nathan is referred to as “Netsmart”.

At the effective time of the Merger, shares of Netsmart, Inc.”s common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior
to the effective time were converted into the right to receive a pro rata share of $950 million, reduced by net debt and
subject to working capital and other adjustments (the “Purchase Price”). Each vested outstanding option to acquire
shares of Netsmart, Inc.’s common stock became entitled to receive a pro rata share of the Purchase Price, less
applicable exercise prices of the options. Certain holders of shares of Netsmart, Inc.”’s common stock, who were
members of Netsmart, Inc.’s management, exchanged a portion of such shares for equity interests in Nathan, in lieu of
receiving their pro rata share of the Purchase Price, and certain holders of options to purchase shares of Netsmart,
Inc.’s common stock, who were also members of Netsmart, Inc.”s management, invested a portion of such holder’s
proceeds from the Merger in equity interests in Nathan (collectively, the “Rollover”). After the completion of the
Merger and the Rollover, Allscripts owned 49.1%, GI Partners owned 47.2% and Netsmart’s management owned 3.7%
of the outstanding equity interests in Netsmart, in each case on an as-converted basis. As part of the Netsmart
Transaction, we deposited $15 million in an escrow account to be used by Netsmart to facilitate the integration of our
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Homecare™ business within Netsmart over the next 5 years, at which time the restriction on any unused funds will
lapse.

Pursuant to the consolidation guidance in FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 810, Consolidation,
we performed a qualitative and quantitative assessment to determine whether Netsmart was a variable interest entity
(“VIE”). Our assessment involved consideration of all facts and circumstances relevant to Netsmart’s structure, including
its capital structure, contractual rights to earnings (losses), subordination of our interests relative to those of other
investors, contingent payments, as well as other contractual arrangements that have the potential to be economically
significant. Based on this analysis, we determined that Netsmart was not a VIE and that we, through our 49.1%

interest in Netsmart and other contractual rights, including budgetary approval, have the power to direct the activities

of Netsmart that most significantly impact its economic performance. As a result, we concluded that we will account

for our investment in Netsmart on a consolidated basis and the financial results of Netsmart were consolidated with
Allscripts starting on April 19, 2016.
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The acquisition of Netsmart, Inc. by Nathan was completed for an aggregate consideration of $937 million. The
consideration was funded by the sources of funds as described in the table below. The new Netsmart term loans are
non-recourse to Allscripts and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. A portion of the debt proceeds were used to extinguish
Netsmart, Inc.’s existing debt of $325 million, including accrued interest and fees of $2 million.

(In thousands)
Cash contribution for
redeemable convertible
non-controlling interest in
Netsmart - GI Partners $
Exchange of Netsmart, Inc.'s
common stock for redeemable
convertible non-controlling

333,606

interest in Netsmart -
Netsmart, Inc. management
Cash contribution from
borrowings under revolver in
exchange for common stock in

25,543

Netsmart - Allscripts 43,782
Net borrowings under new term
loans - Netsmart
Total consideration for
Netsmart, Inc. $ 937,066

Under the acquisition method of accounting, the fair value of consideration transferred for Netsmart, Inc. was

allocated to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values

as of the acquisition date with the remaining unallocated amount recorded as goodwill. During the three months ended

December 31, 2016, we recorded several measurement period adjustments, which included $3.6 million decrease in

accounts receivable, net, $0.3 million increase in prepaid expenses and other assets, $0.3 million decrease in other

assets, $0.7 million increase in deferred taxes, net, $0.6 million decrease in other liabilities and $3.7 million increase

in the residual allocation to goodwill.

534,135

The final allocation of the fair value of the consideration transferred, including measurement period adjustments
through December 31, 2016, is shown in the table below.

(In

thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $5,982
Accounts receivable, net 50,472
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 9,667
Fixed assets 26,829
Intangible assets 409,500
Goodwill 619,283
Other assets 6,540
Accounts payable (14,151 )
Accrued expenses 9,595 )
Deferred revenue (18,843 )
Capital lease obligations (17,833 )
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Deferred taxes, net (127,729 )
Other liabilities (3,056 )
Net assets acquired $937,066

Allscripts’ contribution of its HomecardM business to Nathan was deemed to be a transaction between entities under
common control and the net assets of the Homecare™ business were contributed at carryover basis.

As noted above, the formation of Netsmart resulted in the merger of our Homecare™ business with Netsmart, Inc.’s
behavioral health technology business. As a result, Netsmart became one of the largest healthcare I'T companies
serving the health and human services sector, which includes behavioral health, public health and child and family
services. Among the factors that contributed to a purchase price resulting in the recognition of goodwill were the
expected growth and synergies that we believe will result from the integration of our Homecare™ business with
Netsmart, Inc.’s product offerings. The goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes.
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The acquired intangible assets are being amortized over their useful lives, using a method that approximates the
pattern of economic benefits to be gained by the intangible asset and consist of the following amounts for each class
of acquired intangible asset:

Useful Life Fair Value

Description (In
(In years) thousands)
Technology 10 $ 144,000
Corporate Trademark  indefinite 27,000
Product Trademarks 10 8,500
Customer Relationships 12-20 230,000
$ 409,500

Acquisition costs related to the Netsmart Acquisition totaled $4.1 million and are included in selling, general and
administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016.

Acquisition of HealthMEDX

On October 27, 2016, Netsmart completed the acquisition of HealthMEDX, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (“HealthMEDX”), for an aggregate consideration of $39.2 million. HealthMEDX is a provider of electronic
medical record solutions for long-term and post-acute care including continuing care retirement communities, assisted
living, independent living, skilled nursing and home care providers.

The aggregate consideration was funded by the sources of funds as shown in the table below and includes a contingent
consideration payable to the HealthMEDX unitholders in 2018 of up to $3.5 million based on HealthMEDX achieving
certain recurring revenue milestones in 2017. The fair value of such contingent consideration shown in the table below
represents the maximum pay-out amount discounted at the weighted-average cost of capital rate used as part of the
HealthMEDX valuation. The portion of the aggregate consideration that was paid in cash at closing was funded with
borrowings under the Netsmart Credit Agreements.

(In

thousands)
Incremental term loan - Netsmart $ 36,195
Contingent consideration payable to former HealthMEDX owners 2,888
Deferred cash consideration 100
Total consideration for HealthMEDX, LLC $ 39,183

The allocation of the fair value of the consideration transferred as of the acquisition date of October 27, 2016 is shown
in the table below. This allocation is preliminary and is subject to changes, which could be significant, as appraisals of
tangible and intangible assets are finalized, and additional information becomes available:

(In

thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 489
Accounts receivable, net 3,109
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 773
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Fixed assets 603
Intangible assets 20,940
Goodwill 18,457
Other assets 45
Accounts payable (703
Accrued expenses (1,427
Deferred revenue (1,792
Current maturities of capital lease obligations (808
Long-term maturities of debt and capital lease obligations (503
Net assets acquired $ 39,183

~— N O N
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We believe that the HealthMEDX acquisition will complement the existing Homecare™ business and result in higher
future revenue and operating synergies. These factors contributed to a purchase price resulting in the recognition of
goodwill. The goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of HealthMEDXs identifiable intangible assets and their
estimated useful lives:

Useful Life Fair Value

Description (In
(In years) thousands)
Technology 10 $11,410
Product Trademarks 10 680
Customer Relationships 15 8,850
$ 20,940

Supplemental Information

The supplemental pro forma results below were calculated after applying our accounting policies and adjusting the
results of Netsmart and HealthMEDX to reflect (i) the additional depreciation and amortization that would have been
charged resulting from the fair value adjustments to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, (ii) the
additional interest expense associated with Netsmart’s borrowings under the new term loans, and (iii) the additional
amortization of the estimated adjustment to decrease the assumed deferred revenue obligations to fair value that would
have been charged assuming both acquisitions occurred on January 1, 2015, together with the consequential tax
effects. Supplemental pro forma results for the year ended December 31, 2016 were also adjusted to exclude
acquisition-related and transaction costs incurred during this period. Supplemental pro forma results for the year
ended December 31, 2015 were adjusted to include these items. The supplemental pro forma results for the year ended
December 31, 2016 exclude expenses incurred by Netsmart immediately prior to the Netsmart Transaction related to
the accelerated pay-out of outstanding equity awards and the payment of seller costs. The supplemental pro forma
results for the year ended December 31, 2015 include a goodwill impairment expense of $23 million recognized by
HealthMEDX. The effects of transactions between Allscripts and Netsmart during the periods presented have been
eliminated in the supplemental pro forma data.

The revenue and earnings of Netsmart, since April 19, 2016, and HealthMEDX, since October 27, 2016, are included
in our consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 and the supplemental pro forma
revenue and net loss of the combined entity, presented as if the acquisitions of both entities had occurred on January 1,
2015, are as follows:

Year Ended December
31,
(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2016 2015
Actual from Netsmart since acquisition date
of April 19, 2016:
Revenue (D $173,361  $0
Net loss (D $(27,709 ) $0

Actual from HealthMEDX since acquisition date
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of October 27, 2016:
Revenue $4,725 $0
Net loss $602 $0

Supplemental pro forma data for combined entity:
Revenue $1,644,004 $1,579,848
Net loss attributable to Allscripts Healthcare

Solutions, Inc. stockholders $(44,728 ) $(133,467 )
Loss per share, basic and diluted $(0.24 ) $(0.72 )
(1) Amounts are not adjusted for the effects of transactions between Allscripts and Netsmart and include
HealthMEDX actual results since October 27, 2016.
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Acquisition of Oasis Medical Solutions Limited

On July 8, 2014, we acquired the entire capital stock of Oasis Medical Solutions Limited (“Oasis”), a privately-held,
Patient Administration System and health informatics solutions provider headquartered in London, United Kingdom,
for $20.6 million, in cash. The allocation of the fair value of the consideration transferred is as follows: $0.4 million of
acquired cash; $5.4 million of accounts receivable and other current assets; $5.6 million of intangible assets related to
technology; $0.3 million related to Oasis’ tradename; $6.5 million of intangible assets related to customer
relationships; goodwill of $11.2 million; $0.2 million of fixed assets; $6.7 million of accounts payable, deferred
revenue and accruals; and $2.3 million of net deferred tax liabilities. Goodwill was determined based on the residual
difference between the fair value of the consideration transferred and the value assigned to tangible and intangible
assets and liabilities, and is not deductible for tax purposes. Among the factors that contributed to a purchase price
resulting in the recognition of goodwill were the expected synergies that we believe will result from the integration of
our product offerings with those of Oasis. The acquired intangible assets relating to technology, customer
relationships and the Oasis’ tradename will be amortized on a straight-line basis over estimated lives of 10 years, 12
years and 2 years, respectively.

The pro forma impact of the Oasis acquisition is not material. The results of operations of Oasis have been included in
our consolidated results from the date of acquisition. We did not incur any significant acquisition and
integration-related costs related to the Oasis acquisition.

Other Acquisitions and Investments

On December 2, 2016, we acquired a 100% interest in a third party based in Australia for an aggregate consideration
of $5.1 million, net of cash acquired. The acquisition will broaden our clinical solutions portfolio. The financial results
of this third party were consolidated with our financial results starting on the date of the transaction. The allocation of
the estimated fair value of the aggregate consideration is as follows: $2.9 million of goodwill; $3.4 million of
intangible assets related to customer relationships, $0.6 million of intangible assets related to technology; $1.2 million
of deferred tax liabilities; and $0.6 million of net working capital and deferred revenue. The goodwill is not deductible
for tax purposes. The acquired intangible assets relating to technology and customer relationships will be amortized on
a straight-line basis over estimated lives of 8 years. The aggregate consideration included a contingent consideration
payable to the third party owners of up to $2.5 million based on the achievement of certain profitability targets by
2018 and 2019. The fair value of $2.0 million accrued at December 31, 2016 was calculated based on
probability-weighted simulations of potential target achievements. All amounts are based on the exchange rate
between the United States dollar and the Australian dollar as of December 31, 2016. The results of operations of this
third party were not material to our consolidated results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016.

On October 14, 2016, we acquired a 100% interest in a third party for an aggregate consideration $24.0 million, net of
cash acquired. The acquisition will broaden our population health solutions portfolio. The financial results of this third
party were consolidated with our financial results starting on the date of the transaction. The allocation of the
aggregate consideration is as follows: $16.2 million of goodwill; $11.5 million of intangibles assets related to
technology, $0.2 million of intangible assets related to customer relationships; $3.7 million of deferred tax liabilities
and $0.2 million of net working capital and deferred revenue. The goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes. The
acquired intangible assets relating to technology and customer relationships will be amortized on a straight-line basis
over estimated lives of 8 years. The results of operations of this third party were not material to our consolidated
results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016.

On September 8, 2016, we acquired a 51% interest in a third party for $29.7 million, net of cash acquired. This

acquisition broadens our financial analytics solutions portfolio. The financial results of this third party were
consolidated with our financial results starting on the date of the transaction and were not material to our consolidated
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results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016. The allocation of the fair value of the consideration
transferred is as follows: $46.2 million in goodwill; $8.3 million intangible assets related to customer relationships,
$10.3 million of intangible assets related to technology; $1.6 million related to tradename; $5.9 million of accounts
receivable and other current assets; $0.6 million of deferred tax assets; $1.5 million of fixed assets; $6.0 million of
accounts payable, deferred revenue and accruals; $8.5 million of deferred tax liabilities; $0.8 million of other
long-term liabilities, and $29.4 million of non-controlling interest. The value of the non-controlling interest was based
on its proportionate share of the implied total enterprise value of the third party at the time of the transaction. The
goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes. The acquired intangible assets relating to technology, customer
relationships and tradename will be amortized on a straight-line basis over estimated lives of 10 years, 13 years and 10
years, respectively. During the three months ended December 31, 2016, we recorded several measurement period
adjustments, which included $1.2 million decrease in the value of customer relationship intangibles, $0.2 million
decrease in deferred tax liability and $1.0 million increase in the residual allocation to goodwill. As part of this
acquisition, Allscripts also obtained a call option to purchase all, but not less than all, of the remaining 49% equity
share of the third party after the second and third anniversaries of the transaction date at pre-defined future enterprise
values of the third party. Additionally, as part of this acquisition, the minority owners of the third party were granted a
call option to repurchase the 51% equity share owned by Allscripts at the same pre-defined future enterprise value
applicable to Allscripts call option for a period of 9 months after the third
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anniversary of the transaction date. Such call option can only be exercised in the event that Allscripts chooses not to
exercise its call option after the third anniversary of the transaction date.

On April 17, 2015 we acquired a majority interest in a third party for $11.1 million, and provided a loan to the third
party of $9.3 million to refinance its outstanding indebtedness. The financial results of this third party were
consolidated with our financial results starting on the date of the transaction, with a proportionate share allocated to
non-controlling interest. The allocations of the estimated fair value of the net assets of the third party to goodwill,
intangibles and non-controlling interest were $22.3 million, $4.3 million and $11.0 million, respectively. The value of
the non-controlling interest was based on its proportionate share of the implied total enterprise value of the third party
at the time of the transaction. The goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes. The results of operations of this third
party were not material to our consolidated results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015.

The following table summarizes our other equity investments which are included in other assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets:

Number of

Investees  Original Carrying Value at

at December

December 31, December
(In thousands) 31, 2016 Investment 2016 31, 2015
Equity method investments (1
Nant Health, LLC @ 0 $0 $0 $203,117
Other 3 1,658 2,436 2,436
Total equity method investments 3 1,658 2,436 205,553
Cost method investments 5 29,991 26,041 17,876
Total equity investments 8 $31,649  $28,477 $223,429

(1) Allscripts share of the earnings of our equity method investees is reported based on a one quarter lag.

(2) As noted below, effective June 2, 2016, Nant Health, LLC is no longer accounted for under the equity method.
On June 26, 2015 we purchased 59,099,908 Series G Units of Nant Health, LL.C, a cloud-based information
technology company that offers comprehensive genomic and protein-based molecular diagnostic testing, for $200.0
million and incurred $5.4 million of transaction-related expenses, resulting in a total investment of $205.4 million.
This investment represented a 10% ownership stake, excluding authorized but unissued common units of Nant Health,
LLC, and was accounted for under the equity method. Additionally, the carrying amount of our investment at
December 31, 2015 exceeded the amount of our share of underlying equity in net assets of Nant Health, LLC at
September 30, 2015 by $180 million. The excess carrying value over the underlying equity in net assets of Nant
Health, LLC is primarily comprised of amortizable intangible assets and nonamortizable goodwill. During the six
months ended December 31, 2015, we recorded a loss of $2.3 million representing our share of equity loss of Nant
Health, LLC based on a one quarter reporting lag and the amortization of cost basis differences associated with the
amortizable intangible assets. The carrying value of our investment in Nant Health, LLC is included in other assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2015.

Effective June 1, 2016, in preparation for an IPO of its equity securities, Nant Health, LLC converted from an LL.C
into a Delaware corporation under the name of NantHealth, Inc. (“NantHealth”). We received 14,285,714 shares of
common stock in the new corporation in replacement of our Series G Units of the former Nant Health, LLC,
representing a 12.6% ownership interest in NantHealth immediately prior to the [PO. On June 2, 2016, NantHealth
completed its IPO of 6,500,000 shares and its stock began trading on the NASDAQ under the ticker symbol “NH”. The
issuance of the IPO shares initially diluted our ownership interest to 11.8%. Also on June 2, 2016, we purchased an
additional 714,286 shares at the IPO price of $14 per share for an additional investment in NantHealth of $10 million.
This additional share purchase brought our total voting interest in NantHealth to 15,000,000 shares or 12.4% of the
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voting common stock.

Based on the guidance under FASB ASC Topic 323, Investments — Equity Method and Joint Ventures, and given our
ownership percentage of 12.4% and lack of significant influence over NantHealth’s operations, we concluded that we
should no longer account for our investment in NantHealth as an equity method investment subsequent to June 2,
2016. The carrying amount of our Nant Health, LLC investment immediately after the IPO was $205.6 million, which
became the initial cost of our investment in NantHealth common stock. This amount includes the recognition of our
equity in the net earnings of NantHealth and the amortization of cost basis adjustments through June 2, 2016, which
totaled $7.5 million during year ended December 31, 2016.

In accordance with FASB ASC Topic 320, Investments — Debt and Equity Securities and Topic 820, Fair Value
Measurement, we began accounting prospectively for our investment in NantHealth’s common stock as an available
for sale marketable security with unrealized gains and losses due to the changes in the fair value of the investment
recorded as part of accumulated other comprehensive loss (“AOCTI”) in stockholders’ equity. If we determine that a
decline in fair value below cost is other than temporary, we will recognize an impairment charge in current period
earnings for the difference between cost and fair value. As of December 31, 2016, the fair value of our investment,
based on the closing price as quoted on the NASDAQ, was $149.1 million, resulting in a cumulative unrealized loss of
$56.5 million recognized in AOCI.
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During 2016, we acquired a $1.0 million non-marketable convertible note of a third party with which we have an
existing license and distribution agreement. This investment is accounted as a non-marketable available-for-sale
security with changes in fair value recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss. The fair value of the
convertible note was $1.2 million as of December 31, 2016 and was included in other assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2016.

During 2016, we also acquired certain non-marketable equity securities of two third parties and entered into new
commercial agreements with each of those third parties to license and distribute their products and services, for a total
consideration of $10.2 million. Both of these equity investments are accounted for under the cost method. The
carrying value of these investments was $10.2 million as of December 31, 2016 and is included in other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2016. During 2016, we recognized an impairment
charge of $2.1 million relating to one of our other cost method investments.

As of December 31, 2016, it is not practicable to estimate the fair value of our equity investments primarily because of
their illiquidity and restricted marketability. The factors we considered in trying to determine fair value include, but

are not limited to, available financial information, the issuer’s ability to meet its current obligations and the issuer’s
subsequent or planned raises of capital.

3. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following:

Estimated December 31, December 31,
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Useful Life 2016 2015
Computer equipment and software 3to10years $ 336,784 $ 304,032
Facility furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 to 7 years 23,398 20,302
Leasehold improvements 7 to 8 years,

or life of lease

if shorter 36,600 30,619
Assets under capital lease 3 to 5 years 23,204 3,266
Fixed assets, gross 419,986 358,219
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (271,176 ) (232,602 )
Fixed assets, net $ 148,810 $ 125,617

Accumulated amortization for assets under capital lease amounted to $5.6 million and $3.0 million as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Fixed assets depreciation and amortization expense were as follows:
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Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Fixed assets depreciation and amortization expense, including capital leases  $40,315 $42,153 $48,465

4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Gross Gross

Carrying Accumulated Intangible Carrying Accumulated Intangible
(In thousands) Amount Amortization Assets, Net Amount Amortization Assets, Net
Intangibles subject to
amortization:
Proprietary technology $627,819  $(347,477 ) $280,342  $450,852  $(302,284 ) $148,568
Customer contracts and 813,021 (430,960 ) 382,061 552,395 (405,317 ) 147,078
relationships
Total $1,440,840 $ (778,437 ) $662,403  $1,003,247 $ (707,601 ) $295,646
Intangibles not subject to
amortization:
Registered trademarks $79,000 $52,000
Goodwill 1,924,052 1,222,601
Total $2,003,052 $1,274,601
87
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During 2016, in an effort to further streamline and align our operating structure around our key ambulatory, acute and
population health management solutions, we made several changes to our organizational and reporting structure.
These changes included (i) the separation of the former Touchworks strategic business unit and its dedicated
leadership team into acute and ambulatory businesses, (ii) the transfer of several ancillary analytics-type products
between our existing Clinical and Financial Solutions and Population Health reportable segments, both effective as of
January 1, 2016, and (iii) the establishment of the FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ business units effective September
30, 2016.

As a result of these changes, we assessed our revised reporting units and allocated the goodwill previously assigned to
our former Touchworks reporting unit to our new Acute and Ambulatory reporting units based on the relative fair
value allocation method as applied to the separate Touchworks acute and ambulatory businesses.

During the second quarter of 2016, we completed the Netsmart Transaction and recorded additional goodwill and
intangible assets relating to the acquisition of Netsmart, Inc. As noted above, the formation of Netsmart resulted in the
merger of our Homecare™ business with Netsmart, Inc.’s behavioral health technology business. Netsmart is deemed
to be a separate reportable segment. Prior to the Netsmart Transaction, our Homecare™ business was included as part
of the Population Health segment. As a result, we allocated part of the goodwill assigned to our Population Health
segment to the Homecare™ business based on the relative fair value allocation method. Refer to Note 2, “Business
Combinations and Other Investments,” for additional information regarding the Netsmart Transaction.

We performed interim goodwill impairment tests (i) as of January 1, 2016 in conjunction with the organizational
change within our Clinical and Financial Solutions reportable segment, (ii) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with
the Netsmart Transaction and related carve-out of our Homecare™ business, and (iii) as of September 30, 2016 in
conjunction with reporting structure changes of our FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ businesses. The January 1, 2016
goodwill impairment test was performed on a before and after basis, which included impairment tests for each of the
separate Touchworks acute and ambulatory businesses and for each of the new Acute and Ambulatory reporting units.
The fair values of the separate Touchworks acute and ambulatory businesses and of the Acute and Ambulatory
reporting units substantially exceeded their carrying values and no indicators of impairment were identified as a result
of each of these goodwill impairment tests. The March 31, 2016 goodwill impairment test was performed on a before
and after basis, which included impairment tests for the separate Homecare™ business and the Population Health
segment excluding Homecare™., The fair values of the separate Homecare™ business and the Population Health
segment excluding Homecare™ substantially exceeded their carrying values and no indicators of impairment were
identified as a result of each of these goodwill impairment tests. The September 30, 2016 goodwill impairment test
was performed on a before and after basis, which included impairment tests for each of the separate FollowMyHealth®
and EPSi™ businesses and the Population Health segment excluding FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™., The fair values
of the separate businesses and the Population Health segment excluding FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ substantially
exceeded their carrying values and no indicators of impairment were identified as a result of each of these goodwill
impairment tests. We also performed the annual impairment tests of our reporting units as of October 1, 2016, with the
exception of the Netsmart reporting unit for the which the test was performed as of December 31, 2016. The fair value
of each reporting unit substantially exceeded its carrying value and no indicators of impairment were identified. All of
the impairment tests performed during 2016 consisted of quantitative analyses.

We determined the fair value of each of our reporting units using both a discounted cash flow analysis and a market

approach considering benchmark company market multiples. A discount rate of 10% to 11% was applied to the cash
flows used in the discounted cash flow analysis. We also considered our market capitalization as of the date of each

test.
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There were no accumulated impairment losses associated with our goodwill as of December 31, 2016 or 2015, and no
impairments were recorded during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. Changes in the carrying
amounts of goodwill by reportable segment for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Clinical

and Population

Financial
(In thousands) Solutions Health Netsmart Total
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $774512 $426,234 $0 $1,200,746
Other additions 22,319 0 0 22,319
Foreign exchange translation (464 ) O 0 (464 )
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $796,367 $426,234 $0 $1,222,601
Additions arising from business acquisitions:
Netsmart 0 0 619,283 619,283
HealthMEDX 0 0 18,457 18,457
Other additions 49,093 16,241 0 65,334
Total additions to goodwill 49,093 16,241 637,740 703,074
Reallocation 0 (37,600 ) 37,600 0
Foreign exchange translation (1,623 ) O 0 (1,623 )
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $843,837 $404,875 $675,340 $1,924,052

Other additions during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 relate to goodwill arising from our acquisition of
several third parties. The goodwill reallocation during the year ended December 31, 2016 relates to the allocation of
goodwill associated with our Homecare™ business during the second quarter of 2016 as a result of the Netsmart
Transaction. Refer to Note 2, “Business Combinations and Other Investments,” for additional information regarding
these acquisitions.

Intangible assets are being amortized over their estimated useful lives and amortization expense related to intangible
assets was as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Proprietary technology amortization included in cost of revenue  $45,357 $35,144 $35,924
Intangible amortization included in operating expenses 25,847 23,172 31,280
Total intangible amortization expense $71,204 $58,316 $67,204

The increase in amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2016 compared with the year ended December
31, 2015 was primarily driven by acquisitions in 2016, partly offset by amortization associated with intangible assets
that were fully amortized in the second half of 2015. The decrease in amortization expense for the year ended
December 31, 2015 compared with the year ended December 31, 2014 was primarily driven by amortization
associated with intangible assets that were fully amortized in 2014. Estimated future amortization expense for the
intangible assets that exist as of December 31, 2016, based on foreign currency exchange rates in effect as of such
date, is as follows:

(In
Year Ended December 31, thousands)
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2017 $ 83,501
2018 80,953
2019 80,531
2020 78,766
2021 72,227
Thereafter 266,425
Total $ 662,403
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5. Asset Impairment Charges

During the year ended December 31, 2016, we incurred non-cash asset impairment charges totaling $4.7 million.
These charges included $2.2 million for the impairment of capitalized software as a result of our decision to
discontinue several software development projects, $2.1 million for the impairment of one of our cost method equity
investments, and other charges of $0.4 million to write down a long-term asset to its estimated net realizable value.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, we recorded asset impairment charges of $1.2 million associated with a
decline in the value of a commercial agreement and wrote-off certain deferred costs that were determined to be
unrealizable of $0.3 million. During 2014, we wrote-off certain deferred costs that were determined to be unrealizable
of $0.8 million and recorded $1.6 million of non-cash capitalized software impairment charges as a result of our
decision to discontinue several software development projects.

(In thousands)

Year Ended December
31,
2016 2015 2014

Asset impairment charges $4,650 $1,544 $2,390

6. Debt

Debt outstanding, excluding capital lease obligations, consisted of the following:

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

Unamortized
Discount
and Debt Net
Principal ~ Issuance Carrying  Principal
(In thousands) Balance Costs Amount Balance
1.25% Cash Convertible
Senior Notes $345,000 $ 49,186 $295,814  $345,000
Senior Secured Credit Facility 441,875 4,691 437,184 346,875
Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt:
First Lien Term Loan 432,925 11,655 421,270 0
Second Lien Term Loan 167,000 8,901 158,099 0
Other debt 13 0 13 183
Total debt $1,386,813 $ 74,433 $1,312,380 $692,058
Less debt payable within
one year - excluding Netsmart 15,638 480 15,158 12,657

Unamortized
Discount
and Debt
Issuance
Costs

$ 61,771
5,704

0
0
0
$ 67,475

479

Net
Carrying
Amount

$283,229
341,171
0
0
183
$624,583
12,178

101



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

Less debt payable within

one year - Netsmart 4,351 1,900 2,451 0 0
Total long-term debt, less
current maturities $1,366,824 $ 72,053 $1,294,771 $679,401 $ 66,996
Interest expense consisted of the following:
Year Ended December 31,

90

(In thousands)

Interest expense

Amortization of discounts and debt issuance costs
Write off of unamortized deferred debt issuance costs
Netsmart:

Interest expense (1)

Amortization of discounts and debt issuance costs
Write off of unamortized deferred debt issuance costs
Total interest expense

2016 2015 2014
$15,556 $16,284 $16,020
13,922 13,679 13,277

0 1,433 0
30,820 O 0
2,619 0 0
5,224 0 0

$68,141 $31,396 $29,297

$612,405
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(DIncludes interest expense related to capital leases.
Interest expense related to the 1.25% Cash Convertible Senior Notes was comprised of the following:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Coupon interest at 1.25% $4312 $4,312 $4,312

Amortization of discounts and debt issuance costs 12,585 11,994 11,433
Total interest expense related to the 1.25% Notes  $16,897 $16,306 $15,745
1.25% Cash Convertible Senior Notes due 2020

On June 18, 2013, we issued $345.0 million aggregate principal amount of the 1.25% Cash Convertible Senior Notes
due 2020 (the “1.25% Notes”). The aggregate net proceeds of the 1.25% Notes were $305.1 million, after payment of
the net cost of the 1.25% Notes Call Spread Overlay (as described below) and transaction costs.

Interest on the 1.25% Notes is payable semiannually in arrears on January 1 and July 1 of each year, at a fixed annual
rate of 1.25% commencing on January 1, 2014. The 1.25% Notes will mature on July 1, 2020 unless repurchased or
converted in accordance with their terms prior to such date.

The 1.25% Notes are convertible only into cash, and not into shares of our common stock or any other securities.
Holders may convert their 1.25% Notes solely into cash at their option at any time prior to the close of business on the
business day immediately preceding January 1, 2020 only under the following circumstances: (1) during any calendar
quarter (and only during such calendar quarter), if the last reported sale price of our common stock for at least 20
trading days (whether or not consecutive) during a period of 30 consecutive trading days ending on the last trading
day of the immediately preceding calendar quarter is greater than or equal to 130% of the conversion price on each
applicable trading day; (2) during the five business day period immediately after any five consecutive trading day
period in which the trading price per $1,000 principal amount of the 1.25% Notes for each trading day of the
measurement period was less than 98% of the product of the last reported sale price of our common stock and the
conversion rate on each such trading day; or (3) upon the occurrence of specified corporate events. On or after
January 1, 2020 until the close of business on the second scheduled trading day immediately preceding the maturity
date, holders may convert their 1.25% Notes solely into cash at any time, regardless of the foregoing circumstances.
Upon conversion, in lieu of receiving shares of our common stock, a holder will receive an amount in cash, per $1,000
principal amount of the 1.25% Notes, equal to the settlement amount, determined in the manner set forth in the
Indenture.

The initial conversion rate will be 58.1869 shares of our common stock per $1,000 principal amount of the 1.25%
Notes (equivalent to an initial conversion price of approximately $17.19 per share of common stock). The conversion
rate will be subject to adjustment in some events but will not be adjusted for any accrued and unpaid interest. In
addition, following certain corporate events that occur prior to the maturity date, we will pay a cash make-whole
premium by increasing the conversion rate for a holder who elects to convert such holder’s 1.25% Notes in connection
with such a corporate event in certain circumstances. We may not redeem the 1.25% Notes prior to the maturity date,
and no sinking fund is provided for the 1.25% Notes.

If we undergo a fundamental change (as defined in the Indenture), holders may require us to repurchase for cash all or
part of their 1.25% Notes at a repurchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 1.25% Notes to be
repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the fundamental change repurchase date. The
Indenture provides for customary events of default, including cross acceleration to certain other indebtedness of ours,
and our subsidiaries.
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The 1.25% Notes are senior unsecured obligations, and rank senior in right of payment to any of our indebtedness that
is expressly subordinated in right of payment to the 1.25% Notes; equal in right of payment to any of our unsecured
indebtedness that is not so subordinated; effectively junior in right of payment to any of our secured indebtedness to
the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness; and structurally junior to all indebtedness and other
liabilities (including trade payables) of our subsidiaries.

The 1.25% Notes contain an embedded cash conversion option. We have determined that the embedded cash
conversion option is a derivative financial instrument, required to be separated from the 1.25% Notes and accounted
for separately as a derivative liability, with changes in fair value reported in our consolidated statements of operations
until the cash conversion option transaction settles or expires. The initial fair value liability of the embedded cash
conversion option was $82.8 million, which simultaneously reduced the carrying value of the 1.25% Notes
(effectively an original issuance discount). For further discussion of the derivative financial instruments relating to the
1.25% Notes, refer to Note 11, “Derivative Financial Instruments.”
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The reduced carrying value of the 1.25% Notes resulted in a debt discount that is amortized to the 1.25% Notes’
principal amount through the recognition of non-cash interest expense over the expected term of the 1.25% Notes,
which extends through their maturity date of July 1, 2020. This has resulted in our recognition of interest expense on
the 1.25% Notes at an effective rate approximating what we would have incurred had nonconvertible debt with
otherwise similar terms been issued. The effective interest rate of the 1.25% Notes at issuance was 5.4%, which was
imputed based on the amortization of the fair value of the embedded cash conversion option over the remaining term
of the 1.25% Notes. As of December 31, 2016, we expect the 1.25% Notes to be outstanding until their July 1, 2020
maturity date, for a remaining amortization period of approximately three and a half years. As of December 31, 2016,
the if-converted value of the 1.25% Notes did not exceed the 1.25% Notes’ principal amount.

In connection with the settlement of the 1.25% Notes, we paid $8.4 million in transaction costs. Such costs have been
allocated to the 1.25% Notes, the 1.25% Call Option (as defined below) and the 1.25% Warrants (as defined below).
The amount allocated to the 1.25% Notes, or $8.3 million, was capitalized and is being amortized over the expected
term of the 1.25% Notes. The remaining aggregate amounts allocated to the 1.25% Call Option and 1.25% Warrants
were not significant. The outstanding capitalized amount of transaction costs related to the 1.25% Notes was

$4.1 million and is reported as a reduction of long-term debt on our consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,
2016.

Accrued and unpaid interest on the 1.25% Notes of $2.2 million is included in accrued expenses in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2016.

1.25% Notes Call Spread Overlay

Also in June 2013, concurrent with the issuance of the 1.25% Notes, we entered into privately negotiated hedge
transactions (collectively, the “1.25% Call Option”) and warrant transactions (collectively, the “1.25% Warrants”), with
certain of the initial purchasers of the 1.25% Notes (collectively, the “Call Spread Overlay”). Assuming full
performance by the counterparties, the 1.25% Call Option is intended to offset cash payments in excess of the

principal amount due upon any conversion of the 1.25% Notes. We used $82.8 million of the proceeds from the
settlement of the 1.25% Notes to pay for the 1.25% Call Option, and simultaneously received $51.2 million from the
sale of the 1.25% Warrants, for a net cash outlay of $31.6 million for the Call Spread Overlay. The 1.25% Call Option
is a derivative financial instrument and is discussed further in Note 11, “Derivative Financial Instruments.” The 1.25%
Warrants are equity instruments and are further discussed in Note 9, “Stockholders’ Equity.”

Senior Secured Credit Facility Amendment

On September 30, 2015, we entered into a Replacement Facility Amendment (the “2015 Credit Agreement”) to our
existing Credit Agreement, dated as of June 28, 2013, as amended on June 8, 2015, with a syndicate of financial
institutions and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent. The 2015 Credit Agreement provides for a $250
million senior secured term loan (the “Term Loan”) and a $550 million senior secured revolving facility (the “Revolving
Facility”), each with a five year term (collectively the “Senior Secured Credit Facility”’). These amounts represent
increases in total borrowing limits of $25 million and $125 million, respectively, compared with our existing Credit
Agreement. The Term Loan is repayable in quarterly installments, which commenced on December 31, 2015 and end
on September 30, 2020. A total of up to $50 million of the Revolving Facility is available for the issuance of letters of
credit, up to $10 million of the Revolving Facility is available for swingline loans, and up to $100 million of the
Revolving Facility could be borrowed under certain foreign currencies.

Proceeds from the borrowings under the 2015 Credit Agreement were used for the refinancing of the term loan and

revolving facility under our existing Credit Agreement. The proceeds of the Revolving Facility can be used to finance
our working capital needs and for general corporate purposes, including financing of permitted acquisitions, share
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repurchases, and other investments. We may also request to add one or more incremental revolving and/or term loan
facilities in an aggregate amount of up to $300 million, subject to certain conditions.
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Borrowings under the Senior Secured Credit Facility bear interest, at our option, at a rate per annum equal to either (1)
the rate (adjusted for statutory reserve requirements for eurocurrency liabilities and mandatory costs, if any) for
deposits in the applicable currency for a period equal to one, two, three or six months or, with respect to loans under
the Revolving Facility denominated in United States dollars, subject to availability to all affected lenders, 7 days (as
selected by us), appearing on pages LIBORO1, LIBOR02, EURIBOROI, as applicable, or other page displaying such
rate for such currency of the Reuters Screen (the “Eurocurrency Rate”) plus the applicable margin or (2) the highest of
(a) the rate of interest publicly announced by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as its prime rate in effect at its principal
office in New York City, (b) the federal funds effective rate from time to time plus 0.5%, and (c) the Eurocurrency
Rate for United States dollars for a one month interest period plus 1.0% (the “Base Rate”), plus, in each case, the
applicable margin. The initial applicable interest rate margin for Base Rate borrowings was 1.25%, and for
Eurocurrency Rate borrowings was 2.25%. Future applicable interest rate margins will be determined from a pricing
table and will depend upon our total leverage ratio. The applicable interest rate margins under the 2015 Credit
Agreement for Base Rate borrowings range from 0.00% to 1.25% and for Eurocurrency Rate loans range from 1.00%
to 2.25%. These ranges are 50 basis points lower at each level of the leverage-based pricing grid compared with our
existing Credit Agreement.

Subject to certain agreed upon exceptions, all obligations under the Senior Secured Credit Facility remain guaranteed
by each of our existing and future direct and indirect material domestic subsidiaries other than Coniston Exchange
LLC and certain domestic subsidiaries owned by our foreign subsidiaries (the “Guarantors”) pursuant to a related
Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as of June 28, 2013, among Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.,
Allscripts Healthcare, LLC, certain of our other subsidiaries, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative
agent. Our obligations under the Senior Secured Credit Facility, any swap agreements and any cash management
arrangements provided by any lender, remain secured, subject to permitted liens and other agreed upon exceptions, by
a perfected first priority security interest in all of the tangible and intangible assets (including, without limitation,
intellectual property, material owned real property and all of the capital stock of each Guarantor and, in the case of
foreign subsidiaries, up to 65% of the capital stock of first tier material foreign subsidiaries) of Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc. and certain of our subsidiary guarantors.

The Senior Secured Credit Facility requires us to maintain a minimum interest coverage ratio of 4.0 to 1.0, a
maximum total leverage ratio of 4.0 to 1.0 and a maximum senior secured leverage ratio of 3.0 to 1.0. The minimum
interest coverage ratio is calculated by dividing earnings before interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation
and amortization expense by cash interest expense, subject to various agreed upon adjustments. The total leverage
ratio is calculated by dividing total indebtedness by earnings before interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation
and amortization expense, subject to various agreed upon adjustments. The senior secured leverage ratio is calculated
by dividing senior secured indebtedness by earnings before interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation and
amortization expense, subject to various agreed upon adjustments. The 2015 Credit Agreement also provides that
during the four quarter period following permitted acquisitions that are financed in whole or in part with indebtedness
and the consideration paid by us is $100 million or more, we are required to maintain a maximum total leverage ratio
of 4.5 to 1.0 and a maximum senior secured leverage ratio of 3.25 to 1.0. In addition, the 2015 Credit Agreement
requires mandatory prepayments of the debt outstanding under the Senior Secured Credit Facility in certain specific
circumstances, and contains a number of covenants which, among other things, restrict our ability to incur additional
indebtedness, engage in mergers, or declare dividends or other payments in respect of our capital stock.

The Senior Secured Credit Facility also contains certain customary events of default, including relating to
non-payment, breach of covenants, cross-default, bankruptcy and change of control.

In connection with our entry into the 2015 Credit Agreement, during the year ended December 31, 2015, we incurred

fees and other costs totaling $3.0 million, of which $2.7 million were capitalized and included in the net carrying
amounts outstanding under the Senior Secured Credit Facility as of December 31, 2015. In addition, $3.3 million of
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deferred costs associated with our existing Credit Facility carried over to the 2015 Credit Agreement. Also, in
connection with our entry into the 2015 Credit Agreement, $1.1 million of deferred costs associated with our existing
Credit Agreement and $0.3 million of fees and other costs associated with the 2015 Credit Agreement were written off
to interest expense and are included in other losses, net in the accompanying consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year ended December 31, 2015.

As of December 31, 2016, $234.4 million under the Term Loan, $207.5 million under the Revolving Facility, and $0.8
million in letters of credit were outstanding under the 2015 Credit Agreement.

As of December 31, 2016, the interest rate on the Senior Secured Credit Facility was LIBOR plus 2.00%, which
totaled 2.77%. We were in compliance with all financial covenants under the 2015 Credit Agreement as of
December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2016, we had $341.7 million available borrowing capacity, net of outstanding letters of credit,
under the Revolving Facility. There can be no assurance that we will be able to draw on the full available balance of
the Revolving Facility if the financial institutions that have extended such credit commitments become unwilling or
unable to fund such borrowings.
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Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt

On April 19, 2016, Netsmart entered into a First and Second Lien Credit Agreement (the “Netsmart First Lien Credit
Agreement” and the “Netsmart Second Lien Credit Agreement”, respectively), with a syndicate of financial institutions
and UBS AG, Stamford Branch, as administrative agent. The Netsmart First Lien Credit Agreement provides for a
$395 million senior secured 7-year term loan credit facility (the “Netsmart First Lien Term Loan”) and a $50 million
senior secured 5-year revolving loan credit facility (the “Netsmart Revolving Facility”). The Netsmart Second Lien
Credit Agreement provides for a $167 million senior secured 7.5-year term loan credit facility (the “Netsmart Second
Lien Term Loan,” and, together with the Netsmart First Lien Credit Agreement, the “Netsmart Credit Agreements”).
Each of Netsmart’s obligations under the Netsmart Credit Agreements are guaranteed by Intermediate, each other
Borrower, each Subsidiary Guarantor and any other person who becomes a party to the Netsmart Credit Agreements,
under an unconditional guaranty. Netsmart’s debt under the Netsmart Credit Agreements is non-recourse to Allscripts
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

On October 27, 2016, Netsmart signed a definitive agreement to acquire HealthMEDX, LLC. The acquisition
agreement resulted in Netsmart issuing additional first lien debt under the new facility of $40 million. In connection
with this additional first lien debt Netsmart incurred debt issuance costs of $0.6 million.

On November 10, 2016, Netsmart amended its First Lien Credit Agreement to reduce the effective interest rate by 25
basis points. No other terms or conditions were impacted by this amendment. The Netsmart Revolving Facility and the
Netsmart Second Lien Term Loan were not impacted by the amendment. There were no debt issuance costs associated
with the amendment. Debt issuance costs of $5.2 million were written off to interest expense in connection with this
amendment due to the changes in members of the lending bank syndicate.
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The Netsmart Revolving Facility will terminate on April 19, 2021 and the Netsmart First Lien Term Loan matures on
April 19, 2023. The Netsmart Second Lien Term Loan matures on October 19, 2023. All unpaid principal of, and
interest accrued on, such loans must be repaid on their respective maturity dates. The outstanding principal amount of
the Netsmart First Lien Term Loan bears interest at a rate equal to (a) with respect to LIBO Rate Loans, Adjusted
LIBO Rate plus 4.50% and (b) with respect to ABR Loans, 3.50%. The outstanding principal amount of the Netsmart
Revolving Facility bears interest at a rate equal to (a) with respect to LIBO Rate Loans, Adjusted LIBO Rate plus
4.75% and (b) with respect to ABR Loans, 3.75% (provided, however, such rate may step-down to 4.25% and 3.25%,
respectively, depending on the then-applicable leverage ratio). The outstanding principal amount of the Netsmart
Second Lien Term Loan bears interest at a rate equal to (a) with respect to LIBO Rate Loans, Adjusted LIBO Rate
plus 9.50% and (b) with respect to ABR Loans, 8.50%. The proceeds from the funding of the Netsmart Credit
Agreements were used to, among other things, finance a portion of the Netsmart aggregate consideration and to pay
fees and expenses in connection therewith.

The Netsmart Credit Agreements contain a financial covenant that Intermediate and its subsidiaries maintain a
maximum ratio of total debt to Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA. The entire principal amount of the Netsmart Credit
Agreements and any accrued but unpaid interest may be declared immediately due and payable if an event of default
occurs. Events of default under the Netsmart Credit Agreements include (but are not limited to) failure to make
payments when due, a default in the performance of any covenants in the Netsmart Credit Agreements or related
documents or certain changes of control of Intermediate and/or of Netsmart.

The Netsmart First Lien Credit Agreement requires Netsmart to maintain a total net leverage ratio of not more than
8.75 to 1.00 commencing with the September 30, 2016 period, with gradual step downs to 6.75 to 1.00 for the period
ending March 31, 2019 and each three-month period ending thereafter. The Netsmart Second Lien Credit Agreement
requires Netsmart to maintain a certain total leverage ratio of not more than 9.75 to 1.00 commencing with the
September 30, 2016 period, with gradual step downs to 7.75 to 1.00 for the period ending March 31, 2019 and each
period ending thereafter.

In connection with the Netsmart Credit Agreements, during the second quarter of 2016, Netsmart incurred fees and
other costs totaling $27.9 million, which were capitalized and included in the net borrowings outstanding under
Netsmart’s Credit Agreements as of December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2016, $432.9 million under the Netsmart First Lien Term Loan, $167.0 million under the
Netsmart Second Lien Term Loan and $1.5 million in letters of credit under the Netsmart Revolving Facility were
outstanding.

As of December 31, 2016, the interest rate on the borrowings under the Netsmart First Lien Term Loan was Adjusted
LIBO plus 4.50%, which totaled 5.50%, and the Netsmart Revolving Facility was Adjusted LIBO plus 4.75%, which
totaled 5.75%. As of December 31, 2016, the interest rate on the borrowings under the Netsmart Second Lien Term
Loan was Adjusted LIBO plus 9.5%, which totaled 10.5%. Netsmart was in compliance with all covenants under its
Credit Agreements as of December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2016, Netsmart had $48.5 million available borrowing capacity, net of outstanding letters of
credit, under the Netsmart Revolving Facility. There can be no assurance that Netsmart will be able to draw on the full
available balance of the Netsmart Revolving Facility if the financial institutions that have extended such credit

commitments become unwilling or unable to fund such borrowings.

The following table summarizes future debt payments as of December 31, 2016:
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(In thousands) Total 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter
1.25% Cash Convertible Senior Notes (D $345.000 $0 $0 $0 $345,000 $0 $0

Term Loan @ 234,375 15,625 28,125 40,625 150,000 O 0
Revolving Facility @ 207,500 0 0 0 207,500 O 0
Netsmart Non-Recourse Debt @

First Lien Term Loan 432,925 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 4,351 411,170
Second Lien Term Loan 167,000 0 0 0 0 0 167,000
Other debt 13 13 0 0 0 0 0

Total debt $1,386,813 $19,989 $32,476 $44976 $706,851 $4,351 $578,170

(1) Assumes no cash conversions of the 1.25% Notes prior to their maturity on July 1, 2020.
(@) Assumes no additional borrowings after December 31, 2016 and that all drawn amounts are repaid upon maturity.
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7. Income Taxes

The following is a geographic breakdown of income (loss) before income tax benefits:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
United States $(13,317) $(5,357) $(62,987)
Foreign (1,467 ) 5,927 (5,130 )

Total income (loss) before income taxes $(14,784) $570 $(68,117)

The following is a summary of the components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes:

Taxes computed at the statutory federal income tax rate of 35% are reconciled to the provision for income taxes as

follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Current tax provision
Federal $323 $570 $840
State 606 658 213
Foreign 3,857 4,083 (399 )

4,786 5,311 654
Deferred tax provision

Federal (18,369) (2,928) (581 )
State (3,354 ) 898 (3,261)
Foreign 877 ) (655 ) 1,524

(22,600) (2,685) (2,318)
Income tax provision (benefit) $(17,814) $2,626 $(1,664)

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
United States federal tax at statutory rate $(4,714 ) $200 $(23,844)
Items affecting federal income tax rate
Non-deductible acquisition and reorganization expenses 1,400 2 ) (56 )
Research credits (3,360 ) (3,000) (3,133 )
Change in unrecognized tax benefits %45 ) (208 ) (519 )
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 371 ) 182 (2,120 )
Compensation 651 765 1,017
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Meals and entertainment

Impact of foreign operations
Provision-to-Return adjustments
Settlements with taxing authorities
Deemed Dividends

Dividends Accrued

Federal, state and local rate changes
Bilateral Advance Pricing Agreement impact
Non-deductible items

Valuation allowance

Other

Income tax provision (benefit)

1,341 1,023 954
2,847 1,848 2,505
(1,116 ) (136 ) O

0 4,218) O
887 1,408 O
2,198 1,190 0
344 1,104 (268 )
0 524 (199 )
70 S ) 82
(17,504) 1,816 24,666
58 135 749 )

$(17,814) $2,626 $(1,664 )
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Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2016 2015
Deferred tax assets

Accruals and reserves, net $22,305 $24,548
Allowance for doubtful accounts 12,386 12,194
Stock-based compensation, net 15,939 12,086
Deferred revenue 15,092 13,294
Net operating loss carryforwards 91,859 78,909
Research and development tax credit 32,952 26,863
AMT credits 7,085 6,070
State tax credits 2911 0

Other 15,065 7,012
Less: Valuation Allowance (23,761 ) (43,043 )
Total deferred tax assets 191,833 137,933

Deferred tax liabilities

Prepaid expense 9,532 ) (8,594 )
Property and equipment, net (15,879 ) (3,953 )
Acquired intangibles, net (305,361) (145,252)
Other 22 ) O

Total deferred tax liabilities (330,794) (157,799)
Net deferred tax liabilities $(138,961) $(19,866 )

The deferred tax assets (liabilities) are classified in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015
Non-current deferred tax assets, net $2,791 $2,298
Non-current deferred tax liabilities, net  (141,752) (22,164)
Non-current deferred tax liabilities, net $(138,961) $(19,866)
Allscripts Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, we had federal net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards of $192 million and
$238 million, respectively. Of the total federal NOL carryforwards, $11 million relates to stock-based compensation
tax deductions that will be tax-effected and the related benefit credited to additional paid-in capital when realized. As
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, we had state NOL carryforwards of $5 million. The NOL carryforwards expire in
various amounts starting in 2019 for both federal and state tax purposes. The utilization of the federal NOL
carryforwards is subject to limitation under the rules regarding changes in stock ownership as determined by the
Internal Revenue Code; however, we are not subject to any material limits at this point in time due to excess
limitations in prior years. We have Israeli NOL carryovers of $60 million that do not expire.
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We use the tax law ordering approach for determining when tax benefits derived from stock-based awards are
utilized. Under this approach, the utilization of excess tax deductions associated with stock-based awards is dictated
by provisions in the tax law that identify the sequence in which such benefits are utilized for tax purposes when net
operating losses exist.

For federal purposes, 2013 to 2016 tax years remain subject to income tax examination by federal authorities. For our
state tax jurisdictions, 2005 to 2016 tax years remain open to income tax examination by state tax authorities. In
Canada, the 2013 to 2016 tax years remain open for examination and in India the 2012 to 2016 tax years remain open.

We have a subsidiary in India that is entitled to a tax holiday that allows for tax-free operations during such tax
holiday. The tax holiday for the subsidiary began to partially expire in 2012 and will fully expire in 2017. Tax savings
realized from this holiday totaled $0.7 million, $0.4 million and $0.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2016,
2015 and 2014, respectively, which reduced our diluted loss per share by less than $0.01 in each of those years.
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U.S. GAAP principles prescribe a threshold of more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. These principles
also provide guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition.

Changes in the amounts of unrecognized tax benefits were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Beginning balance as of January 1 $11,777 $15,314 $18,283
Increases for tax positions related to the current year 733 600 627
Decreases for tax positions related to prior years (16 ) O (3,239)
Increases for tax positions related to prior years 104 50 173
Decreases relating to settlements with taxing authorities 0 (3,805) (384 )
Increases acquired in business acquisitions 617 0 0
Foreign currency translation (1 )y 24 ) 26 )
Reductions due to lapsed statute of limitations (1,834) (358 ) (120 )
Ending balance as of December 31 $11,380 $11,777 $15,314

During the three months ended September 30, 2015, we concluded our IRS audit for all open years through December
31, 2012. The conclusion of this audit provided us with confirmation about the NOL carryforwards actual balance as
of December 31, 2012. As a result, we recognized certain unrecognized income tax benefits totaling $4.0 million
during the three months ended September 30, 2015. The recognition of these benefits did not impact our effective tax
rate due to the valuation allowance. We were not able to obtain confirmation regarding the actual balance of our
research and development credit carryforwards because none of these research and development credits have been
utilized against any tax liability as of the date of this Form 10-K. Therefore, our analysis of eligible research and
development credit carryforwards remains unchanged.

We had gross unrecognized tax benefits of $11.4 million and $11.8 million as of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. If the current gross unrecognized tax benefits were recognized, the result would be an increase in our
income tax benefit of $1.0 million and $1.5 million, respectively. These amounts are net of accrued interest and
penalties relating to unrecognized tax benefits of $1.2 million. We believe that it is reasonably possible that $1.0
million of our currently remaining unrecognized tax benefits may be recognized by the end of 2017, as a result of
audit settlements and/or a lapse of the applicable statute of limitations.

We recognized interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in our consolidated statements of operations as
follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Interest and penalties included in the provision for income taxes  $(6) $(103) $(715)
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The amount of interest and penalties included in our consolidated balance sheets is as follows:

December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015
Interest and penalties included in the liability for uncertain tax positions $1,187 $1,193

During the year ended December 31, 2016, we released valuation allowance of $17.5 million related to federal credit
carryforwards, and foreign and state NOL carryforwards to offset current year taxable income. During the year ended
December 31, 2015, we recorded valuation allowances of $1.8 million for federal credit carryforwards, and foreign
and state NOL carryforwards. In evaluating our ability to recover our deferred tax assets within the jurisdiction from
which they arise, we consider all available positive and negative evidence, including scheduled reversals of deferred
tax liabilities, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent operations. In evaluating the objective evidence that
historical results provide, we consider three years of cumulative operating income (loss). Using all available evidence,
we determined that it was uncertain that we will realize the deferred tax asset for certain of these carryforwards within
the carryforward period.
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Our effective rate was lower for the year ended December 31, 2016 as compared with the prior year, primarily due to
the release of valuation allowance of $17.5 million, and the fact that the permanent items and the impact of foreign
earnings had a greater impact on the near break-even pre-tax income of $0.6 million in the year ended December 31,
2015, compared to the impacts of these items on a pre-tax loss of $14.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2016.
Lastly, the effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2016 was impacted by the consolidation of Netsmart’s
financial results starting on April 19, 2016. On December 18, 2015, the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 was
enacted into law, which both reinstated retroactively to January 1, 2015 the research and development credit and made
it permanent. Our effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 includes the
estimated impacts of this credit of $3.0 million.

We file income tax returns in the United States federal jurisdiction, numerous states in the United States and multiple
countries outside of the United States. We are subject to the continuous examination of our income tax returns by the
IRS and other tax authorities. A change in the assessment of the outcomes of such matters could materially impact our
consolidated financial statements.

We intend to indefinitely reinvest the undistributed earnings of our foreign subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2016 we
have established a Netherlands holding company, which holds our India subsidiary, and by early 2017 it is expected
that all subsequent international subsidiaries will be contributed to this holding company. We have formal sales
proposals in a number of foreign jurisdictions, where subsidiaries already exist or otherwise, that will require
significant investment. Accordingly, no deferred taxes have been recorded for the difference between the financial and
tax basis investment in our foreign subsidiaries. If these earnings were distributed to the United States, we would have
additional United States taxable income and, depending on our tax position in the year of repatriation, may have to
pay additional United States income taxes. Withholding taxes may also apply to the repatriated earnings.
Determination of the amount of unrecognized income tax liability related to these permanently reinvested and
undistributed foreign subsidiary earnings is currently not practicable. There are limited instances where we may
repatriate only current year earnings of any subsidiary at the discretion of management. We will record deferred taxes
for these instances on a case by case basis. There is a current intent to repatriate all current 2016 earnings of the India
subsidiary, and all estimated deferred taxes have been accrued and reflected in our consolidated balance sheet and
statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016.

During 2016, we determined that $37.2 million of these foreign subsidiaries’ undistributed earnings are now
indefinitely reinvested outside the United States. As we have determined that the earnings of these subsidiaries are not
required as a source of funding for our United States operations, such earnings are not planned to be distributed to the
United States in the foreseeable future.

Netsmart Income Taxes

The Company has both U.S. federal and state net operating losses which are carried forward 20 years for federal tax
purposes and from 5 to 20 years for state tax purposes. Both the federal and state loss carryovers are analyzed each
year to determine the likelihood of realization. The U.S. federal loss carryover at December 31, 2016, was $80.4
million and if not used, would begin to expire in 2034. The state net operating loss was $118 million and if not used,
would begin to expire in part beginning in 2018. In addition, the Company has $6.9 million of federal and state tax
credit carryovers consisting of $0.4 million of federal Alternative Minimum Tax credits, $3.9 million of federal and
state research and development tax credits which if not used, will begin to expire in 2028 and $2.7 million of Kansas
High Performance Incentive Program credits which if not used, will begin to expire in 2027.

Netsmart files a U.S. consolidated return. The 2013 through 2016 tax returns of Netsmart, Inc. remain subject to

examination by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). The Company has been notified the IRS will commence an
examination of the 2013, 2014 and 2015 federal income tax returns. The Company also files state tax returns with
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varying statutes of limitations. The 2012 through 2016 state tax returns remain subject to examination by most state
tax authorities.
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8. Stock Award Plans

Total recognized stock-based compensation expense was as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Cost of revenue:
Software delivery, support and maintenance $4,228 $4,224  $1,492

Client services 4,493 4,508 4,422
Total cost of revenue 8,721 8,732 5,914
Selling, general and administrative expenses 27,256 20,069 25,376
Research and development 8,175 7,826 7,964

Total stock-based compensation expense $44.152 $36,627 $39,254
The estimated income tax benefit of stock-based compensation expense included in the provision for income taxes for
the year ended December 31, 2016 is approximately $7 million. No stock-based compensation costs were capitalized
during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. The calculation of stock-based compensation expenses
includes an estimate for forfeitures at the time of grant. This estimate can be revised, if necessary, in subsequent
periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. As of December 31, 2016, total unrecognized stock-based
compensation expense related to non-vested awards and options was $51.4 million and this expense is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.4 years.

Allscripts Long-Term Incentive Plan

Allscripts Amended and Restated 2011 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) provides for the granting of stock options,
service-based share awards, performance-based share awards and market-based share awards, among other awards. As
of December 31, 2016, there were 3.0 million shares of common stock reserved for issuance under future share-based
awards to be granted to any of Allscripts employees, officers, directors or independent consultants at terms and prices
to be determined by our Board, and subject to the terms of the Plan.

We issue service-based, performance-based and market-based awards in the form of restricted stock units, stock
options or shares. A description of each category of awards is presented below.

Service-based Share Awards

Service-based share awards include stock options, restricted stock units and restricted shares, and typically vest over a
four-year period commencing on the date of grant subject to continued service with the company. Upon termination of
an employee’s employment, any unvested service-based share awards are forfeited unless otherwise provided in an
employee’s employment agreement. Deferred share units are awarded to directors and vest within one year, when
issued in lieu of annual share awards, or immediately, when issued in lieu of cash compensation. We recognize the
expense for service-based share awards over the requisite service period on a straight-line basis, net of estimated
forfeitures.

As of December 31, 2016, there was $38.7 million of total estimated unrecognized stock-based compensation expense
related to the service-based share awards, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.6
years.

Performance-based Share Awards
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Performance-based share awards include restricted stock units and restricted shares. The purpose of such awards is to
align management’s compensation with our financial performance and other operational objectives and, in certain
cases, to retain key employees over a specified performance period. Awards granted under this category are based on
the achievement of various targeted financial measures, including, but not limited to, non-GAAP EBITDA and
revenue growth, as defined in the grant agreements. The awards are earned based on actual results achieved compared
to targeted amounts. Stock-based compensation expense related to these awards is recognized over three-year and
four-year vesting periods under the accelerated attribution method if and when we conclude that it is probable that the
performance conditions will be achieved.

As of December 31, 2016, there was $4.3 million of total estimated unrecognized stock-based compensation expense,

assuming various target attainments related to the performance-based share awards, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.4 years.
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Market-based Share Awards

Market-based share awards include restricted stock units. The purpose of such awards is to align management’s
compensation with the performance of our common stock relative to the market. Awards granted under this category
are dependent on our total shareholder returns relative to a specified peer group of companies over three-year
performance periods with vesting based on three annual performance segments from the grant dates. Fair values of the
awards were estimated at the date of the grants using the Monte Carlo pricing model. Following completion of each of
the three-year performance periods, the Compensation Committee of our Board will determine the number of awards
that would vest considering overall performance over the three-year performance periods. If the number of shares that
would vest under this scenario is greater than the amount vesting under the three annual performance segments, then
such greater number of awards shall vest, reduced by the number of awards previously vested. Stock-based
compensation expense related to these awards will be recognized over three-year vesting periods under the accelerated
attribution method.

As of December 31, 2016, there was $8.4 million of total estimated unrecognized stock-based compensation expense,
which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.9 years.

Restricted Stock Units and Awards
The following table summarizes the activity for restricted stock units during the periods presented:

Weighted-Average

Grant Date Fair

(In thousands, except per share amounts) Shares Value

Unvested restricted stock units as of December 31, 2013 5,734 $ 13.94
Awarded 2,199 18.09
Vested (2,044) 13.90
Forfeited (793 ) 14.28
Unvested restricted stock units as of December 31, 2014 5,096 15.69
Awarded 2,937 12.07
Vested (1,612) 14.84
Forfeited (1,042) 14.74
Unvested restricted stock units as of December 31, 2015 5,379 14.15
Awarded 3,480 12.88
Vested (2,095) 13.84
Forfeited 517 ) 14.30

Unvested restricted stock units as of December 31, 2016 6,247 $ 13.54

Net Share-settlements

Restricted stock units and awards are generally net share-settled upon vesting to cover the required withholding tax
and the remaining amount is converted into an equivalent number of shares of common stock. The majority of
restricted stock units that vested during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were net-share settled
such that we withheld shares with value equivalent to the employees’ minimum statutory obligation for the applicable
income and other employment taxes, and remitted the cash to the appropriate taxing authorities. Total payments for
the employees’ minimum statutory tax obligations to the taxing authorities are reflected as a financing activity within
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the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows. The total shares withheld during the years ended

December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were 648 thousand, 523 thousand and 669 thousand, respectively, and were based
on the value of the restricted stock units on their vesting date as determined by our closing stock price. These
net-share settlements had the effect of share repurchases by us as they reduced the number of shares that would have
otherwise been issued as a result of the vesting.
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Stock Options

The following table summarizes the status of stock options outstanding and the changes during the periods presented:

Options Weighted-Average Options Weighted-Average

(In thousands, except per share amounts) Outstanding Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
Balance as of December 31, 2013 4,322 $ 14.28 1,025 $ 1552
Options granted 0 0.00

Options exercised (289 ) 11.88

Options forfeited (606 ) 15.03

Balance as of December 31, 2014 3,427 14.35 1,393 14.97
Options granted 0 0.00

Options exercised (317 ) 11.44

Options forfeited (767 ) 15.89

Balance as of December 31, 2015 2,343 14.24 1,282 14.52
Options granted 0 0.00

Options exercised (6 ) 14.01

Options forfeited (434 ) 15.51

Balance as of December 31, 2016 1,903 $ 13.95 1,431 $ 13.98

We estimate the fair value of our service-based stock option awards on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. Option valuation models, including the Black-Scholes-Merton
option-pricing model, require the input of certain assumptions that involve judgment. Changes in the input
assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimates and, ultimately, how much we recognize as stock-based
compensation expense. Our stock options have a contractual term of 7 years.

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding or exercisable as of December 31, 2016 was zero, based on
our closing stock price of $10.21 as of December 31, 2016. The intrinsic value of stock options outstanding represents
the amount that would have been received by the option holders had all option holders exercised their stock options as
of that date.

The following activity occurred under the Plan:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised $1 $972 $1,535
Total fair value of share awards vested $26,892 $21,673 $31,672

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding under the Plan as of December 31, 2016:

Number of Number of
Options Weighted-Average Options Weighted-Average
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$12.50 to $14.78 1,727,810 $ 13.77 1,289,044 $ 13.76
$14.94 to $16.80 158,517 $ 1551 126,304 $ 1558
$18.45 to $18.74 15,940 $ 18.70 15,940 $ 18.70
1,902,267 1,431,288

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2016
is 3.2 years.
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Allscripts Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Our Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”) allows eligible employees to authorize payroll deductions of up to
20% of their base salary to be applied toward the purchase of full shares of common stock on the last business day of
each offering period. Offering periods under the ESPP are three months in duration and begin on each

March 1%, June 15, September 1%, and December 15t. Shares are purchased on the last day of each offering period at a
discount of 15% to the fair market value of our common stock as reported on NASDAQ based on the lower of the
closing price either on the first or last business day of each offering period. Employees are limited to purchasing
shares under the ESPP having a collective fair market value no greater than $25,000 in any one calendar year. The
shares available for purchase under the ESPP may be drawn from either authorized but previously unissued shares of
common stock or from reacquired shares of common stock, including shares purchased by us in the open market and
held as treasury shares.

We treat the ESPP as a compensatory plan in accordance with GAAP. There were 756 thousand and 675 thousand
shares purchased under the ESPP during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Netsmart Long-Term Incentive Plan

Netsmart has established the Nathan Holding LL.C 2016 Unit Option Plan (the “Netsmart Plan”) in order to provide key
employees, managers, advisors and consultants of Netsmart and its affiliates with an opportunity to acquire an equity
interest in Netsmart. The Plan provides for the maximum issuance of 116,491 thousand options related to Netsmart’s
Class B Non-Voting Common Member Units (“Option Units”). The Option Unit grants may contain varying vesting
conditions, including service, performance and market conditions established on a grant by grant basis as determined
by the Compensation Committee of Netsmart’s Board of Directors and expire no more than 10 years after the date of
grant. The Netsmart Plan includes a call right which enables Netsmart to repurchase any outstanding units in the event
of termination of employment. At December 31, 2016, there were 28,918 thousand Class B Non-Voting Common
Units available for further issuance under the Netsmart Plan. As discussed further below, during the period from April
19, 2016 (the date of the Netsmart Transaction) through December 31, 2016 (the “2016 Period”), Netsmart issued
89,889 thousand Option Units to officers and employees at an exercise price of $1.00 per Option Unit, which was
equal to the fair value of Netsmart’s Common Units at the date of grant.

Time-based Awards

During the 2016 Period, Netsmart granted 64,198 thousand Option Units to certain of its executives and employees.
During the same period, 1,654 thousand time-based Option Units were forfeited. The Option Units vest ratably over a
period of four years, with the first twenty-five percent vesting at the first anniversary of the issuance and the
remaining vesting in equal monthly increments over the following thirty-six months. The Option Units are

liability classified awards requiring the Option Units to be re measured at fair value at each reporting period.

Performance-based Awards

During the 2016 Period, Netsmart granted 25,691 thousand Option Units to certain of its executives and employees to
reward the recipients if certain future financial objectives are met. During the same period, 662 thousand
performance-based Option Units were forfeited. In addition to a service condition, these Option Units only vest upon
attaining certain future performance and market conditions. There was no stock compensation expense recorded for
these performance based Option Units, since achievement of the performance conditions was not considered probable
at December 31, 2016.
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A summary of the activity under the Netsmart Plan during the 2016 Period is as follows:

Weighted
Average

Option  Exercise
(Option Units in thousands, except per unit amounts)  Units  Price

Granted 89,889 $ 1.00
Called 0 0.00
Exercised 0 0.00
Forfeited (2,316) 1.00
Outstanding — December 31, 2016 87,573 1.00
Exercisable — December 31, 2016 0 $ 0.00
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Option Units outstanding at December 31, 2016 are as follows:

(Option

Units in

thousands,

except per

unit

amounts)  Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average
Fair Remaining Fair Remaining

Exercise Option Option

price Units  Value Life UnitValue  Life

$ 1.00 87,573 § 0.54 9.31 0 $0.00 0

As the current estimated fair value equals the exercise price of the Option Units as of December 31, 2016, there was
no intrinsic value related to the outstanding Option Units.

The stock-based compensation expense was included in the following categories in our consolidated statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2016:

(In thousands)
Cost of revenue:

System sales $103
Professional services 130
Total cost of revenue 233
Selling, general and administrative expenses 5,427
Research and development 146
Total stock-based compensation expense $5,806

At December 31, 2016 the liability for outstanding awards was $5.8 million.

The fair value of Option Units outstanding as of December 31, 2016 was estimated using the Black Scholes Merton
option pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions:

Average expected term in years 6.31

Risk free rate (weighted average) 2.3 %

Expected dividends 0.0 %

Average volatility 53.7%
Netsmart determined the estimated share price of $1.00 at December 31, 2016. The December 31, 2016 value was
determined based on the transaction value of a Netsmart Common Unit as of the transaction date.

The expected term of the awards was determined based upon an estimate of the expected term of “plain vanilla” options
as prescribed by the simplified method. The risk free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at
the time of grant. Netsmart estimates expected volatility based primarily on historical monthly volatility of

comparable companies that are publicly traded.

Netsmart has $27.7 million of share based compensation expense remaining to be recognized (based on the December
31, 2016 fair value) over future periods as follows: $6.7 million in 2017, $8.4 million in 2018, $8.4 million in 2019
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and $4.2 million in 2020.

9. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Repurchases

On November 17, 2016, we announced that our Board approved a new stock purchase program under which we may
repurchase up to $200 million of our common stock through December 31, 2019. The new stock program supersedes
the previously existing stock repurchase program, which authorized us to repurchase up to $150 million of our
common stock through December 31, 2018. During 2016, we purchased 2.2 million shares of our common stock
under the new program for a total of $24 million and 8.1 million shares of our common stock under the prior program
for a total of $97 million. Any share repurchase transactions may be made through open market transactions, block
trades, privately negotiated transactions (including accelerated share repurchase transactions) or other means, subject
to market conditions. Any repurchase activity will depend on many factors such as our working capital needs, cash
requirements for investments, debt repayment obligations, economic and market conditions at the time, including the
price of our common stock, and other factors that we consider relevant. Our stock repurchase program may be
accelerated, suspended, delayed or discontinued at any time.
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Issuance of Common Stock and Warrants

On June 30, 2016, we issued to a commercial partner, as part of an overall commercial relationship, unregistered
warrants to purchase (i) 900,000 shares of our common stock, par value $0.01 per share at a price per share of $12.47,
(i) 1,000,000 shares of common stock at a price per share of $14.34, and (iii) 1,100,000 shares of common stock at a
price per share of $15.59, in each case subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. The warrants vest in four equal
annual installments of 750 thousand shares beginning in June 2017 and expire in June 2026. Our issuance of the
warrants was a private placement exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended. These warrants are not actively traded and were valued based on an option pricing model that uses
observable and unobservable market data for inputs. The warrants are valued at $11 million and are being amortized
into earnings over the four year vesting period. The amortization of the warrant value is included as a reduction to
revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

In June 2015, we sold 7,434,944 unregistered shares of our common stock previously held as treasury shares and
issued warrants to purchase 1,486,989 shares of our common stock at an exercise price equal to $17.675 per share of
common stock, subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments, to Nant Capital, LLC in a private placement exempt
from registration pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These transactions were
meant to strengthen our strategic and commercial relationship with NantHealth and were made in conjunction with
our investment in NantHealth as of the same date (refer to Note 2, “Business Combinations and Other Investments™).
The common stock shares were sold at a price of $13.45 per share, being the average closing price per share of our
common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market for the 60 consecutive trading day period ending on and
including June 24, 2015, for an aggregate purchase price of $100.0 million. The total proceeds of $100.0 million were
allocated to the common stock shares and the warrants in the amounts of $98.3 million and $1.7 million, respectively.
The warrants expired unexercised during 2016.

In June 2013, in connection with the issuance of the 1.25% Notes, we issued the 1.25% Warrants exercisable for

20.1 million shares of our common stock (subject to anti-dilution adjustments under certain circumstances) with an
initial exercise price of $23.135 per share, subject to customary adjustments. The net proceeds from the sale of the
1.25% Warrants of $51.2 million are included as additional paid in capital in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015. The 1.25% Warrants expire over a period of 70 trading days beginning on
October 1, 2020 and are exercisable only upon expiration. Additionally, if the market value per share of our common
stock exceeds the strike price of the 1.25% Warrants on any trading day during the 70 trading day measurement
period, we will, for each such trading day, be obligated to issue to the counterparties a number of shares equal in value
to the product of the amount by which such market value exceeds such strike price and 1/70th of the aggregate
number of shares of our common stock underlying the 1.25% Warrants transactions, subject to a share delivery cap.
For each 1.25% Warrant that is exercised, we will deliver to the option counterparties a number of shares of our
common stock equal to the amount by which the settlement price exceeds the exercise price, divided by the settlement
price, plus cash in lieu of fractional shares. We will not receive any additional proceeds if the 1.25% Warrants are
exercised. The number of warrants and the strike price are subject to adjustment under certain circumstances. The
1.25% Warrants could separately have a dilutive effect to the extent that the market value per share of our common
stock (as measured under the terms of the warrant transactions) exceeds the applicable strike price of the 1.25%
Warrants.

In June 2013, we agreed to issue a warrant to a commercial partner as part of an overall commercial relationship
pursuant to which the warrant holder has the right to purchase 1.5 million shares of our common stock at a strike price
of $12.94 per share. The warrant vests in four equal annual installments of 375 thousand shares (beginning in June
2014) and expires in June 2020. Our issuance of the warrant was a private placement exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This warrant is not actively traded and was
valued based on an option pricing model that uses observable and unobservable market data for inputs. The warrant

130



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

was valued at $10.2 million and is being amortized into earnings over the four year vesting period. The amortization
of the warrant value is included in stock-based compensation expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
cash flows.

10. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Changes in the balances of each component included in accumulated other comprehensive loss (“AOCI”) are presented

in the tables below. All amounts are net of tax and exclude non-controlling interest.
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(In thousands)

Balance as of December 31, 2013 (U

Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications

Net losses (gains) reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss
Net other comprehensive (loss) income
Balance as of December 31, 2014 @
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications
Net losses (gains) reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss
Net other comprehensive (loss) income
Balance as of December 31, 2015 ®
Other comprehensive (loss) income before
reclassifications
Net losses (gains) reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss
Net other comprehensive (loss) income
Balance as of December 31, 2016 ¥

Foreign
Currency
Translation
Adjustments
$ (1,590

(529

(529
2,119

(2,381

(2,381
(4,500

(1,528
0

(1,528
$ (6,028

)
)

)
)

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

Net Gains Net Gains Net Gains

(Losses) (Losses)  (Losses)

on on on

Available Interest Foreign

for Sale Rate Exchange

Securities Swap Contracts Total

$124 $279 )$0 $(1,745 )
16 (23 ) O 536 )
0 302 0 302
16 279 0 234 )
140 0 0 (1,979 )
0 0 191 (2,190 )
(140 ) O 67 (73 )
(140 ) O 258 (2,263 )
0 0 258 (4,242 )
(56,420 ) O 683 (57,265)
0 0 (322 ) (322 )
(56,420 ) O 361 (57,587)

$(56,420 ) $ 0 $ 619 $(61,829)

(1) Net of taxes (benefits) of $79 thousand for unrealized net gains on available for sale securities and $(179) thousand

for unrealized net losses on interest rate swap derivative

(2) Net of taxes of $88 thousand for unrealized net gains on available for sale securities

(3) Net of taxes of $166 thousand for unrealized net gains on foreign exchange contract derivatives

) Net of taxes of $463 thousand for unrealized net gains on foreign exchange contract derivatives

Income Tax Effects Related to Components of Other Comprehensive Loss

The following tables reflect the tax effects allocated to each component of other comprehensive loss (“OCI”)

(In thousands)

Foreign currency translation adjustments
Available for sale securities:

Net gain arising during the period

Year Ended December 31,

2016

Before-TaxTax Net

Amount Effect Amount

$(1,528 ) $0 $(1,528 )
(56,359) (61 ) (56,420)
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Net gain reclassified into income 0 0 0

Net change in unrealized gains on available for sale securities (56,359) (61 ) (56,420)
Derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges:

Foreign exchange contracts:

Net gains (losses) arising during the period 1,128 (445) 683
Net (gains) losses reclassified into income 531 ) 209 (322 )
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on foreign exchange contracts 597 (236 ) 361
Net gain (loss) on cash flow hedges 597 (236 ) 361
Other comprehensive loss $(57,290) $(297 ) $(57,587)
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Year Ended December 31,
2015
Before-TaXax Net
(In thousands) Amount Effect Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustments $(2,381) $0 $(2,381)
Available for sale securities:
Net gain arising during the period 0 0 0
Net gain reclassified into income (228 ) 88 (140 )
Net change in unrealized gains on available for sale securities (228 ) 88 (140 )
Derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges:
Foreign exchange contracts:
Net gains (losses) arising during the period 314 (123) 191
Net (gains) losses reclassified into income 110 43 ) 67
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on foreign exchange contracts 424 (166 ) 258
Net gain (loss) on cash flow hedges 424 (166 ) 258
Other comprehensive loss $(2,185) $(78 ) $(2,263)
Year Ended December
31,2014
Before-Tiax Net
(In thousands) AmountEffect Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustments $(529) $0 $ (529 )
Available for sale securities:
Net gain arising during the period 25 @ ) 16
Net gain reclassified into income 0 0 0
Net change in unrealized gains on available for sale securities 25 9 ) 16
Derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges:
Interest rate swap:
Net loss arising during the period 38 ) 15 23 )
Net loss reclassified into income 496 (194 ) 302
Net change in unrealized losses on interest rate swap 458 179) 279
Net gain (loss) on cash flow hedges 458 (179 ) 279
Other comprehensive loss $(46 ) $(188) $ (234 )

11. Derivative Financial Instruments

The following tables provide information about the fair values of our derivative financial instruments as of the
respective balance sheet dates:

December 31, 2016

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives
Balance
Sheet
(In thousands) Balance Sheet Location  Fair Value  Location Fair Value

Derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges:

134



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

Foreign exchange contracts

Derivatives not subject to hedge accounting:

1.25% Call Option

1.25% Embedded cash conversion option
Total derivatives

(In thousands)
Derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges:

Foreign exchange contracts

Derivatives not subject to hedge accounting:

1.25% Call Option

1.25% Embedded cash conversion option
Total derivatives

107

Prepaid expenses and
other current assets
Other assets

N/A

December 31, 2015
Asset Derivatives
Balance Sheet Location
Prepaid expenses and

other current assets
Other assets

N/A

$ 1,021

17,080

$ 18,101

Fair Value

$ 424

80,208

$ 80,632

Accrued

expenses $ 0

N/A

Other

liabilities 17,659
$ 17,659

Liability Derivatives
Balance

Sheet

Location Fair Valu

Accrued

expenses $ 0

N/A

Other

liabilities 81,210
$ 81,210

€
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N/A — We define “N/A” as disclosure not being applicable
Foreign Exchange Contracts

Starting in 2015, we entered into non-deliverable forward foreign currency exchange contracts with reputable banking
counterparties in order to hedge a portion of our forecasted future Indian Rupee-denominated (“INR”) expenses against
foreign currency fluctuations between the United States dollar and the INR. These forward contracts cover a
decreasing percentage of forecasted monthly INR expenses over time. As of December 31, 2016, there were 30
forward contracts outstanding that were staggered to mature monthly starting in January 2017 and ending in June
2018. In the future, we may enter into additional forward contracts to increase the amount of hedged monthly INR
expenses or initiate hedges for monthly periods beyond June 2018. As of December 31, 2016, the notional amounts of
outstanding forward contracts ranged from 20 million to 120 million INR, or the equivalent of $0.3 million to $1.8
million United States dollars, based on the exchange rate between the United States dollar and the INR in effect as of
December 31, 2016. These amounts also approximate the ranges of forecasted future INR expenses we target to hedge
in any one month in the future.

The critical terms of the forward contracts and the related hedged forecasted future expenses matched and allowed us
to designate the forward contracts as highly effective cash flow hedges. The effective portion of the change in fair
value is initially recorded in AOCI and subsequently reclassified to income in the period in which the cash flows from
the associated hedged transactions affect income. Any ineffective portion of the change in fair value of the cash flow
hedges is recognized in current period income. During the year ended December 31, 2016, no amount was excluded
from the effectiveness assessment and no gains or losses were reclassified from AOCI into income as a result of
forecasted transactions that failed to occur. As of December 31, 2016, we estimate that $1.0 million of net unrealized
derivative gains included in AOCI will be reclassified into income within the next twelve months.

Interest Rate Swap Agreement

We previously had entered into an interest rate swap agreement with an effective date of October 29, 2010, which
expired on October 31, 2014. The critical terms of the interest rate swap agreement and the related debt agreement
matched and allowed us to designate the interest rate swap agreement as a highly effective cash flow hedge. As of
December 31, 2016, we did not have any outstanding interest rate swap agreements. No gains or losses were
reclassified from AOCI into income as a result of forecasted transactions that failed to occur during the year ended
December 31, 2014.

The following tables show the impact of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges on the consolidated
statements of operations and the consolidated statements of comprehensive loss:

Amount of Gain

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified
(Loss) Recognized in from AOCI into
OCI (Effective Location of Gain (Loss) Reclassified from AOCI  Income (Effective
Portion) into Income (Effective Portion) Portion)
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31,

(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014

Foreign exchange

contracts $1,128 $314 $0  Cost of Revenue $165 $(34) $0

Selling, general and 133 (28) 0
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administrative

expenses
Research and

development 233 (48) O
Interest rate swap ~ $0 $0 $(38) Interest expense $0 $0  $(496)
1.25% Call Option

In June 2013, concurrent with the issuance of the 1.25% Notes, we entered into the 1.25% Call Option with certain of
the initial purchasers of the 1.25% Notes (the “Option Counterparties”). Assuming full performance by the option
counterparties, the 1.25% Call Option is intended to offset cash payments in excess of the principal amount due upon
any conversion of the 1.25% Notes.

Aside from the initial payment of a premium to the Option Counterparties of $82.8 million for the 1.25% Call Option,
we will not be required to make any cash payments to the Option Counterparties under the 1.25% Call Option, and,
subject to the terms and conditions thereof, will be entitled to receive from the Option Counterparties an amount of
cash, generally equal to the amount by which the market price per share of our common stock exceeds the strike price
of the 1.25% Call Option during the relevant valuation period. The strike price under the 1.25% Call Option is initially
equal to the conversion price of the 1.25% Notes of $17.19 per share of our common stock.
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The 1.25% Call Option, which is indexed to our common stock, is a derivative asset that requires mark-to-market
accounting treatment due to the cash settlement features until the 1.25% Call Option settles or expires. The 1.25% Call
Option is measured and reported at fair value on a recurring basis within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. For
further discussion of the inputs used to determine the fair value of the 1.25% Call Option, refer to Note 1, “Basis of
Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies.”

The 1.25% Call Option does not qualify for hedge accounting treatment. Therefore, the change in fair value of these
instruments is recognized immediately in our consolidated statements of operations in other income, net. Because the
terms of the 1.25% Call Option are substantially similar to those of the 1.25% Notes embedded cash conversion
option, discussed next, we expect the net effect of those two derivative instruments on our results of operations to
continue to be minimal.

1.25% Notes Embedded Cash Conversion Option

The embedded cash conversion option within the 1.25% Notes is required to be separated from the 1.25% Notes and
accounted for separately as a derivative liability, with changes in fair value recognized immediately in our
consolidated statements of operations in other income, net until the cash conversion option settles or expires. The
initial fair value liability of the embedded cash conversion option was $82.8 million, which simultaneously reduced
the carrying value of the 1.25% Notes (effectively an original issuance discount). The embedded cash conversion
option is measured and reported at fair value on a recurring basis within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. For further
discussion of the inputs used to determine the fair value of the embedded cash conversion option, refer to Note 1,
“Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies.”

The following table shows the net impact of the changes in fair values of the 1.25% Call Option and 1.25% Notes
embedded cash conversion option in the consolidated statements of operations:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
1.25% Call Option $(63,128) $23,117 $(47,565)
1.25% Embedded cash conversion option 63,551 (23,371) 47,798

Net gain (loss) included in other income, net  $423 $(254 ) $233

12. Commitments
Operating and Capital Leases

We conduct our operations from leased premises under a number of operating leases. We also lease office and IT
equipment under capital leases. Certain office leases contain renewal options and rent escalation clauses calling for
rent increases over the term of the leases. All leases which contain a rent escalation clause are accounted for on a
straight-line basis. Total rent expense recognized, which consists of the base rental amount and other lessor charges
when mandated in a lease agreement, was as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Rent expense $24,745 $18,164 $16,259
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Our future commitments under capital and operating leases are shown below. The capital lease amounts related to
prepaid maintenance, as well as the related prepaid maintenance costs, are not included in our financials as they are
considered executory costs. Future operating lease commitments are calculated using the base rental amount and
foreign currency exchange rates in effect as of December 31, 2016.
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Capital  Operating

(In thousands) Leases Leases
2017 $11,608 $23,085
2018 8,506 20,851
2019 3,820 18,218
2020 40 15,244
2021 3 13,079
Thereafter 0 42,262
23,977 $132,739
Less amount representing interest (1,666 )
Less amount related to executory costs (3,308 )
19,003
Current maturities of capital lease obligations 9,126

Capital lease obligations, net of current maturities $9,877

Commitment with Strategic Partner

We are currently in the sixth year of a ten-year agreement with Atos (f/k/a Xerox Consultant Services) to provide
services to support our private cloud hosting services for our Sunrise acute care clients. We maintain all client
relationships and domain expertise with respect to the hosted applications. This agreement includes the payment of an
initial base amount of approximately $50 million per year plus charges for services incremental to the base agreement.
Expenses incurred under this agreement are included in cost of revenue in our consolidated statements of operations
and were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Expenses incurred under Atos agreement $62,266 $67,058 $68,165

13. Business Segments

We primarily derive our revenues from sales of our proprietary software (either as a direct license sale or under a
subscription delivery model), which also serves as the basis for our recurring service contracts for software support
and maintenance and certain transaction-related services. In addition, we provide various other client services,
including installation, and managed services such as outsourcing, private cloud hosting and revenue cycle
management.

During 2016, in an effort to further streamline and align our operating structure around our key ambulatory, acute and
population health management solutions, we made several changes to our organizational and reporting structure.
These changes included (i) the separation of the former Touchworks strategic business unit and its dedicated
leadership team into acute and ambulatory businesses, (ii) the transfer of several ancillary analytics-type products
between our existing Clinical and Financial Solutions and Population Health reportable segments, both effective as of
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January 1, 2016, and (iii) the establishment of the FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ business units effective September
30, 2016.

In conjunction with these changes, we formed new Ambulatory and Acute strategic business units, which are deemed
to be operating segments within the Clinical and Financial Solutions reportable segment. The ancillary products are
extensions of our key ambulatory and acute solutions and in the future will be managed within the new Ambulatory
and Acute strategic business units. Our FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ businesses, which were previously managed
as part of our Population Health reportable and operating segment, became standalone business units and operating
segments. Based on the qualitative and quantitative criteria under ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting, we concluded
that the FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™ operating segments should continue to be included as part of the Population
Health reportable segment. The prior period segment disclosures below were revised to conform to the current year
presentation of the ancillary analytics-type products that were transferred between our existing Clinical and Financial
Solutions and Population Health reportable segments.
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Effective on April 19, 2016, we completed the Netsmart Transaction which resulted in the formation of Netsmart
through the merger of our Homecare™ business with Netsmart, Inc.’s behavioral health technology business. Netsmart
is deemed to be a separate operating and reportable segment and, therefore, is presented separately in the table below.
Prior to the Netsmart Transaction, our Homecare™ business was included as part of the Population Health reportable
segment. As a result, the Population Health reportable segment disclosures below for periods prior to the Netsmart
Transaction were revised to exclude, and the "Unallocated Amounts” were revised to include, the results of our
Homecare™ business, based on the quantitative thresholds under ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting.

After the finalization of the above changes to our organizational and reporting structure, as of December 31, 2016, we
had seven operating segments, which are aggregated into three reportable segments. The Clinical and Financial
Solutions reportable segment includes the new Ambulatory and Acute, and the Payer and Life Sciences strategic
business units, each of which represents a separate operating segment. This reportable segment derives its revenue
from the sale of integrated clinical software applications and financial and information solutions, which primarily
include Electronic Health Record-related software, financial and practice management software, related installation,
support and maintenance, outsourcing, private cloud hosting, revenue cycle management, training and electronic
claims administration services. The Population Health reportable segment is comprised of three separate operating
segments which include Population Health, FollowMyHealth® and EPSi™. This reportable segment derives its
revenue from the sale of health management and coordinated care solutions, which are mainly targeted at hospitals,
health systems, other care facilities and Accountable Care Organizations (“ACOs”). These solutions enable clients to
connect, transition, analyze, and coordinate care across the entire care community. The Netsmart reportable segment is
comprised of the Netsmart strategic business unit, which represents a separate operating segment. Netsmart operates
in the behavioral healthcare information technology field throughout the United States and provides software and
technology solutions to the health and human services industry, which comprises behavioral health, addiction
treatment, intellectual and developmental disability services, and child and family services.

Our Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) uses segment revenues, gross profit and income from operations as
measures of performance and to make decisions on allocation of resources. With the exception of the Netsmart
segment, in determining these performance measures, we do not include in revenue the amortization of
acquisition-related deferred revenue adjustments, which reflect the fair value adjustments to deferred revenues
acquired in a business acquisition. With the exception of the Netsmart segment, we also exclude the amortization of
intangible assets, stock-based compensation expense, non-recurring expenses and transaction-related costs, and
non-cash asset impairment charges from the operating segment data provided to our CODM. Non-recurring expenses
relate to certain severance, product consolidation, legal, consulting and other charges incurred in connection with
activities that are considered one-time. Accordingly, these amounts are not included in our reportable segment results
and are included in an “Unallocated Amounts” category within our segment disclosure. The “Unallocated Amounts”
category also includes corporate general and administrative expenses (including marketing expenses), which are
centrally managed, as well as revenue and the associated cost from the resale of certain ancillary products, primarily
hardware, other than the respective amounts associated with the Netsmart segment. The historical results of our
Homecare™ business prior to the Netsmart Transaction are also included in the “Unallocated Amounts” category. The
Netsmart segment, as presented, includes all revenue and expenses incurred by Netsmart since it operates as a
stand-alone business entity and its resources allocation and performance are reviewed and measured at such
all-inclusive level. The eliminations of intercompany transactions between Allscripts and Netsmart are included in the
“Unallocated Amounts” category. We do not track our assets by segment.
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(In thousands)

Revenue:

Clinical and Financial Solutions
Population Health

Netsmart

Unallocated Amounts

Total revenue

Gross Profit:

Clinical and Financial Solutions
Population Health

Netsmart

Unallocated Amounts

Total gross profit

Income (loss) from operations:
Clinical and Financial Solutions
Population Health

Netsmart

Unallocated Amounts

Total income (loss) from operations

14. Supplemental Disclosures

(In thousands)
Cash paid during the period for:

Interest

Income taxes paid, net of tax refunds
Non-cash transactions:

Exchange of Netsmart, Inc. common stock for redeemable convertible preferred

stock in Netsmart by Netsmart, Inc. management

Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable convertible non-controlling

interest in Netsmart

Obligations incurred to purchase capitalized software or enter into capital leases

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014

$1,125,073 $1,105,504 $1,112,432

235,206 219,861 208,535
173,361 0 0
16,259 61,028 56,906

$1,549,899 $1,386,393 $1,377,873

$471,345  $452,058  $427,069
171,969 147,095 146,970
70,286 0 0
(42,561 ) (18,588 ) (28,055 )
$671,039  $580,565  $545,984
$251,417 $234,146  $196,263
112,974 91,887 84,824
(7416 ) O 0
(297,204 ) (294,150 ) (320,275 )
$59,771 $31,883 $(39,188 )
Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014
$41,954 $15,750 $15,585
$2,951 $5,037 $7,104
$25,543 $0 $0
$28,536 $0 $0
$28,970 $393 $4,800

December 31, December 31,

2016 2015
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Royalties, certain third party product costs and licenses $ 17,359 $ 16,456
Other 68,776 45,565
Total accrued expenses $ 86,135 $ 62,021

Other consists of various accrued expenses and no individual item accounted for more than 5% of the current
liabilities balance at the respective balance sheet dates.

Other assets consist of the following:
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(In thousands)

Investment in Nant Health, LLC

Fair value of 1.25% Call Option

Long-term prepaid commissions

Investments in non-marketable securities

Long-term deposits and other assets
Total other assets

15. Geographic Information

Revenues are attributed to geographic regions based on the location where the sale originated. Our revenues by

geographic area are summarized below:

December 31, December 31,

2016 2015

$0 $ 203,117
17,080 80,208
40,668 43,756
29,603 20,312
10,440 12,272

$ 97,791 $ 359,665

Year Ended December 31,
(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
United States $1,500,629 $1,338,095 $1,327,840
Canada 18,694 18,024 20,727
Other international 30,576 30,274 29,306
Total $1,549,899 $1,386,393 $1,377,873

A summary of our long-lived assets, comprised of fixed assets by geographic area, is presented below:

December
(In thousands) 2016

United States $ 140,552
India 5,735
Israel 1,568
Canada 353
Other international 602
Total $ 148,810

16. Contingencies

In addition to commitments and obligations in the ordinary course of business, we are currently subject to various

31, December 31,

2015

$ 116,731
5,739
1,786
545
816

$ 125,617

legal proceedings and claims that have not been fully adjudicated, certain of which are discussed below. We intend to

vigorously defend ourselves in these matters.
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No less than quarterly, we review the status of each significant matter and assess our potential financial exposure. We
accrue a liability for an estimated loss if the potential loss from any legal proceeding or claim is considered probable
and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required in both the determination of probability
and the determination as to whether the amount of an exposure is reasonably estimable, and accruals are based only on
the information available to our management at the time the judgment is made.

The outcome of legal proceedings is inherently uncertain, and we may incur substantial defense costs and expenses
defending any of these matters. If one or more of these legal proceedings were resolved against us in a reporting
period for amounts in excess of our management’s expectations, our consolidated financial statements for that
reporting period could be materially adversely affected. Additionally, the resolution of a legal proceeding against us
could prevent us from offering our products and services to current or prospective clients, which could further
adversely affect our operating results.

In the opinion of our management, based on the information currently available, there was not at least a reasonable
possibility that we may have incurred any material loss, or any material loss in excess of a recorded accrual, with
respect to the following matters. Our management will continue to evaluate the potential exposure related to these
matters in future periods.
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On September 14, 2010, Pegasus Imaging Corporation filed a complaint against us in the Circuit Court of the
Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of the State of Florida in and for Hillsborough County, Florida, which we transferred to the
Special Superior Court for Complex Business Cases. The lawsuit also named former officers Jeffrey Amrein and John
Reinhart as defendants. The amended complaint added two defunct Florida corporations that did business with us, and
asserted causes of action against defendants for fraudulent misrepresentations, negligent misrepresentations, and
deceptive and unfair trade practices under Florida law, allegedly arising from previous business dealings between the
plaintiff and Advanced Imaging Concepts, Inc., a software company that we acquired in August 2003, and from our
testing of a software development toolkit pursuant to a free trial license from the plaintiff in approximately 1999. On
April 16, 2013, the plaintiff filed a Second Amended Complaint adding claims against us for breach of contract, fraud,
and negligence. On June 27, 2013, we filed our First Amended Answer, Defenses, and Counterclaims to the plaintiff’s
Second Amended Complaint, denying all material allegations, and asserting counterclaims against the plaintiff for
breach of two license agreements, breach of warranty, breach of a settlement and arbitration agreement, and three
counts of negligent misrepresentation. On July 7, 2014, the Court granted our motion for summary judgment on the
plaintiff’s claim of unfair trade practices under Florida law and our motion for summary judgment as to the
aforementioned defunct corporations, and granted the plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment on our counterclaims.
Trial had been scheduled for February 2017, but, by motion of the plaintiff, it has been rescheduled for April 2017.

On May 1, 2012, Physicians Healthsource, Inc. filed a class action complaint in the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of Illinois against us. The complaint alleges that, on multiple occasions between July 2008 and
December 2011, we or our agent sent advertisements by fax to the plaintiff and a class of similarly situated persons,
without first receiving the recipients’ express permission or invitation in violation of the Telephone Consumer
Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227 (the “TCPA”). The plaintiff seeks $500 for each alleged violation of the TCPA, treble
damages if the Court finds the violations to be willful, knowing or intentional; and injunctive and other relief.
Allscripts answered the complaint denying all material allegations and asserting a number of affirmative defenses, as
well as counterclaims for breach of a license agreement. After plaintiff’s motion to compel arbitration of the
counterclaims was granted, Allscripts made a demand in arbitration where the counterclaims remain

pending. Discovery in the proposed class action has now concluded. On March 31, 2016, plaintiff filed its motion for
class certification. On May 31, 2016, we filed our opposition to plaintiff’s motion for class certification, and
simultaneously moved for summary judgment on all of plaintiff’s claims. Both motions have been fully briefed since
August 22, 2016 and remain pending. On January 10, 2017, at the request of the Magistrate Judge presiding over the
case, the parties participated in a mediation session with a private mediator. A second mediation session is ongoing. In
the interim, our counterclaims were heard in an arbitration proceeding before the American Arbitration Association in
North Carolina on January 30, 2017. The arbiter had not yet issued a decision.
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17. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following tables contain a summary of our unaudited quarterly consolidated results of operations for our last eight

fiscal quarters.

(In thousands, except per share amounts)
Revenue

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Research and development

Asset impairment charges

Amortization of intangible and acquisition-related

assets
Income from operations
Interest expense
Other income (expense), net
Equity in net loss of unconsolidated

investments
(Loss) income before income taxes
Income tax benefit (provision)
Net income (loss)

Less: Net (income) loss attributable to non-controlling

interest

Less: Accretion of redemption preference on redeemable

convertible non-controlling interest - Netsmart
Net (loss) income attributable to Allscripts

Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders

(Loss) earnings per share - basic and diluted attributable

to Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders

(In thousands, except per share amounts)
Revenue

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Research and development

Asset impairment charges

Quarter Ended
September
December 3130,
2016 2016 M
$425,436  $392,384
239,138 226,225
186,298 166,159
115,132 98,778
47,836 45,142
0 0
10,903 5,365
12,427 16,874
(25,384 )@ (19,367 )
621 (6 )
0 0
(12,336) (2,499 )
15218 @ 2,656
2,882 157
4 ) A5t )
(10,192) (10,191 )
$(7,314 ) $(10,185 )
$0.04 ) $0.06 )
Quarter Ended
September
December 3130,
2015 @ 2015 @
$345,647  $354,476
191,844 201,128
153,803 153,348
79,354 91,043
45,995 47,702
1,203 22

June 30,

2016 O

$386,521
219,837
166,684
94,802
47,891
0

5,417
18,574
(16,421 )
106

(4,898 )
(2,639 )
503 3)
(2,136 )

87

(8,153 )

$(10,202)

$0.05 )

June 30,

2015 @

$351,718
208,094
143,624
86,749
44,367
293

March

31,

2016

$345,558
193,660
151,898
84,153
47,037
4,650

4,162
11,896
(6,969 )
366

(2,603 )
2,690

(563 )
2,127

78 )

0

$2,049

$0.01

March

31,

2015

$334,552
204,762
129,790
82,029
46,7217
26
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Amortization of intangible and acquisition-related

assets
Income (loss) from operations
Interest expense
Other (expense) income, net
Equity in net (loss) earnings of unconsolidated

investments
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax benefit (provision)
Net income (loss)
Less: Net income attributable to non-controlling

interest
Net income (loss) attributable to Allscripts Healthcare

Solutions, Inc. stockholders
Income (loss) per share - basic and diluted attributable to

Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. stockholders

115

4,133 5,712
23,118 8,869
(7,403 ) (9,254
(98 ) 423

@97 ) (1,479
14,820 (1,441
1,557 (3,692
16,377 (5,133

(50 ) (111

$16,327 $(5,244

$0.09 $(0.03

6,624

5,591
)@ (7,483

(28
) 176
) (1,744
)3 (1,472
) (3216
) O
) $(3,225
) $(0.01

)

)

6,703
(5,695 )
(7,256 )
1,886

0
(11,065 )
981
(10,084 )

$(10,084 )

$0.06 )

150



Edgar Filing: THERAVANCE INC - Form 8-K

@) Results of operations for the quarter include the results of operations of Netsmart since April 19, 2016, the
results of HealthMEDX since October 27, 2016, and the results of operations of three third-parties in which
we acquired a controlling interest during the quarters ended September 30t and December 315, 2016 from
the date of each transaction.

(2)Results of operations for the quarter include the results of operations of a third party with a proportionate share
allocated to non-controlling interest for the period subsequent to April 17, 2015, which was the date on which we
acquired a majority interest in the third party.

) Income tax benefit (provision) reflects the recognition (release) of a valuation allowance of ($14.3) million, ($3.3)
million, $0.9 million, ($0.9) million and $5.9 million for federal credit carryforwards, and foreign and state net
operating loss carryforwards in the quarters ended December 31, 2016, September 30, 2016, June 30, 2016, March
31, 2016 and September 30, 2015, respectively.

) Interest expense includes the write-off of $5.2 million deferred debt issuance costs in connection with Netsmart’s
amendment of its First Lien Credit Agreement during the quarter ended December 31, 2016 and the write-off of
$1.4 million of deferred debt issuance costs in connection with amending the Senior Secured Credit Facility during
the quarter ended September 30, 2015.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures, as such term is defined under Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act, as of the
end of the period covered by this Form 10-K.

Based on management’s evaluation, our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures are designed to, and are effective to, provide assurance at a reasonable level that
the information we are required to disclose in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms, and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Under the supervision and with the participation of
our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 based on the guidelines
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (2013 framework). Our internal control over financial reporting includes policies and
procedures that provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with GAAP.

Based on the results of our evaluation, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting
was effective as of December 31, 2016. We reviewed the results of management’s assessment with the Audit
Committee of our Board.

The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 has been audited by Grant
Thornton LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in its report which is included in Part II,
Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended December 31,

2016, which were identified in connection with management’s evaluation required by paragraph (d) of Rules 13a-15

and 15d-15 under the Exchange Act, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting. We excluded Netsmart from our evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2016 because the Netsmart acquisition was completed on April 19, 2016, as further
described in Note 2, “Business Combinations and Other Investments” to consolidated financial statements in Part 11,

Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10 K. Netsmart’s total assets and revenues represent
32% and 11%, respectively, of the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016.
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Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

Our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, do not expect that our disclosure
controls or our internal control over financial reporting will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no
matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of
the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource
constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations
in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that we have detected all control issues
and instances of fraud, if any, within our company. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in
decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of a simple error or mistake. Additionally,
controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by
management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls also is based in part upon certain
assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in
achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions; over time, controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with policies or procedures may deteriorate. Because of the
inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected.
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information concerning our executive officers required by this Item is incorporated by reference from Part I,
Item 4A of this Form 10-K, under the heading “Executive Officers.”

Other information required by this Item is incorporated by reference from the information contained under the
proposal “Election of Directors,” the heading “Directors,” and the subheadings “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance,” “Code of Conduct” and “Audit Committee Financial Expert” under the heading “Corporate
Governance” in our 2017 Proxy Statement (the “2017 Proxy Statement”) to be filed with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) within 120 days after December 31, 2016.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference from information contained under the heading
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis” and the subheadings “Board Oversight of Risk Management,” “Compensation
Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,” and “Compensation of Directors” under the heading “Corporate
Governance” in the 2017 Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2016.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference from information contained under the headings
“Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the
2017 Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2016.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference from information contained under the subheadings
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” and “Board Meetings and Committees” under the heading “Corporate
Governance” in the 2017 Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2016.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference from information contained under the subheadings
“Fees and Related Expenses Paid to Auditors” and “Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of the
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” under the proposal ‘“Ratification of Appointment of Independent

Registered Public Accounting Firm” in the 2017 Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after
December 31, 2016.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a)(1) Financial Statements

Our consolidated financial statements are included in Part IT of this Form 10-K:

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 62
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 63
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 64
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31. 2016. 2015 and 2014 65
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (L.oss) Income for the years ended December 31, 2016. 2015 and
2014 66
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31. 2016. 2015 and 2014 67
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2016. 2015 and 2014 68
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 69
(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule [I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Charged to

Etalance Expenses/ Deferred Write-Offs, E»talance

IOSfe ginmng Against Revenue Net of End of
(In thousands) Year Revenue Reclassification Recoveries Year
Allowance for doubtful accounts and sales credits
Year ended December 31, 2016 $ 31,266 11,039 616 (10,251 ) $32,670
Year ended December 31, 2015 $ 36,047 8,089 (363 ) (12,507 ) $31,266
Year ended December 31, 2014 $ 54,252 9,592 (5,340 ) (22,457 ) $36,047

All other schedules are omitted, since the required information is not applicable or is not present in amounts sufficient
to require submission of the schedule, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto.

(a)(3) Exhibits

The information required by this Section (a)(3) of Item 15 is set forth on the exhibit index that follows the Signatures
page of this Form 10-K.

Item 16. Form 10-K Summary
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None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: February 24, 2017

Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc.

BY: /S/PAUL M. BLACK
Paul M. Black

Chief Executive Officer
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and
appoints Paul M. Black, Richard J. Poulton and Melinda D. Whittington, jointly and severally, his or her
attorney-in-fact, each with the power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments
to this Annual Report on From 10-K and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connections
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said
attorneys-in-fact, or his or her substitute or substitutes, may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Annual Report on Form 10-K has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/S/ PAUL M. BLACK Chief Executive Officer and Director February 24, 2017
(Principal Executive Officer)

Paul M. Black

/S/ MELINDA D. WHITTINGTON  Chief Financial Officer February 24, 2017
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Melinda D. Whittington

/S/ GREG GARRISON Director February 24, 2017
Greg Garrison

/S/ JONATHAN J. JUDGE Director February 24, 2017
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Jonathan J. Judge

/SI MICHAEL A. KLAYKO

Michael A. Klayko

/S/ YANCEY L. SPRUILL

Yancey L. Spruill

/S/ DAVE B. STEVENS

Dave B. Stevens

/S/ DAVID D. STEVENS

David D. Stevens
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Chairman of the Board and Director

Director

Director

Director

/S/ RALPH H. “RANDY” THURMAN Director

Ralph H. “Randy” Thurman
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February 24, 2017

February 24, 2017

February 24, 2017

February 24, 2017

February 24, 2017
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed Furnished
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Herewith Form Exhibit Filing Date
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated June 9, 8-K 2.1 June 9, 2010

2010, by and among Allscripts-Misys Healthcare
Solutions, Inc., Arsenal Merger Corp. and
Eclipsys Corporation

2.2 Share Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 4, 8-K 2.1 March 5, 2013
2013, among Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc., Allscripts Healthcare International Holdings,
LLC, dbMotion, Ltd., the Sellers party thereto
and Shareholder Representative Services LLC, as
representative of the Sellers

2.3 Contribution and Investment Agreement, dated as 8-K 2.1 March 23, 2016
of March 20, 2016, by and among Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc., GI Netsmart Holdings
LLC, Nathan Holding LL.C and Andrews
Henderson LL.C

2.4 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of 8-K 2.2 March 23, 2016
March 20, 2016, by and among Nathan
Intermediate LL.C, Nathan Merger Co., Netsmart,
Inc. and Genstar Capital Partners V, L.P.

3.1 Fifth Amended and Restated Certificate of 10-K 3.1 February 29,
Incorporation of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, 2016
Inc.
32 By-Laws of Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. 8-K 3.1 August 20, 2015
4.1 Indenture dated as of June 18, 2013, between 8-K 4.1 June 18, 2013

Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, as Trustee

4.2 Form of 1.25% Cash Convertible Senior Note due 8-K 4.2 June 18, 2013
2020 (included in Exhibit 4.1)

10.1 Replacement Facility Amendment, dated as of 8-K 10.1 October 2, 2015
September 30, 2015, among Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc., Allscripts Healthcare, LLC, the
lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., as administrative agent

10.2 First Amendment, dated as of March 28, 2016, to 10-Q 104  May 6, 2016
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement,
among Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.,
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Allscripts Healthcare, LLC, the lenders party
thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
administrative agent

First Lien Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 8-K 10.1
2016, by and among Nathan Intermediate LLC,

Nathan Merger Co., Andrews Henderson LLC,

Netsmart, Inc., Netsmart Technologies, Inc., the

subsidiaries of the borrowers party thereto, the

lenders party thereto, and UBS AG, Stamford

Branch, as administrative agent and collateral

agent for the lenders party thereto

April 25, 2016
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Exhibit
Number

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

Exhibit Description
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Filed Furnished

Incorporated by Reference

Herewith Herewith Form Exhibit Filing Date

Second Lien Term Loan Agreement, dated April
19, 2016, by and among Nathan Intermediate
LLC, Nathan Merger Co., Andrews Henderson
LLC, Netsmart, Inc., Netsmart Technologies, Inc.,
the subsidiaries of the borrowers party thereto, the
lenders party thereto, and UBS AG, as
administrative agent and collateral agent for the

lenders party thereto

Amendment to First Lien Credit Agreement and
Incremental Assumption Agreement, dated as of
October 27, 2016, by and among Andrews
Henderson LLC, Netsmart, Inc., Netsmart X
Technologies,Inc., the subsidiaries of the

borrowers party hereto, the lenders party hereto,

and UBS AG, as administrative agent thereto.

Amendment to First Lien Credit Agreement, dated
as of November 10, 2016, by and among Andrews

Henderson LLC, Netsmart, Inc., Netsmart

X

Technologies,Inc., the subsidiaries of the
borrowers party hereto, the lenders party hereto,
and UBS AG, as administrative agent thereto.

Nathan Holding LLC Amended and Restated
Limited Liability Company Agreement, dated as

of April 19, 2016

Amendment No. 1 to Nathan Holding LL.C
Amended and Restated Limited Liability
Company Agreement, dated as of June 28, 2016

Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as of
June 28, 2013, by and among Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc., Allscripts Healthcare,
LLC and certain other subsidiaries party thereto,
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as

administrative agent

Convertible note hedge transaction confirmation,
dated as of June 12, 2013, by and between
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association,
London Branch and Allscripts Healthcare

Solutions, Inc.

8-K 10.2

10-Q 103

10-Q 10.4

8-K 10.2

8-K 10.1

April 25, 2016

August 5, 2016

August 5, 2016

July 2, 2013

June 18, 2013
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10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14
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Amendment to convertible note hedge transaction,
dated as of June 14, 2013, by and between
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association,
London Branch and Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc.

Convertible note hedge transaction confirmation,
dated as of June 12, 2013, by and between
Citibank, N.A. and Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc.

Amendment to convertible note hedge transaction,
dated as of June 14, 2013, by and between
Citibank, N.A., and Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc.

Convertible note hedge transaction confirmation,
dated as of June 12, 2013, by and between
Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch and Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

8-K

8-K

8-K

8-K

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013
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Exhibit
Number

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23
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Exhibit Description

Amendment to convertible note hedge
transaction, dated as of June 14, 2013, by
and between Deutsche Bank AG, London
Branch and Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 12, 2013, by and between
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National
Association, London Branch and Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 14, 2013, by and between
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National
Association, London Branch and Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 12, 2013, by and between Citibank,
N.A., and Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 14, 2013, by and between Citibank,
N.A., and Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 12, 2013, by and between Deutsche
Bank AG, London Branch, and Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

Warrant transaction confirmation, dated as
of June 14, 2013, by and between Deutsche
Bank AG, London Branch, and Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc.

1 Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.,

Amended and Restated 1993 Stock
Incentive Plan (as amended and restated
effective October 8, 2009)

1 Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. 2001

Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan

Filed Furnished
Herewith Herewith

Incorporated by Reference

Form Exhibit Filing Date

8-K

8-K

8-K

8-K

8-K

8-K

8-K

10-Q

10-K

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.3

10.19

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

June 18, 2013

October 13, 2009

March 31, 2003
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10.26

10.27

10.28
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+ Amendments to the Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc. 2001 Nonstatutory Stock
Option Plan

T Amended and Restated Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions Inc. Incentive Plan

1 Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc.
Amended and Restated 2011 Stock
Incentive Plan

T Amended and Restated Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc. Director
Deferred Compensation Plan

T Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement (Directors)

T Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement (February 2011)

10-Q 10.12

8-K 10.1

8-K 10.1

10-Q 10.16

10-KT 10.37

10-KT 10.38

November 10, 2008

May 23, 2014

May 24, 2013

August 9, 2013

March 1, 2011

March 1, 2011
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Number

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40
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Exhibit Description

T Form of Performance-Based Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement

T Form of Performance-Based Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement (TSR)

T Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement for Non-Employee Directors
(2011 Stock Incentive Plan)

+ Form of Time-Based Vesting Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement for
Employees (2011 Stock Incentive Plan)

1 Form of Stock Option Agreement

T Form of Performance-Based Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement (TSR)

T Form of Performance-Based Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement (TSR)
(February 2014)

T Form of Performance-Based Restricted
Stock Unit Award Agreement (TSR) for
Paul M. Black

T Amendment to Performance-Based
Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement,

dated February 25, 2014, between Allscripts

Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and Paul M.
Black

T Amendment No. 1 to Performance-Based
Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement,
dated December 24, 2012, between
Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and
Paul M. Black

T Amendment No. 2 to Performance-Based
Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement,
dated December 24, 2012, between

Filed Furnished
Herewith Herewith

Incorporated by Reference

Form Exhibit Filing Date

10-KT 10.39 March 1, 2011

10-KT 10.40

10-Q

10-Q

10-K

10-K

10-K

10-K

10-K

10-K

8-K

10.4

10.5

10.38

10.39

10.29

10.40

10.31

10.31

99.1

March 1, 2011

August 9, 2011

August 9, 2011

March 1, 2013

March 1, 2013

March 3, 2014

March 1, 2013

March 2, 2015

March 3, 2014

December 31, 2014
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10.43

10.44
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Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and
Paul M. Black

T Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award
Agreement for Paul M. Black

T Employment Agreement, dated as of
December 19, 2012, between Allscripts
Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and Paul M.
Black

+ Amendment No. 1 to Employment
Agreement, effective October 1, 2015,
between Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc. and Paul M. Black

T Employment Agreement, dated as of
October 10, 2012 but effective as of October
29, 2012, between Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc. and Richard Poulton

10-K

8-K

8-K

10-K

10.41

10.1

10.1

10.67

March 1, 2013

December 19, 2012

October 7, 2015

March 1, 2013
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Number

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

12.1

21.1

23.1

24.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

101.INS

101.SCH

101.CAL
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Filed Furnished
Exhibit Description Herewith Herewith

1 Employment Agreement, dated as of October 10,
2012 but effective as of November 12, 2012,
between Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and
Dennis Olis

+ Employment Agreement, dated as of May 28,
2013, between Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc. and Brian Farley

1 Employment Agreement, dated as of December
11, 2015, between Allscripts Healthcare
Solutions, Inc. and James Hewitt

+ Employment Agreement, dated as of January 29,
2016, between Allscripts Healthcare Solutions,
Inc. and Melinda D. Whittington

T Employment Agreement, dated as of October 30, X
2016, effective November 1, 2016, between
Allscripts Healthcare Solutions, Inc. and Lisa

Khorey

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges X
Subsidiaries X
Consent of Grant Thornton LLP X
Powers of Attorney (included on the signature X
page hereto)

Rule 13a - 14(a) Certification of Chief Executive X
Officer

Rule 13a - 14(a) Certification of Chief Financial X
Officer

Section 1350 Certifications of Chief Executive X
Officer and Chief Financial Officer

XBRL Instance Document X
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema X

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase X

Incorporated by Reference
Form Exhibit Filing Date

10-K 10.39 March 3,
2014

10-K 10.40 March 3,
2014

10-K 10.41 February 29,
2016

8-K 10.1 February 2,
2016
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101.LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase X

101.PRE ~ XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation X
Linkbase

101.DEF  XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase X

*Portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant to the Commission’s grant of confidential treatment.
Tndicates management contract or compensatory plan.

170



